In accordance-with N.J.8:A, 40A:] 1-21, provide the following informatios: when submitting the bid.
Failure to do so shall render a bidders bid proposal unresponsive. and shall constitute a Fatal defect
that cannot be cured by & governibg body, and shall cause the bid to be rejected without opportunity
to cure the defeel, Moreover, lettess of credit are not =acaeptab,ie as bid guarantees.

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that we, the undersigned,
Panoramic Window & Door Systems, Inc. as Principal and United States Fire Insurance Company
as SURETY are held and firmly bound unto the Housing Authority of the City of Bayonne,
hereinafter called the “Loeal Authority”, in the penal sum of _~ % ofthe bid. —
Five Percent of the Amount Bid ' X
(5%) Dollars, lawful money of the United States, for the payment of which sum well
and truly to be made, we-bind eurselves, our heirs, executors, administrators, sticcessors.and

assigns, jointly and severally, firmly by these present.

THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH, thatr whereas the Principal

has submitted the accompanying bid, dated December 10, 2024 _, for Replacement of Glass Block at Pamrapo

Gardens (12-1), Bergen Point Gardens, (12-2), Centerville Gardens (12-3) and Latourette Gardens (12-4)
NOW THEREFORE, if the Principal shall not withdraw said bid within the period of

sixty (60) days after-the said opening, and shall within the period spécified therefore, give bond

with good and sufficient surety or sureties, as may be required, for the faitlifil performanee and

proper fulfilhnent of such contract; or in the event of the withdrawat of said bid within the period

specified or the failure to give such bond within the time specified, it the Principal shall pay the

Local Authority the difference between the amount specified in sdid bid and the amount for

which the Local Autherity may procure the required work or supplies or both, if the latter amount

be in excess of the former, then the above obligation shall be veid and of no effect, etherwise to

remain in full force and virtue.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the above bounded parties have executed this instrument
under their several seals this _10th_day of December , 2024 , the name and corporate seal of
each cotporate party being hereto affixed and these presents duly signed by its undersigned
represgntative, pursuantto authority of #s governing body.
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(Seal)

(Individual Principal)
{Address) {Business Address)

_(Seal)

(Individual Principal)

(A&&ress) (Business Address)

ATTEST:

Panoramic Window & Door Systems, Inc.
(Corporate Principal)

712 Sergeantsville Road
(Business Address)

(Affix Corporate Scal}

Stockton, NJ'OSEYEQ

) ( ?
\ MM 2 N
, \ ="
. ‘United States Fire Insurance Company
(Corporate Surety)
101 Hudson Street, 32nd Floor, Jersey City, NJ 07302
e pd :
(Aifix. uo.porate Seas ; W /] P4 77
AN SV LML BY:/, LA Y 7 7, A
n =] /Zachary J. Rosenthab”Attomey in-Fact

Carol McTarsney, Witness as to Surety

(Power of Attorney ior person signing for the surety company must be attached to bond.)

~
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Project: Replacement of Glass Block at Pamrapo Gardens (12-1), Bergen Point Gardens, (12-2),
Centerville Gardens (12-3) and Latourette Gardens (12-4)

In accordance with N.J.S.A. 40A:11-22, provide the followi
Failure to do so shall render 2 bidder’s bid proposa
that cannot be cured by 2 governing body, and s!
to cure the defect.

> 3 delect

¢ opportunity

The undersigned hereby certify that they are the duly authorized agents of

United States Fire Insurance Company .

duly authorized to do business in the State of New Jersey, and agree to furnish to

Housing Authority of the City of Bayonne a surety bond
for the financial performance of any and all provisions contained in the specifications and

contract. The maximum amount that we will be surety for is_One Hundred Percent of the _

Total Contract Amount (100%)

ATTEST:

¢ A
/ 1 £ 7
‘L2 ¥y i)
— A /1 o J AA
e NN AAAS

4@(&){% Carol McTarsney, As /o Surety

The terms of the Surety Company for furnishing the bond are hereby accepted.

Dated: December 10, 2024 Panoramic Window & Door Systems, Inc.
Name of Bidder

United States Fire Insurance Company
Name of Surety

~ o AT\ -’:&:"F-‘ -
By: VP /T4 S < e
y: ,',4,‘—"-"4:_(,'_:’?‘_‘«"—,/ e é,f:/x»& "t R

Zachary J. Rosenthal, Aftorney-in-Fact_ -
Title

IMPORTANT: THIS FORM MUST BE EXECUTED BY SURFTY AND BIDDER. SUBMISSION U¥,A
CERTIFIED CHECK TO FULFILL THE BID SECURITY REQUIREMENTS DOES NOT RELIEVE THE
BIDDER FROM SUBMISSION OF THIS CONSENT OF SURETY BY A SURETY COMPANY LICENSED
TO ISSUE SURETY BONDS IN THE STATE OF NEW JERSEY AND) APPROVED IN U. 8. TREASURY
CIRCULAR NQ. 570.
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POWER OF ATTORNEY
UNITED STATES FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY

PRINCIPAL OFFICE - MORRISTOWN, NEW JERSEY
69284

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That United States Fire Insurance Company, a corporation duly organized and existing under the laws of the
state of Delaware, has made, constituted and appointed, and does hereby make, constitute and appoint:

Thomas M. True, Marc J. Michalewsky, Zachary J. Rosenthal

each, its true and lawful Attorney(s)-In-Fact, with full power and authority hereby conferred in its name, place and stead, to execute, acknowledge and
deliver: Any and all bonds and undertakings of surety and other documents that the ordinary course of surety business may require, and to bind United States
Fire Insurance Company thereby as fully and to the same extent as if such bonds or undertakings had been duly executed and acknowledged by the
regularly elected officers of United States Fire Insurance Company at its principal office, in amounts or penalties: Unlimited

This Power of Attorney limits the act of those named therein to the bonds and undertakings specifically named therein, and they have no authority to
bind United States Fire Insurance Company except in the manner and to the extent therein stated.

This Power of Attorney is granted pursuant to Article IV of the By-Laws of United States Fire Insurance Company as now in full force and effect,
and consistent with Article III thereof, which Articles provide, in pertinent part:

Article IV, Execution of Instruments - Except as the Board of Directors may authorize by resolution, the Chairman of the Board, President, any
Vice-President, any Assistant Vice President, the Secretary, or any Assistant Secretary shall have power on behalf of the Corporation:

(a) to execute, affix the corporate seal manually or by facsimile to, acknowledge, verify and deliver any contracts, obligations, instruments and
documents whatsoever in connection with its business including, without limiting the foregoing, any bonds, guarantees, undertakings,
recognizances, powers of attorney or revocations of any powers of attorey, stipulations, policies of insurance, deeds, leases, mortgages,
releases, satisfactions and agency agreements;

(b) to appoint, in writing, one or more persons for any or all of the purposes mentioned in the preceding paragraph (a), including affixing the
seal of the Corporation.

Article III, Officers, Section 3.11, Facsimile Signatures. The signature of any officer authorized by the Corporation to sign any bonds,
guarantees, undertakings, recognizances, stipulations, powers of attorney or revocations of any powers of attorney and policies of insurance
issued by the Corporation may be printed, facsimile, lithographed or otherwise produced. In addition, if and as authorized by the Board of
Directors, dividend warrants or checks, or other numerous instruments similar to one another in form, may be signed by the facsimile signature
or signatures, lithographed or otherwise produced, of such officer or officers of the Corporation as from time to time may be authorized to sign
such instruments on behalf of the Corporation, The Corporation may continue to use for the purposes herein stated the facsimile signature of
any person or persons who shall have been such officer or officers of the Corporation, notwithstanding the fact that he may have ceased to be
such at the time when such instruments shall be issued,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, United States Fire Insurance Company has caused these presents to be signed and attested by its appropriate officer and

its corporate seal hereunto affixed this 18th day of September, 2024.
UNITED STATES FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY

e L

Matthew E. Lubin, President

State of New Jersey}
County of Morris }

On this 18th day of September, 2024, before me, a Notary public of the State of New Jersey, came the above named officer of United States Fire
Insurance Company, o me personally known to be the individual and officer described herein, and acknowledged that he executed the foregoing
instrument and afﬁxed the seal of United States Fire Insurance Company thereto by the authority of his office.

oo o Chinis

MELISSA H, D'ALESSKO
NOTARYPU@JCOF“EWW
Comiasion & | .
mcomm&mwm Mokrsrath d Y%
Melissa H. D’ Alessio  (Notary Public)

I, the undersigned officer of United States Fire Insurance Company, a Delaware corporation, do hereby certify that the original Power of Attorney of which
the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy is stﬂ] in fqrpe; and effect and has not been revoked.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, I have hereumo set my hand and ;uﬁxed the corporate seal of United States Fire Insurance Company on the 1 Oth day
of D r 20 o : N
ecembe 24 R g . . UNITED STATES FIRE [NSURANCE COMPANY
G SPRREEN //b/ { (g)\"}ém,
j%;?; . ". . L - o /ww

v Michael C. Fay, Senior Vice Premdent




UNITED STATES FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY
1209 ORANGE STREET, WILMINGTON, DELAWARE 19801

STATEMENT OF ASSETS, LIABILITIES, SURPLUS AND OTHER FUNDS

AT DECEMBER 31, 2023

Bonds (Amortized Yalue)...........cvrviruvinniivinirirnnns 1,726,028,698
Preferred Stocks (Market Value).. 144,307,613
Common Stocks (Market Value).. 2,365.575,849
Mortgage Loans (Market Valuc),..uvvov........ 1,043,090,964
Cash, Cash Equivalents, and Short Term Investment: 173,632,698
DerivativeS.....ocouveiniiniesi e e reenens . 14,049 444
Other Invested Assets...orereiree.. 508,546,227
Investment Income Due and Accrucd, . 31,165,524
Premiums and Considerations........... 531,854,761
Amounts Recovorable from Reinsurers................. 137,741,085
Funds Held by or Deposited with Reinsured COMPANIES....v.ccvivveerseresonsersorsersssens . 153,726,393
Net Deferred Tax ASSele.ovvivicrerveerenreeneeennss . 192,552,999
Electronic Data Processing Equipment 1,126,732
Receivables from Parent, Subsidiatics and Affiliste: 59,012,393
Other ASSElS. ... vivviemernneerinenns b eare et e, 132,253,074
TOTAL ASSETS ..cvvevniiiriiiinninnnnn, e ea s earbae s s s e nrannrnn . 8 7,218,664,454
LIABILITIES, SURPLUS & QTHER FUNDS
Losses (Reported Losses Net of Reinsurance Ceded and Incurred
But NOUREPOMCU LOSSEE) 0. vt eevvrrveriiuirreaisnssrnraeensatiiesseeeeseisaseensseresiasesontessossmseessons . 2.664,609,947
Reinsurance Payable on Paid Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses............. 75,510927
Loys Adjustmient EXDENSCS....vvvivveeesronesissirosereirerreritrresersoaes 432,456,225
Commissions Payable, Contingent Commissions and Other Similar Charges. 16,849,866
Other Expenses (Excluding Tuxes, Licenses and Fees)oveiovoveverereonnen 110,490,333
Taxes, Licenses and Fees (Excluding Federal Income Taxes) 35,485,242
Current Federal and Foreign INCome TARES. .. c.vvvrartiviervriinieiree s e s i teeseseseeressesssssssonsessnes 11,452,403
Uncarned Premiums.. .o oenniennerennionn 1,120,526,178
Advance Premium.....v.vven. .. 21,919,186
Ceded Reinsurance Premiums Payable.... .. 153,400,619
Funds Held by Company under Reinsurance Treaties. - 63,328,858
Amounts Withheld by Company for Account of OUIEIS. yvovveveevreeeserrieeeiereesssesssennsonese Creererriine 146,272,077
Provision for ReInSurance......oo.coeeveeneienenennnn . 1,706,282
Payable 1o Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates 25,899,852
Other Liabilitics..........ovvieiveiinniinnenn. 56,882,388

TOTAL LIABILITIES.... c...ootiiiiiiiiiiticeeet s e s s smesarsensatemsimssesenresnee. 8 4,936,790,383

Common Capital SLOCK.....cuviviiiieessiiiiirisecceneeonrverereerraresin et sy s taar et e e ey renaans 18,780,000
Gross Paid In and Contributed Surplus................ . 1,502,074,940
Unassigned Funds (SUrplus)......vvevvviniisreannnes cvearee areensins 761,019,131

Surplus as Regards Policyholders, ....... . 2,281,874,071

TOTAL LIABILTHES, SURPLUS & OTHER FUNDS . ......coveeieiveeeee i atrienss

e 8 7,218,664,454

I, Carmine Scaglione, Scnior Vice President and Controller of UNITED STATES FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY, certify that the foregoing is a fair statement of
Asscts, Liabilities, Surptus and Other Funds of this Company, at the close of business, December 31, 2023, as reflected by its books and records and as reported in its
staternent on file with the Insurance Depaciment of the State of Delaware.

e —

IN TESTIMONY WHEREQF, 1 have set my hand and affixed the scal of the Company, this 19th day of March, 2024,
UNITED STATES FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY



United States Fire Insurance Company

SURETY DISCLOSURE STATEMENT AND CERTIFICATION
Pursuant to N.J.5.A. 2A:44-143

United States Fire fnsurance Company, (hereinafter called “Surety”) the surety on the attached bond, hereby
certifies the following:

1.
2.

The Surety meets the applicable surplus requirements of R.S. 17:17 -6 or R.S. 17:17-7 as
of the Surety’s most current annual filing with the New Jersey Department of Insurance.
The surplus of United States Fire Insurance Company as determined in accordance with
the applicable laws of this State, totals $1,502,074,940 as of the calendar year ended
December 31, 2023, which amount has been certified by PricewaterhouseCoopers, LLC
300 Madison Avenue, New York, NY 10017and is included in the Annual Statement on file
with the New Jersey Department of Insurance, 20 West State Street, PO Box 325,
Trenton, New Jersey 08625-0325.

United States Fire Insurance Company has received from the U.S. Department of the
Treasury, a certificate of authority pursuant to 31 U.S.C. Section 9305, with an
underwriting limitation therein, effective July 1, 2024, in the amount of $211,757,000.
Thgo/amount of the bond to which this statement and cerlification is attached is
$ 5% .

If, by virtue of one or more confracts of reinsurance, the amount of the hond indicated
under item (4) above exceeds the total underwriting limitation of all sureties on the bond
as set forth in terms of (3) above, then for each such contract of reinsurance:

a. The name and address of each such reinsurer under that contract and the
amount of that reinsurers participation in the contract is as follows:

NOT APPLICABLE; and

b. Each surety that is party to any such contract of reinsurance certifies that each
reinsurer listed under £(a) satisfies the credit for reinsurance requirement
established under P.L.1993, ¢.243 (C.17:51B-1 et seq.) and any applicable
regulations in effect as of the date on which the bond to which this statement
and certification is attached shall have been filed with the appropriate agency.

CERTIFICATION

|, Peter M. Quinn, as Senior Vice President of United States Fire Insurance Company, an insurance
company domiciled in the State of Defaware; DO HEREBY CERTIFY that, to the best of my knowledge, the
foregoing statements made by me are true, and ACKNOWLEDGE that, if any of those statements are false,

this bond is VOIDABLE

UNITED STATES FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY

Dated: December 10, 2024

fok 3

By
Peter M. Quinn, Senior Vice President




State of New Jersey
Department of Banking and Insurance

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY
Date: May 02, 2023

NAIC Company Code: 21113

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE UNITED STATES FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY, HAVING
COMPLIED WITH THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF NEW JERSEY, AND ANY SUPPLEMENTS OR
AMENDMENTS THERETO WITH RESPECT TO THE TRANSACTION OF THE BUSINESS OF
INSURANCE, IS LICENSED TO TRANSACT IN THIS STATE UNTIL THE 1st DAY OF MAY,
2024, THE LINES OF INSURANCE SPECIFICALLY DESIGNATED BELOW:

18 - Livestock

02 - Earthquake

20 - Physical Loss to Buildings

22 - Mechanical Breakdown/Power Failure
26 - Accident and Health

27 - Municipal Bond

03 - Growing Crops

04 - Ocean Marine

0S5 - Inland Marine

06 - Workers Compensation and Employers Liability
07 - Automobile Liability Bodily Injury

08 - Automobile Liability Property Damage
09 - Automobile Physical Damage

01 - Fire and Allied Lines

10 - Aircraft Physical Damage

11 - Other Liability

12 - Boiler and Machinery

13 - Fidelity and Surety

14 - Credit

15 - Burglary and Theft

16 - Glass

17 - Sprinkler Leakage and Water Damage

MARLENE
COMMISSIONER OF
BANKING AND INSURANCE

COMPANY NAME: UNITED STATES FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY NAIC COMPANY CODE: 211 i3

STATUTORY HOME ADDRESS:
1209 ORANGE STREET
WILMINGTON, DE 19801

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:



REPLACEMENT OF GLASS BLOCK AT PAMRAPO GARDENS (12-1),
BERGEN POINT GARDENS (12-2), CENTERVILLE GARDENS (12-3),
AND LATOURETTE GARDENS (12-4)

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF BAYONNE, NJ

BID DOCUMENT SUBMISSION CHECKLIST

PLEASE SUBMIT ORIGINAL & THREE (3) COPIES OF BID DOCUMENTS

A. Failure to submit the following documents is a mandatory cause for the bid to be rejected.
(N.J.S.A. 40A:11-23.2)

Required with Initial Each Item as
Submission of Bid Submitted with Bid
(Owner’s checkmarks) (Bidder’s Initials)

Bid Guarantee, as required by N.J.S.A. 40A:11-21 f?:gf_

Certification from a Surety Company, pursuant to "; 7"1/‘"

N.J.S.A. 40A:11-21

A

Statement of Corporate Ownership, pursuant to N.J.S.A. 52:25-24.2 -

List of Subcontractors, as required by N.J.S.A. 40A:11-16 'v./i’/’l

If applicable, Bidder’s Acknowledgement of Receipt of any J 1,

notice(s), revision(s), or addenda to an advertisement, Specifications,
or Bid Document(s)

B. Failure to submit the following documents may be a cause for the bid to be rejected.
(N.J.S.A. 40A:11-23.1b)

Required with Initial Each Item as
Submission of Bid Submitted with Bid
(Owner’s checkmarks) (Bidder’s Initials)

/ !
L/ =)

Bid Document Submission Checklist

Bid Form LAY,

Business Registration Certificate or Certificate and Registration [ A
for Individuals, pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:11-16 and 52:32-44 for

both the Bidder and all Subcontractors required to be listed in this

Bid, as referenced above

Previous Participation Certificate (HUD 2530) U

Performance and Payment Bond (Certificate from a Surety Company 17 Z
that, if your Bid is accepted, they will furnish the Performance Bond) )

BCL-1



Representations, Certifications and Other Statements of Bidders {l Y (__/
(HUD 5369-A)

A
{ ;
Non-collusive Affidavit (Must be Notarized) L}f(‘/
)
Bidder’s Affidavit ‘./‘ d
: [ A
Qualifications Questionnaire (Including a Certified Financial 0

Statement prepared within the last twelve months)

Contracts completed in the last five years L
Status of Contracts on Hand ( 24 &/
. [f /\./,
Statement of Compliance | ¥
.
Affidavit for Affirmative Action Plan (Must be Notarized) : { g&
Affidavit of Minority Business Enterprise Compliance \54‘/
(Must be Notarized)
Site Inspection Affidavit (Must be Notarized) Y
o o
Voluntary Act and Deed Acknowledgement o
Initial Project Manning Report — Construction el

C. SIGNATURE: The undersigned hereby acknowledges and has submitted the above listed
requirements.

Name of Bidder:

Panoramic Window & Door Svgtems, Inc

By Authorized Representative:

Signature:

Printed Name and Title: Gregg S. Lynch, President

Date: __12/10/24

BCL-2
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FORM OF BID

REPLACEMENT OF GLASS BLOCK AT PAMRAPO GARDENS (12-1),
BERGEN POINT GARDENS (12-2), CENTERVILLE GARDENS (12-3),

BIDDER’S NAME:

ADDRESS:

TELEPHONE NO.:

FACSIMILE NO.:

E-MAIL ADDRESS:

TO:

ADDRESS:

TELEPHONE NO.:
FACSIMILE NO.:

ATTENTION:

AND LATOURETTE GARDENS (12-4)

Panoramic Window & Door Systems, Inc

b/
/

712 Sprgpan’rqvillp Road, Stockton, NJ 08559

732-926-0900

732-926-0901

bids@panoramicwindows.com

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF BAYONNE
(the “HOUSING AUTHORITY” and/or the “OWNER”)

549 Avenue A
Bayonne, NJ 07002
(201) 339-8700
(201) 339-1766

Mr. John T. Mahon, Executive Director

]
/

e disclsyre

o

Pursuant to and in accordance with your Advertisement for Bids for work at these Public Housing Sites, and
in accordance with the Instructions for Bidder’s relating thereto, the undersigned hereby agrees to furnish all
plant, labor, materials, supplies, equipment, and other facilities necessary or proper for, or incidental to, or as

required by the Drawings and Project Manual prepared by DAL DESIGN GROUP, 11 West 8t Street,

Bayonne, New Jersey 07002 dated October 22, 2024, along with all other addenda issued and mailed to the
undersigned prior to the date of opening of bids.

It is hereby certified that the undersigned is the only person interested in this bid as Principal, and that the bid
is made without collusion with any person, firm, or corporation.

TOTAL LUMP SUM SINGLE CONTRACT BID:

For the sum of: OQQ M["(U/’\ ‘F}WfQ’( )7{4)’\(,\7’953 "SPV'{’V‘J.'.; Fove 7U, oy Sohd

(Written Amount)
dollars

s 1,375,005, 00

(Numerals)

BF-1



All blank spaces for bid prices must be filled in, in ink or typewritten, in both words and figures.
In submitting this bid it is agreed:

1.

2
3
4.
5
6

to accept the provisions of the Instructions to Bidders;

to enter into and execute a contract, if awarded, on the basis of the bid;

to accomplish the work in accordance with the Drawings and Specifications;

to complete the work within the specified time after contract signing;

to furnish bonds as required in the Specifications; and

to engage in the alternative dispute resolution procedure set forth in the Mediation Rules of the

Authority, currently in effect, on file with the Authority and available upon request.

In submitting this bid, I have received and included the following addenda:

Addendum Number Dated

M

In submitting this bid, I have attached the following;:

I.

Letter from my surety company stating that it will provide Bidder with Performance Bond called
for in the Project Manual.

Bid Guarantee in the form of a Certified Check or Bid Bond in the following amount: for
contracts up to $200,000 the bid guarantee amount shall be 10%; for contracts from $200,002 to
$400,000 the bid guarantee shall be $20,000; for contracts over $400,000 the bid guarantee shall
be 5%.

The statement of Bidder’s Qualifications.

Non-Collusive Affidavit.

Disclosure Statement of Ownership.

Site Inspection Affidavit (Notarized Letter of Bidder.)

Affidavit for Affirmative Action Plan.

Affidavit of Minority Business Enterprise Compliance.

Bidder’s Affidavit.

Qualification Questionnaire.

Previous Participation Certification.

Voluntary Act and Deed Acknowledgment.

Subcontractor Certificates.

Business Registration Certification.

Other submittals required elsewhere in the Project Manual.

BF-2



[t is agreed that the Owner shall be permitted to accept this bid within the period stipulated in the Project
Manual without further cost to the Owner. It is further agreed that the Owner is not bound to accept the
lowest bid of any submitted.

It is agreed that the successful bidder, upon his failure or refusal to execute and deliver the contract and bonds
required within ten (10) days after he had received notice of the acceptance of his bid, shall forfeit to the
Housing Authority, as liquidated damages for such failure or refusal, the security deposit with his bid. In
addition, the Contractor shall submit the Consent of Surety from a surety listed in the most recent publication
of the Department of Treasury Circular No. 570.

Inasmuch as the exact amount of damage and loss to the Owner which will result from failure of the

Contractor to complete the work within the time herein specified is difficult to ascertain, the damages for
delay in case of such failure on the part of the Contractor shall be liquidated in the amount called for in the

under this Contract.

NOTE: If the bid is made by a corporation, it shall be signed by the President or other authorized officer and
attach the corporate seal to be attested by the Secretary.

Submitted by: Panoramic Window & Door Systems. Inc
Legal Name of Corporation

Address: 712 Sergeantsville Road,.Stockton, NJ 08559

Telephone: 732-926-0900

Facsimile: 732-926-0901

E-mail Address:___bids@panoramicwindows.com
7 7

Name of State of Inco;‘bo’ffat.:ij/'():/'_x’x ) New Jersey

Signed by: = A / Title: _ President

Attest: ’ ,’// | P = : _ (Place Corporate Seal Here)
Date: 12/10./;‘24 VPN | Ak, g Y (\

NOTE: If the bid is made by an unincorporated firm or partnership, it shall be signed in firm or partnership
name and also by two or more of the partners or members of the firm in their individual names.

Submitted by: Panaramic Window & Door Systems Inc
Legal Name of Firm or Partnership

BF-3



Address: 712 Sergeantsville Road. Stockton NJ 08559

Telephone: 732-926-0900

Facsimile: 732-926-0901

E-mail Address: bids@panoramicwindows.com

Name of State of Incorppr;}i}:(ipf/]‘: New Jersey
L/ o

7' g o

i1/ g ol
Signed by: /[ KA A / Title: _Gregg S. | ynch. President

(Signatife-6f Owner or PArtner
gna

Title:

(Signature of Owner or Partner)
Date: 12/10/24
1. The undersigned hereby agrees to perform the work for the prigé stj r"llated above in accordance with

the terms of the Contract and Specifications. //ﬂ
Panoramic Window & Door Systems. Inc / /1/( ,//12/10/24
Name of Firm Apnthorjzed|Si /tﬁre/’ ] Date
regg (S, ch, President

2. By submittal of a bid, Contractor represents that he has visited the Project Site(s) and has familiarized

himself with the job conditions by means of inspection and examination of the work area.

3 Contractor shall provide 100% Insurance of Performance and Payment Bond, from a U. S. approved
surety duly licensed in the State of New Jersey. If at any time the Owner, for justifiable cause, shall
be or become dissatisfied with any surety or sureties then upon the Performance or Payment Bonds,
the Contractor shall, within five (5) days after notice from the Owner, substitute acceptable bond (or
bonds) in such form and sum and signed by such other surety or sureties as may be acceptable to the
Owner. The premiums on such bond(s) shall be paid by the Contractor. No further payment shall be
deemed due nor shall be made until the new surety or sureties shall have furnished such an
acceptable bond to the Owner.

4, Contractor shall provide proof of complete comprehensive and liability insurance.

5. The Housing Authority will supply to the Contractor an area for storage of equipment and materials
to be incorporated in the work of this Contract. The Contractor shall be responsible to supply
security to the area or area designated.

6. The Housing Authority hereby represents that the conditions of the project Site at the time of the
Bidder’s inspection may be altered or changed. It is the responsibility of the Bidder to make himself
aware of any changes in the job conditions.

7. In submitting this bid, the bidder understands that the right is reserved by the Housing Authority to

reject any and all bids, and it is agreed that this bid may not be withdrawn for a period of sixty (60)
days from the opening thereof.

BF-4



10.

11.

12.

13.

14,

15.

16.

17.

The Housing Authority reserves the right to award or not to award a contract in the Housing
Authority’s best interest,

The Housing Authority reserves the right to reject any bid if evidence submitted by, or investigation
of, such bidder fails to satisfy the Owner that such Bidder is properly qualified to carry out the
obligations of the contract and to complete the work contemplated herein. Conditional bids will not
be accepted.

Prior to the execution of any contract, Contractor shall submit a Statement of Bidder’s Qualifications
properly executed,

Attached hereto is an Affidavit in proof that the undersigned has not entered into any collusion with
any person in respect to this bid or any other bid or the submitting of bids for the Contract for which
his bid is submitted.

Attached hereto is For HUD-2530, which shall be completed, signed and submitted with this bid.
Submit one original only.

Attached hereto is Form HUD-5369-A, which shall be completed, signed and submitted with this bid.
Submit one original only.

Attached hereto is a Voluntary Act and Deed Acknowledgment by the Sectetary of the Bidder which
must be completed, executed, notarized and submitted together with this bid. The successful
bidder’s acknowledgment shall be incorporated into the Contract at time of award. Submittal of this
acknowledgment is a prerequisite to the validity of the bid.

The bidder represents that he (x)had, (' )had not participated in a previous contract or subcontract

subject to either the Equal Opportunity Clause herein or the clause originally contained in Section 301
of Executive Order No. 10925; or the clause contained in Section 201 of Executive Order No. 111 14,

that he (x) has, () has not, filed all required compliance reports, and that representations indicating
submission of required compliance reports, signed by proposed subcontractors, will be obtained prior
to subcontracts.

The Bidder certifies that he does not maintain or provide for his employees any segregated facilities
at any of his establishments, and that he does not permit any of his employees to perform their
services at any location under his control where segregated facilities are maintained. The Bidder
certifies further that he will not maintain or provide for his employees any segregate facilities at any
of his establishments, and that he will not permit any of his employees to perform their services at
any location under his control where segregated facilities are maintained. The Bidder agrees that a
breach of this cettification will be a violation of the Equal Opportunity Clause in any contract
resulting from his acceptance of the bid. As used in this certification, the terms “segregated
facilities” means any waiting rooms, work area, restores and washrooms, restaurants and other areas,
parking lots, drinking fountains, recreation or entertainment areas, transportation, and housing
facilities provided for employees which are segregated by explicit directive or are in fact segregated
on the basis of race, color, religion, or national origin, because of habit, local custom, or otherwise.
The Bidder agrees that (except where he has obtained identical certifications from proposed
subcontractors for specific time periods) he will obtain identical certifications from proposed
subcontractors prior to the award of subcontracts exceeding $10,000 which are not exempt from the
provisions of the Equal Opportunity Clause, and that he will retain such certification in his files.

The undersigned Bidder hereby agrees that if this bid shall be accepted by the Housing Authority and
the undersigned shall fail to execute and deliver the Contract and performance bonds in accordance

BF-5



18.

19.

20.

21.

with the requirements of the Instructions to Bidders, then the undersigned shall be deemed to have
abandoned the Contract and thereupon the Bid and its acceptance shall be null and void and the
Housing Authority may be entitled to the amount of the certified check, cashier’s check, or bid bond
as damages, otherwise said certified check, cashier’s check, or bid bond shall be returned to the
undersigned.

This bid is accompanied by a certified check § - » cashier’s check $ - , or
Bid Bond $ 5‘2. é \ﬂ& , to the order of the Housing Authority in an amount as follows: for
contracts up $200,000 the bid guarantee amount shall be 10%; for contracts from $200,001 to
$400,000 the bid guarantee shall be $20,000; for contracts over $400,000 the bid guarantee shall be
5%. Any surety company used for the purpose of issuing a bid or performance and payment bond
must be approved to act as surety on bonds securing government contracts issued by the U. 8.
Treasury Circular No. 570, as published annually in the Federal Register.

CONTRACT PERIOD The work shall commence at the time stipulated in the Notice to Proceed to
the Contractor and shall be fully completed within (not to exceed) one hundred and eighty (180)
consecutive calendar days thereafter.

LIQUIDATED DAMAGES As actual damages for any delay in completion are impossible to
determine, the Contractor and his sureties shall be liable for and shall pay to the Housing Authority
the sums hereinafter stipulated as fixed, agreed and liquidated damages for each calendar day,
including weekends and holidays, of delay until the work is completed or accepted. Liquidated
damages shall be in the amount of:

FIVE HUNDRED ($500) DOLLARS PER CALENDAR DAY

Housing Authority.

The Contractor shall not be penalized or charged with liquidated damages because of any delays in
the completion of the contract due to unforeseeable causes beyond the control and without the fault

provided by the Contractor.

ALTERNATIVE DISPUTE RESOLUTION In submitting this bid, the bidder acknowledges

that, pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:11-50 (P.L. 1997, ¢. 371), the contract documents contain provisions
for an alternative dispute resolution (“ADR”) procedure, set forth and defined, in its entirety, in
Paragraph 31, entitled “Disputes™ of the General Conditions of the Contract, as amended by the
Special Conditions of the Contract, incorporated herein by reference, which procedure conforms to
industry standards, and which must be utilized to attempt to resolye disputes arising under the
contract prior to such disputes being submitted to a court for adjudication. Any such dispute shall be
settled by mediation, as that term is defined in the Special Conditions, pursuant to the Mediation
Rules of the Housing Authority (the “Mediation Rules”). The Contractor, as the successful bidder,
agrees to mediation pursuant to the Mediation Rules, currently in effect, on file with the Housing
Authority and available upon request. The cost of Mediation shall be paid entirely by the Contractor.
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23.

24,

25.

Nothing in this section shall prevent the contracting unit/officer from seeing injunctive or declaratory
relief in court at any time.

When a dispute concerns more than one contract, i.e. a construction contract and a related contract
involving design, architecture, management, or engineering, or when more than one dispute of a
similar nature arises under a construction contract, all interested parties may be included in the ADR
proceeding, at the request of one of the contracting parties, unless determined to be inappropriate by
the person appointed to resolve the dispute. The term “construction contract” includes contracts for
construction, or its related architecture, engineering or construction management. The ADR shall not
apply to disputes concerning the bid solicitation or award process, ot to the formation of contracts or
subcontracts to be entered into pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:11-1 et seq.

CONTRACTOR’S EXPERIENCE The bidder shall be a State licensed contractor and shall be
totally familiar with all the procedures and materials integral to the system. The bidder shall provide
written documentation of previous experience with equal size installations of this contract. The
Housing Authority may make such investigations ad deemed necessaty to determine the ability of
the bidder to perform the work, and the bidder shall furnish to the Owner all such information and
data for this purpose as the Owner may request, including but not limited to, his previous experience
in performing comparable work, his business and technical organizations, and financial resources.

BUSINESS REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE At the time of the bid, the bidder should submit a
certification that the bidder has complied with the business registration provisions of N.J.S.A. 52:32-
44 and N.J.S.A. 40A:11-23.2, and, in particular, that the bidder has either: (a) obtained a Business
Registration Certificate from the State of New Jersey, Department of Treasury and has attached a true
copy of the said Certificate to the Certification; or (b) obtained a Certificate of Registration for
Individuals Contracting with Public Agencies from the State of New Jersey, Department of the
Treasury and has attached a true copy of the said Certificate to the Certification. Failure to submit this
form and its accompanying documents could result in rejection of the bid. However, pursuant to
N.J.S.A. 40A:11-23.2 and N.J.S.A. 52:32.44 (1)(b), both as recently amended in Januvary 2010 by
P.L. 2009, c.315 the Authority, at its sole option and discretion, can determine that the Contractor
determined to be the lowest responsible bidder can provide the Business Registration Certificate to
the Authority subsequent to the bidding process, but prior to the time a contract is executed.

LICENSED SUBCONTRACTORS At the time of the bid, the bidder shall submit a certificate
which lists subcontractors for the furnishing of plumbing, gas fitting, heating/ventilation/air
conditioning, electrical, structural steel and ornamental iron work. Said certificate shall identify the
scope of work for which each listed subcontractor for the above referenced trades has submitted a
price quote and for which the bidder has agreed to award to each subcontractor should the bidder be
awarded the contract. Said certificate shall also include for each subcontractor named thereon: (2) the
subcontractor name; (b) address; (c) telephone number; (d) New Jersey license number (if
applicable); (¢) name of licensee (if applicable). Failure to submit this form and its accompanying
documents will result in rejection of the bid. In addition, at the time of the bid, the bidder should
submit a copy of the Business Registration Certificate and enter on the subcontractor certificate the
number of such certificates for each subcontractor required to be listed as a subcontractor. However,
pursuant to the revisions in the law described in paragraph 23 above, the Authority, at its sole option
and discretion, can determine that the Contractor determined to be the lowest responsible bidder can
provide the Business Registration Certificate of any subcontractor required to be listed to the
Authority subsequent to the bidding process, but prior to the time a contract is executed with the
Contractor.

OTHER SUBCONTRACTORS  For those subcontractors not referenced in the above paragraph, the
bidder acknowledges that no contract with a subcontractor shall be entered into by any contractor
under any contract with the Authority unless the subcontractor first provides proof of valid business
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26.

27.

28.

29.

Date:

registration as indicated in the Business Registration Certification that forms a part of this bid.
Moreover, the successful bidder shall comply with all of the requirements set forth in the Business
Registration Certification with respect to subcontractors. The bidder further acknowledges that the
successful contractor shall maintain and submit to the Authority a list of subcontractors and their
addresses that may be updated from time to time during the course of the contract performance. A
complete and accurate list shall be submitted before final payment is made for goods provided or
services rendered or for the construction of a construction project under the contract.

TAX EXEMPTION Bidders are to take note that the Housing Authority is an exempt organization
under the provisions of the New Jersey State Sales and Use Tax Act and the payment of sales taxes
are not required.

LEAD-BASED PAINT Any contractor awarded a contract shall comply with 24 CFR Part 35
prohibiting the use of lead-based paint.

GUARANTEE OF WORK The Contractor shall guarantee all work and materials under this contract
to be free from defects in workmanship or materials except for normal wear and tear for a period of
one (1) year from the date of completion and acceptance by the Owner and agrees to replace any such
defects at no charge to the Owner during that period. The Contractor agrees to furnish a surety
corporation bond in the amount of five (5) percent of the paid contract price to insure the one (1) year
guarantee obligations prior to final payment.

PRICE ESCALATION CLAUSE The Contractor agrees that in the event of a significant price
increase of material during the performance of the Contract through no fault of the Contractor, the
Contract Value may be equitably adjusted by Change Order in accordance with the procedures of the
Contract Documents. A change in price of an item material will be considered significant (as utilized
in this clause) when the price of said item of material increases 20% between the date of this Contract
and the date of purchase of said material for use on the Project. The amount of this increase shall be
capped at 20%. In the event of a material price increase, the Contractor shall submit, as a minimum,
all of the following information, 1) manufacturer's price list at the date of the Contract and the date of
a claim under this escalation clause, 2) distributer/retailer quote or invoice at the date of the Contract
and the date of a claim under this escalation clause, and 3) data from recognized US commodity
market reflecting US and regional (NY-NJ) market prices at the date of the Contract and the date of a
claim under this escalation clause. The Contractor shall make every best effort, and demonstrate that
it has done so, to lock in material costs or to pre-purchase materials for use of this project to be stored
at the Project Sites.

NOTE: The penalty for making false statements in offery/is prescribed in-18 U.S.C. Section 1001.

12/10/24

/ Signature

By: Gregg S. Lynch
Name

Official Address:

712 Sergeantsville Road Title: President

Stockton, NJ 08559
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BIDDER’S STATEMENT OF QWNERSHIP

REPLACEMENT OF GLASS BLOCK AT PAMRAPO GARDENS (12-1),
BERGEN POINT GARDENS (12-2), CENTERVILLE GARDENS (12-3),
AND LATOURETTE GARDENS (12-4)

In accordance with N.J.S.A. 52:25-24.2, provide the following information when submitting the bid. Failure
to do so shall render a bidder’s bid proposal unresponsive, and shall constitute a fatal defect that cannot be
cured by a governing body, and shall cause the bid to be rejected without opportunity to cure the defect.

PART I - If the bidder is a Corporation:

Name of Corporation _Panoramic Window & Door Systems, Inc

State of Incorporation N,J Date of Incorporation __j;;na 1088

For those individuals * who own 10 percent or more of any class of its stock:

NAMES ADDRESS
Gregg S. Lynch 712 Sergeantsville Road, Stockton, NJ 08559

PART II - If the bidder is a Partnership:

Name of Partnership

County in which Certificate of Tradename is filed

For those individuals * who own 10 percent or more of the interest in the Partnership:

NAMES ADDRESS

PART III - If the bidder is a Sole Proprietorship:

, hereby certifies that I am the sole owner of

// |, the bidder therein.

/1 Vi I/' ‘r‘: Vs
HAAN/
Signature of persori whi/ completed Part I, IT or III above
/ Gregg S. Lynch, President

* Ifany of the individuals listed below is a Partnership or Corporation, a separate sheet should be attached
giving the same information requested above for each such Partnership or Corporation. Similarly, if any
additional entry is a Partnership or Corporation, information must be provided to the level of ownership
required to document ultimate ownership in persons (not Partnerships or Corporations).
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FORM OF SUBCONTRACTOR CERTIFICATE

REPLACEMENT OF GLASS BLOCK AT PAMRAPO GARDENS (12-1),
BERGEN POINT GARDENS (12-2), CENTERVILLE GARDENS (12-3),
AND LATOURETTE GARDENS (12-4)

In accordance with N.J.S.A. 40A:11-16, provide the following documentation and/or information when submitting the
bid. Failure to provide Business Registration Certificate information may render a bidder’s Bid proposal unresponsive.
However, the Authority can determine that the Business Registration Certificate Information required by this form can be
provided subsequently. Failure to provide all other information Required by this form shall render a bidder’s bid proposal
unresponsive and shall constitute a fatal defect that shall cause the bid to be rejected.

AFFIDAVIT
(Prime Bidder)

STATE OF _ New Jersev )

COUNTY OF Hunterdon )

Gregg S. Lynch , being first duly sworn, deposes and

says as follows: Corporate Officer of the firm of Panoramic Window &

A. He/She is Door Systems, Inc (a partner or

officer of the firm of, etc.) of the party making the foregoing proposal or bid;

B. In preparing the foregoing proposal or bid, he/she has solicited and received price quotes
for the subcontracted work, set forth below;

C. In preparing the foregoing proposal or bid, he/she has obtained and attached hereto true copies
of the State of New Jersey Business Registration Certificates for each of the below listed
subcontractors; and

D. If awarded a contract for this project, the bidder shall award a contract to each of the below

listed subcontractors.

L: PLUMBING. GAS FITTING, AND ALL KINDRED WORK
Name of Subcontractor: K/:/ A’

Address:

Telephone No.:

Facsimile:

N. J. License No. (if applicable):

Name of Licensee (if applicable):

New Jersey Business Registration Certificate No. : , as stated
on the copy of the said Certificate, attached hereto.

Scope of work for which price quote was submitted:
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2. STEAM POWER PLANTS, STEAM AND HOT WATER HEATING AND VENTILATING
APPARATUS AND ALL KINDRED WORK

Name of Subcontractor: A 7]
Address:
Telephone No.:

Facsimile:

N. J. License No. (if applicable):

Name of Licensee (if applicable): T "?W‘“i;‘f"f’rji*;”:‘“

New Jersey Business Registration Certificate No. : , as stated

on the copy of the said Certificate, attached hereto.

Scope of work for which price quote was submitted:

3. ELECTRICAL WORK
Name of Subcontractor: :
Address:
Telephone No.:

Facsimile:

N. J. License No. (if applicable):

Name of Licensee (if applicable): ED stern  Pow €r i’ff’m:% Y rc

New Jersey Business Registration Certificate No. - ‘ , as stated

on the copy of the said Certificate, attached hereto.

Scope of work for which price quote was submitted: ’ Sk

4. STRUCTURAL STEEL AND ORNAMENTAL IRON WORK

Name of Subcontractor: i\J/ /3(’ ’
Address:

Telephone No.:

Facsimile:

N. J. License No. (if applicable):

Name of Licensee (if applicable):

New Jersey Business Registration Certificate No. : , as stated
on the copy of the said Certificate, attached hereto.

Scope of work for which price quote was submitted:
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7
/ /oy 7 //“
Signature of: é/ { A /',
Bidder, if the bidder is an m{dmdual

Partner, if the bidder is a partnershlp,
x_“OThcel Jif the bidder is a corporation.

mescossa

Gregg S. Lynch, President

Subscribed to and sworn before me

this 10 day of _December ,2024 .

/ ,l/‘
£
{ !

f

20789V VD
NI LA
I (/ \ A Vg ; .

Notary Pubhc of the State of _
/
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BIDDER CERTIFICATION AND/OR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH

NEW JERSEY BUSINESS REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS

REPLACEMENT OF GLASS BLOCK AT PAMRAPO GARDENS (12-1),
BERGEN POINT GARDENS (12-2), CENTERVILLE GARDENS (12-3),
AND LATOURETTE GARDENS (12-4)

In accordance with P.L. 2004, c. 57, as amended by P.L. 2009 ¢.315, provide the following
documentation and information when submitting a bid. Failure to provide such information
could be deemed unresponsive, but the Authority at its sole option and discretion can
determine to permit the Contractor determined to be the lowest responsible bidder to
provide the information prioy to the time a contract is executed.

The undersigned bidder hereby certifies and/or acknowledges as follows:

The term “Business Organization” means an individual, partnership, association, joint stock
company, trust, corporation, or other legal business entity or successor thereof. The term
“Contractor” means a business organization that seeks to enter, or has entered into, a contract

to provide goods or services or to construct a construction project with the Housing Authority of
the City of Bayonne (the “Authority™), a public agency. As used herein, references to the term
“Contractor” shall include the bidder. The term, “subcontractor” means any business
organization that is not the contractor that knowingly provides goods or issued by the Housing

Authority.

The bidder has complied with or will before executing a contract comply with the business
registration provisions of N.J.S.A. 52:32-44 and, in particular, certifies that it has either (check

one):

X Obtained a Business Registration Certificate from the
State of New Jersey, Department of the Treasury, and has
attached hereto a true copy of said Certificate; or

Obtained a Certificate of Registration for Individuals
Contracting with Public Agencies from the State of New
Jersey, Department of the Treasury, and has attached
hereto a true copy of said Certificate.

No contract shall be entered into by the Authority unless the contractor provides a copy of its

business registration certificate prior to the time a contract is executed.
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The requirement of proof of business registration extends down through to include all of the
contractor’s subcontractors required to have been disclosed to the Authority in the accompanying

subcontractors certificate.

No contract with any such subcontractor shall be entered into by any contractor under any
contract with the Authority unless the subcontractor first provides proof of valid business

registration as indicated herein.

The Authority shall file all business registrations received by it with other procurement

documents related to the contract.

A contract entered into by the Authority with the contractor, or the contractor with a

subcontractor, shall include the following provisions:

(a) No contract shall be entered into by the Authority unless the contractor
provides a copy of its business registration certificate.

(b) The Authority shall not be responsible for the contractor’s failure to comply with any of
the requirements of P.L. 2004, c. 57 (amending Section 1 P.L, 2001, c. 134 (C52:32-44));

(¢) - The contractor shall maintain and submit to the Authority a list of subcontractors and
their addresses that may be updated from time to time during the course of the contract
performance. A complete and accurate list shall be submitted before final payment is
made for goods provided or services rendered or for the construction of a construction
project under the contract. '

(d) The contractor must notify subcontractors by written notice to comply with the
following:

(6] A subcontractor who is listed on the Subcontractor Certificate Form,
which form is part of this contract, shall provide a copy of its business
registration to the contractor, who shall forward it to the Authority prior to the
time a contract between the contractor and the Authority is executed.

(ii) No contract with a subcontractor described in (i) above shall be entered into by
any contractor under this contract with the Authority unless the subcontractor
first provides proof of valid business registration.

({ii)  The Authority shall file all business registrations received by it with other
procurement documents related to this contract.

(e) The contractor, or the contractor with a subcontractor and each of their affiliates shall
collect and remit to the Director of the Division of Taxation in the Department of the
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Treasury the use tax due pursuant to the “Sales and Use Tax Act”, P.L. 1966, ¢.30
(N.J.S.A. 54:32B-1 et seq.) on all their sales of tangible personal property delivered into
this State. For this purpose, an “affiliate” means any entity that: (a) directly, indirectly,
or constructively controls another entity; (b) is directly, indirectly, or constructively
controlled by another entity; or (c) is subject to the control of a common entity. An entity
controls another entity if it owns, directly, or individually, more than 50% of the
ownership interest in that entity.

8. A business organization that fails to provide a copy of a business registration as required pursuant
to N.J.S.A. 52:32-44 or N.J.S.A. 5:12-92 or that provides false business registration information
under the requirements of either of those sections, shall be liable for a penalty of $25.00 for each
day of violation, not to exceed $50,000.00 for each business registration copy not properly
provided under a contract with the Authority.

Panoramic Window & Door Systems, Inc

Name of Bidder
Attested or Witnessed by:
_: i 712 Sergeantsville Road
e | . . u..~ _Stockton, NJ 08559
PR B et Address of Bidder

By:__Gregg S. Lynch,
(print name) / /

Signature of Biddér | /
Dated: December 10 2024 /

President
Title
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF CHANGES TO BID DOCUMENTS FORM

REPLACEMENT OF GLASS BLOCK AT PAMRAPO GARDENS (12-1),
BERGEN POINT GARDENS (12-2), CENTERVILLE GARDENS (12-3),
AND LATOURETTE GARDENS (12-4)

Housing Authority of the City of Bayonne
Replacement of Glass Block at Pamrapo Gardens (12-1),
Bergen Point Gardens (12-2), Centreville Gardens (12-3),
and Latourette Gardens (12-4)

(Name of Construction Project) (Project or Bid Number)

In accordance with N.J.S.A. 40A:11-23.1a, the undersigned bidder hereby acknowledges receipt
of the following notices, revisions, or addenda to the bid advertisement, specifications or bid
documents. By indicating date of receipt, bidder acknowledges the submitted bid takes into
account the provisions of the notice, revision or addendum. Note that the local unit’s record

of notice to bidders shall take precedence and that failure to include provisions of changes in a
bid proposal may be subject for rejection of the bid. Moreover, you must provide the following
information when submitting the bid. Failure to do so shall render a bidder’s bid proposal
unresponsive, and shall constitute a fatal defect that cannot be cured by a governing body, and
shall cause the bid to be rejected without opportunity to cure the defect.

Title of Addendum/Revision How Received Date Received
(Mail, Fax,
Pick-up, etc.)
N 7&,

Acknowledgement by Bidder:

Name of Bidder: __Panoramic Window & Door Systems, Inc

H

By Authorized Representativé; A L)

[ I/ /4
. / ‘(1‘/{ /’ ;/ !‘,. fl
Signature: AN AL

Printed Name and Title: Gregg S. Lynch, President

Date: __ 12/10/24
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1. Certificate of Independent Price Determination
(a) The bidder certifies that-

(1) The prices in this bid have been arrived at independently,
without, for the purpose of restricting competition, any consultation,
communication, or agreement with any cther bidder or competitor
refating to (i) those prices, (if) the intention to submit a bid, or (iil) the
methods or factors used to calculate the prices offered;

{2) The prices in this bid have not been and will not be
knowingly disclosed by the bidder, directly or indirectly, to any other
bidder or competitor before bid opening (in the case of a sealed bid
solicitation) or contract award (in the case of a competitive proposal
solicitation) unless otherwise required by law; and

(3) No attempt has been made or will be made by the bidder to
induce any other concern to submit or not to submit a bid for the
purpose of restricting competition.

(b) Each signature on the bid is considered to be a certification by
the signatory that the signatory--

(1) Is the person in the bidder's organization responsible for
determining the prices being offered in this bid or proposal, and that
the signatory has not participated and will not participate in any
action contrary to subparagraphs (a)(l) through (a)(3) above; or

(2) (i) Hasbeen authorized, in writing, to act as agent for the
following principals in certifying that those principals have not
participated, and will not participate in any action contrary to
subparagraphs (a)(l) through (a)(3) above.

Gregg S. Lynch [insert
full name of person(s} in the bidder's organization responsible for
determining the prices offered in this bid or proposal, and the title of
his or her position in the bidder's organization);

(i) Asan authorized agent, does certify that the principals
named in subdivision {(b)(2)(i) above have not participated, and will
not participate, in any action contrary to subparagraphs (a)y(1)
through (a)(3) above; and

(i) As an agent, has not personally participated, and will
not participate in any action contrary to subparagraphs (a)(1)
through (a)(3) above.
(c) If the bidder deletes or modifies subparagraph (a)2 above, the
bidder must furnish with its bid a signed statement setting forth in
detail the circumstances of the disclosure.

[ 1 [Contracting Officer check if foliowing paragraph is applicable]

(d) Non-collusive affidavit. (applicable to contracts for construction
and equipment exceeding $50,000)

(1) Each bidder shall execute, In the form provided by the PHA/
IHA, an affidavit to the effect that he/she has not colluded with any
other person, firm or corporation in regard to any bid submitted in
fesponse to this solicitation. If the successful bidder did not submit
the affidavit with his/her bid, he/she must submit it within three (3)
working days of bid opening. Failure to submit the affidavit by that
date may render the bid nonresponsive. No contract award will be
made without a properly executed affidavit,

(2) A fully executed "Non-collusive Affidavit" [x]is, [ ]is not
included with the bid.

2.  Contingent Fee Representation and Agreement

(a) Definitions. As used in this provision:

"Bona fide employee” means a person, employed by a bidder
and subject to the bidder's supervision and control as to time, place,
and manner of performance, who neither exerts, nor proposes to
exert improper influence to solicit or obtain contracts nor holds out
as being able to obtain any contract(s) through improper influence.

"Improper influence” means any influence that induces or tends
toinduce a PHA/IHA employee or officer to give consideration or to
act regarding a PHA/IHA contract on any basis other than the merits
of the matter.

(b) The bidder represents and certifies as part of its bid that, except
for full-time bona fide employees working solely for the bidder, the
bidder:

(1) [ Thas, [X] has not employed or retained any person or
company to solicit or obtain this contract; and

(2) [ 1has, [X] has not paid or agreed to pay to any person or
company employed or retained to solisit or obtain this contract any
commission, percentage, brokerage, or other fee contingent upon or
resulting from the award of this contract.

{c) If the answer to either (a)(1) or (a)(2) above is affirmative, the
bidder shall make an immediate and full written disclosure to the
PHANHA Contracting Officer.

(d) Any misrepresentation by the bidder shall give the PHA/IHA the
right to (1) terminate the contract; (2) at its discretion, deduct from
contract payments the amount of any commission, percentage,
brokerage, or other contingent fee; or (3) take other remedy
pursuant to the contract,

3. Certification and Disclosure Regarding Payments to
Influence Certain Federal Transactions (applicable to
contracts exceeding $100,000)

(a) The definitions and prohibitions contained in Section 1352 of
titte 31, United States Code, are hereby incorporated by reference
in paragraph (b) of this certification.
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(b) The bidder, by signing its bid, hereby certifies to the best of his
or her knowledge and belief as of December 23, 1989 that:

(1) No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be
paid to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an
officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer
oremployee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress
on his or her behalf in connection with the awarding of a contract
resulting from this solicitation;

(2) If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds (includ-
ing profit or fee received under a covered Federal transaction) have
been paid, or will be paid, to any person for influencing or attempting
to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of
Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a
Member of Congress on his or her behalf in connection with this
solicitation, the bidder shall complete and submit, with its bid, OMB
standard form LLL, "Disclosure of Lobbying Activities;" and

(3) He or she will include the language of this certification in all
subcontracts at any tier and require that all recipients of subcontract
awards in excess of $100,000 shall certify and disclose accordingly.

(¢} Submission of this certification and disclosure is a prerequisite
for making or entering into this contract imposed by section 1352,
title 31, United States Code. Any person who makes an expenditure
prohibited under this provision or who fails to file or amend the
disclosure form to be filed or amended by this provision, shall be
subject to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000, and not more than
$100,000, for each such failure.

(d) Indian tribes (except those chartered by States) and Indian
organizations as defined in section 4 of the Indian Self-Determina-
tion and Education Assistance Act (25 U.S.C. 450B) are exempt
from the requirements of this provision.

4.  Organizational Conflicts of Interest Certification

The bidder certifies that to the best of Its knowledge and belief and
except as otherwise disclosed, he or she does not have any
organizational conflict of interest which is defined as a situation in
which the nature of work to be performed under this proposed
contract and the bidder's organizational, financial, contractual, or
other interests may, without some restriction on future activities:

(a) Result in an unfair competitive advantage to the bidder; or,

(b} Impair the bidder's objectivity in performing the contract work.
[X] Inthe absence of anyactual or apparent conflict, lhereby certify
that to the best of my knowledge and belief, no actual or apparent

conflict of interest exists with regard to my possible performance of
this procurement.

6. Bidder's Certification of Eligibility

(a) By the submission of this bid, the bidder certifies that to the best
of its knowledge and belief, neither it, nor any person or firm which
has an interest in the bidder's firm, nor any of the bidder's subcon-
tractors, is ineligible to:

(1) Be awarded contracts by any agency of the United States
Government, HUD, or the State In which this contract is to be
performed; or,

(2) Participate in HUD programs pursuant to 24 CFR Part 24.

(b) The certification in paragraph (a) above is a material represen-
tation of fact upon which reliance was placed when making award.
If it is later determined that the bidder knowingly rendered an
erroneous cerfification, the contract may be terminated for default,
and the bidder may be debarred or suspended from participation in
HUD programs and other Federal contract programs.

6. Minimum Bid Acceptance Period

(a) "Acceptance period," as used in this provision, means the
number of calendar days available to the PHA/IHA for awarding a
contract from the date specified in this solicitation for receipt of bids.

(b} This provision supersedes any language pertaining to the
acceptance period that may appear elsewhere In this solicitation.

(c) The PHA/IHA requires a minimum acceptance period of
[Contracting Officer insert time period] calendar days.

(d) In the space provided immediately below, bidders may specify
a longer acceptance period than the PHA's/IHA's minimum require-
ment. The bidder allows the following acceptance period:
calendar days,

(e) A bid allowing less than the PHA's/IHA's minimum acceptance
period will be rejected.

(f) The bidder agrees to execute all that it has undertaken to do, in
compliance with its bid, if that bid is accepted in writing within (1) the
acceptance period stated in paragraph (c) above or (2) any longer
acceptance period stated in paragraph (d) above.

7. Small, Minority, Women-Owned Business Concern
Representation

The bidder represents and certifies as part of its bid/ offer that it -

(@) [xlis, [ Jis not a small business concern. “"Small business
concern," as used in this provision, means a concern, including its
affiliates, that is independently owned and operated, not dominant
in the field of operation in which it is bidding, and qualified as a small
business under the criteria and size standards in 13 CFR 121,

(b) [ Tis, [X]is not awomen-owned business enterprise, "Women-
owned business enterprise," as used in this provision, means a
business that is at least 51 percent owned by a woman or women
whoare U.S. citizens and who also control and operate the business.
() T lis, [x ]isnot a minority business enterprise. "Minority
business enterprise," as used in this provision, means a business
which is at least 51 percent owned or controlled by one or more
minority group members or, in the case of a publicly owned business,
at least 51 percent of its voting stock is owned by one or more
minority group members, and whose management and daily opera-
tions are controlled by one or more such individuals. For the purpose
of this definition, minority group members are:

(Check the block applicable to you)
[ 1 Black Americans

[ 1 Hispanic Americans

[ ] Native Americans

[ ] Asian Pacific Americans
[ 1 Asian Indian Americans
[ 1 Hasidic Jewish Americans

8. Indian-Owned Economic Enterprise and Indian
Organization Representation (applicable only if this
solicitation is for a contract to be performed on a project for an
Indian Housing Authority)

The bidder represents and certifies that it:

(@ [ 1is, [X ]isnot an Indian-owned economic enterprise.
"Economic enterprise,” as used in this provision, means any com-
mercial, industrial, or business activity established or organized for
the purpose of profit, which is at least 51 percent Indian owned.
“Indian," as used in this provision, means any person who is a
member of any tribe, band, group, pueblo, or community which is
recognized by the Federal Government as eligible for services from
the Bureau of Indian Affairs and any "Native” as defined in the Alaska
Native Claims Settlement Act.

(b) [ lis, [X]isnot an Indian organization. "Indian organization,"
as used in this provision, means the governing body of any Indian
tribe or entity established or recognized by such governing body.
Indian "tribe” means any Indian tribe, band, group, pueblo, or
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community including Native villages and Native groups (including
corporations organized by Kenai, Juneau, Sitka, and Kodiak) as
defined in the Alaska Native Claims Settlement Act, which is
recognized by the Federal Government as eligible for services from
the Bureau of Indian Affairs.

8. Certification of Eligibility Under the Davis-Bacon
Act (applicable to construction contracts exceeding $2,000)

(a) By the submission of this bid, the bidder certifies that neither it
nor any person or firm who has an interest in the bidder's firm is a
person or firm ineligible to be awarded contracts by the United States
Government by virtue of section 3(a) of the Davis-Bacon Act or 29
CFR 5.12(a)(1).

(b) No part of the contract resulting from this solicitation shall be
subcontracted to any person or firm ineligible to be awarded
contracts by the United States Government by virtue of section 3(a)
of the Davis-Bacon Act or 29 CFR 5.12(a)(1).

(c) The penalty for making false statements is prescribed in the U.
S. Criminal Code, 18 U.S.C. 1001.

10. Certification of Nonsegregated Facilities (applicable
to contracts exceeding $10,000)

(a) The bidder's attention is called to the clause entitled Equal
Employment Opportunity of the General Conditions of the Con-
tract for Construction.
(b) "Segregated facilities," as used in this provision, means any
waiting rooms, work areas, rest rooms and wash rooms, restaurants
and other eating areas, time clocks, locker rooms and other storage
or dressing areas, parking lots, drinking fountains, recreation or
entertainment areas, transportation, and housing facilities provided
for employees, that are segregated by explicit directive or are in fact
segregated on the basis of race, color, religion, or national origin
because of habit, local custom, or otherwise.
(c) By the submission ofthis bid, the bidder certifies that it does not
and will not maintain or provide for its employees any segregated
facilities at any of its establishments, and that it does not and will not
permit its employees to perform their services at any location under
its control where segregated facilities are maintained. The bidder
agrees that a breach of this certification is a violation of the Equal
Employment Opportunity clause in the contract.
(d) The bidder further agrees that (except where it has obtained
identical certifications from proposed subcontractors for specific
time periods) prior to entering into subcontracts which exceed
$10,000 and are not exempt from the requirements of the Equal
Employment Opportunity clause, it will;

(1) Obtain identical certifications from the proposed subcon-
tractors;

(2) Retain the certifications in its files; and

(3) Forward the following notice to the proposed subcontrac-
tors (except if the proposed subcontractors have submitted identical
certifications for specific time periods):

Notice to Prospective Subcontractors of Requirement for
Certifications of Nonsegregated Facilities

A Certification of Nonsegregated Facilities must be submitted before
the award of a subcontract exceeding $10,000 which is not exempt
from the provisions of the Equal Employment Opportunity clause of
the prime contract. The certification may be submitted either for
each subcontract or for all subcontracts during a period (i.e.,
quarterly, semiannually, or annually).

Note: The penalty for making false statements in bids is prescribed
in 18 U.S.C. 1001.

11. Clean Air and Water Certification (applicable to con-
tracts exceeding $100,000)

The bidder certifies that:

(a) Any facility to be used in the performance of this contract [ 1]
is, [x]lis not listed on the Environmental Protection Agency List of
Violating Facilities:

(b) The bidder will immediately notify the PHA/IHA Contracting
Officer, before award, of the receipt of any communication from the
Administrator, or a designee, of the Environmental Protection
Agency, indicating that any facility that the bidder proposes to use
for the performance of the contract is under consideration to be
listed on the EPA List of Violating Facilities; and,

(c) The bidder will include a certification substantially the same as
this certification, including this paragraph (c), in every nonexempt
subcontract.

12. Previous Participation Certificate (applicable to
construction and equipment contracts exceeding $50,000)

(a) The bidder shall complete and submit with his/her bid the Form
HUD-2530, "Previous Participation Certificate.” If the successful
bidder does not submit the certificate with his/her bid, he/she must
submit it within three (3) working days of bid opening. Failure to
submit the certificate by that date may render the bid nonresponsive.
No contract award will be made without a properly executed certifi-
cate.

(b) A fully executed "Previous Participation Certificate"
[x]is, [ 1is not included with the bid.

13. Bidder's Signature

The bidder hereby certifies that the information contained in these
certifications arid representations is accurate, complete, and
current. / (/] /

./ /

AL/ 1210024

# L d
(Signature and Date) 4

Gregg S. Lynch
(Typed or Printed Name)

President
(Title)

Panoramic Window & Door Systems, Inc

(Company Name)

712 Sergeantsville Road, Stockton, NJ 08559

(Company Address)
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Form of Non-Collusive Affidavit

REPLACEMENT OF GLASS BLOCK AT PAMRAPO GARDENS (12-1),
BERGEN POINT GARDENS (12-2), CENTERVILLE GARDENS (12-3),
AND LATOURETTE GARDENS (12-4)

AFFIDAVIT
(Prime Bidder)
State of ___New Jersey )
Count ) i85
Codit o Hunterdon )
Gregg S. Lynch , being first duly sworn, deposes and says:

That he is Corporate Officer of the firm of Panoramic Window & Door Systems, Inc  the
[a partner or officer of the firm of| etc.]

party making the foregoing proposal or bid, that such proposal or bid is genuine and not collusive
or sham, that said bidder has not colluded, conspired, connived or agreed, directly or indirectly,
with any bidder or person, to put in a sham bid or to refrain from bidding and has not in any
manner, directly or indirectly, sought by agreement or collusion, or communication or conference
with any person, to fix the bid price of affiant or of any bidder, or to fix any overhead, profit or
cost element of said bid price, or of that of any other bidder, or to secure any advantage against
the HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF BAYONNE or any person interested in the

proposed contract; and that all statements in said proposal or bid are/true.
wre

Signature of: / Gregg S. Lynch, President
Bidder, if the bidder is an individual;
Partner, if the bidder is a partnership;
ﬁOﬂ'lccré if the bidder is a corporation.

Subscribed and sworn to before me

this 10 day of December ,20 24
Palks
e A I | | ,i
SNAMNNNV L) :
7 | A 1 4 X
/ L 71 QS’&:":S
My commission expires/ ~ v
o o
- go
- 3.
. =
= 3
= %
s V)
A
&, 3
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REPLACEMENT OF GLASS BLOCK AT PAMRAPO GARDENS (12-1),
BERGEN POINT GARDENS (12-2), CENTERVILLE GARDENS (12-3),
AND LATOURETTE GARDENS (12-4)

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF BAYONNE, NJ

BIDDER’S AFFIDAVIT

(This Affidavit is part of the Proposal)

STATE OF NEW JERSEY)
) :SS
COUNTY OF Hunterdon )
(Fill In)

Gregg S. Lynch being duly sworn, deposes

and says that he resides at 712 Sergeantsville Road, Stockton, NJ 08559

that he is the _ President who signed the above Bid or Proposal, that he was
(Give Title)
duly authorized to sign and that the Bid is the true offer of the Bidder, that the seal attached is the seal

of the Bidder and that all the declarations and statements contained in the Bid are true to the best of his

knowledge and belief.

Subscribed and sworn to before me

at __ Stockton, NJ

onthis__ 10 day of December , 2024 .

/ :,/ /
7/
r L
v/ /
{1 / g
[/ /'/

[/ f /

LY / /4 { /

"/,:f’ { /] '! /4
— WA V)

Signature of Bidder / (Seal) Gregg S. Lynch, President

1]
/ :‘
/:/ '1/\/‘

[Notary Pu )JJC]




QUALIFICATION QUESTIONNAIRE

REPLACEMENT OF GLASS BLOCK AT PAMRAPO GARDENS (12-1),
BERGEN POINT GARDENS (12-2), CENTERVILLE GARDENS 12-3),
AND LATOURETTE GARDENS (12-4)

THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF BAYONNE

BID FOR: Replacement of Glass Block at Bayonne HA

NAME OF BIDDER: _ Panoramic Window & Door Systems, Inc

ADDRESS: 712 Sergeantsville Road, Stackton, N.J 08559

REQUIREMENTS FOR SUBMITTED PROPOSALS IF QUALIFIED:

L.

Each proposal must be accompanied by a Certificate of Surety of a surety company
qualified to do business in the State of New Jersey, who shall at the time of submitting
such proposal qualify as to its or their responsibility for the full amount of such proposal;
and he will post a performance bond for the full amount of the contract pursuant to law
if he is the successful bidder. Also accompanying each said proposal there must be a
Certified Check or Bid Bond in an amount equalto - percent (5_%) (not to

exceed - ) of the total proposal price.

It shall be necessary for the bidder to present evidence that he is the general contractor
and can submit a suitable record of satisfactorily completing similar projects. In addition
to the above, he shall submit evidence that his company has the necessary equipment to
carry out this type of operation.

a. How many years have you been or engaged in construction under present firm
or trade name?

36

b. What equipment do you own that is available and intended to be used on this
project? Provide a description as to the quantity, size, type, and capacity of this
equipment along with its present condition.

**SEE ATTACHED

QQ-1



What equipment do you intend to purchase or lease for use on this project should
the contract be awarded to you? Provide a description of the quantity, size, type, and
capacity of the equipment you intend to lease or purchase.

Storage containers and lifts as needed

How many years has your organization been in business performing the work required
under this contract?

36

If a corporation, answer the following:

E.1 - Date of Incorporation Jyne 1988

E.2 - State of Incorporation _ New Jersey
E.3 - President’s name(s) _Gregq S. Lynch
E.4 - Vice President’s name(s) Paul Nagy

If individual or partnership, answer the following:

F.1 - Date of Organization

F.2 - Name and address of all partners (state whether general or limited partnership):

QQ-2



g We normally perform _ 100 % of the work with our own forces. General character
of work performed by our company.

asbestos removalftreatment, caulking & waterproofing, concrete/found. footings/ masonry work,

curtain walls, doors & hardware, general construction alter. & additions, painting,

—siding & gutters, waste removal toxic/hazardous, windows

Have you ever failed to complete any work awarded to you? No

If so, state
circumstances.

Has any other officer or partner of your organization ever been an officer or a partner of
some other organization that failed to complete a construction contract? No
If so, state the name of the individual, other organization and reason therefore.

j- Has any officer or partner of your organization ever failed to complete a construction

contract handled in his own name? No If yes, state name of individual, name of
owner and reason therefore.

k. Are there any liens, of any character, filed against your company at this time? No

If yes, specify the nature and amount of lien.

QQ-3



In what manner have you inspected the proposed project: Explain in detail:

Site visit

The work, if awarded to you will have the personal supervision of whom.

Gregg S. Lynch

Do you intend to subcontract any portion of the work? %{5 If so, state which portion is
to be subcontracted.

Aekvea

i
v

Have you made contracts or received firm offers for all materials within price use in

preparing your proposal? Yes (It is not necessary to list names of dealers or
manufacturers.)

Give trade references:

**SEE ATTACHED

Give bank references:

**SEE ATTACHED

QQ-4



It shall be necessary for the bidder to present a certified financial statement indicating the condition
of his company of not more than twelve months prior to the bid submission. Failure to submit this
document is a bid defect and may be a cause for the bid to be rejected.

** SEE ATTACHED
ASSETS
CashonHand.............. .. .. ... ... .. ... ... $
Cash in Bank & Name of Said Bank ...................... $
Accounts Receivable from Completed Contracts ... .......... $
Real Estate Used for Business Purposes . .. ................. $
Material inStock .. ......... ... ... .. $
Equipment Book Value ............................... .. $
Furniture and Fixtures . ........... ... ... .. ... ... ... .. ... $
Other ASSets. .......ooviiiiii e $
TOTAL ASSETS........... $
LIABILITIES
Notes PayabletoBank . ........................ ... .. .. $
Notes Payable for Equipment Obligations . . ................ $
Notes Payable for Other Obligations...................... $
AccountsPayable................. ... ... ... . .. ... .. .. $
Other Liabilities . ............. ... ... ... ... ... . ... $
TOTAL LIABILITIES ... ... $

QQ-5



The undersigned hereby authorizes and requests any person, firm or corporation to furnish any

information requested by the Local Housing Authority in verification of the recitals comprising
this Statement of Bidder’s Qualifications.

Dated at Stockton, NJ __ this 10 day of December , 2024

Panoramic Window & Door Systems, Inc

(Name of B‘{Idc/k}l/)

/ o 7

By: _Gregg S. Lynch A

Title: President

State of _New Jersey

County of  Hunterdon

Gregg S. Lynch

being duly sworn, deposes and says that he/she

is the Preisdent of ___Panoramic Window & Door Systems, Inc
(Name of Organization)

and that the answers to the foregoing questions and all statements therein contained are true and

correct.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this__ 10 day of December , 2024

AN

(Notafy-Pubhicy

My commission expires st
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Formrev. 8/11/04
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STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

REPLACEMENT OF GLASS BLOCK AT PAMRAPO GARDENS (12-1),
BERGEN POINT GARDENS (12-2), CENTERVILLE GARDENS (12-3),
AND LATOURETTE GARDENS (12-4)

This is to certify that all persons employed by the undersigned will be paid full weekly
wages earned, less permissible deductions for income taxes, social security, etc., and that
no rebates have been or will be made either directly or indirectly to the undersigned from
the full weekly wages earned by any person in its employ, and further that all employees
will be paid as defined in Regulations, Part 3 (29 C.F.R., Part 3) issued by the Secretary
of Labor under the Copeland Act, as amended (43 Stat. 948, 63 Stat. 108, 72 Stat. 927,
40 U.S.C. 276c), and described on said payroll; that said payroll is correct and complete;
that the wage rates contained in said payroll for laborers, and mechanics pursuant to the
Contract under which such work was performed; and that the classification set forth for

each laborer or mechanic conforms with the work he performed.

Signature

Gregg S. Lynch, President

Title

SOC-1



AFFIRMATIVE ACTION AFFIDAVIT

REPLACEMENT OF GLASS BLOCK AT PAMRAPO GARDENS (12-1),
BERGEN POINT GARDENS (12-2), CENTERVILLE GARDENS (12-3),
AND LATOURETTE GARDENS (12-4)

Pursuant to the regulations promulgated by the Affirmative Action the State of New Jersey in
accordance with laws of Public Law 1975, Chapter 127 and all its latest amendments stated in the
Circulars of the Secretary of the Treasury of the State of New Jersey, as are included with these
specifications, contractors furnishing goods or services to the Authority must agree, where applicable, to
the following:

During the performance of this contract, the contractor agrees as follows:

I. To comply with all the regulations of Affirmative Action Laws of
the State of New Jersey, Public Law 1975, Chapter 127.

2. To comply with all requirements stated in [N.J.A.C. 17:27] a
Memorandum entitled "Affirmative Action Requirements for Public
Agencies in the Awarding of Contracts" (the "Memorandum").

(O8]

To comply with all the requirements of a Notice and explanation of
certain revisions to Exhibit B, Mandatory A ffirmative Action Language:
Construction Contracts (the "Notice").

The undersigned hereby states, have fully read and agrees to comply with the above, and is
familiar with the regulations described therein and will furnish further information if requested by the
Authority confirming the compliance with the above stated regulations. Iam also aware that if the firm of

Panoramic Window & Door Svstems. Inc does not comply with Public Laws 1975, Chapter 127
and the rules and regulations issued pursuant thereto that no monies will be paid by the Authority and that
the firm of _Panoramic Window & Door Systems. Inc may be debarred from all public contracts for
a period of up to five (5) years. { [ / '

- v‘ A / ‘/ /
(Sighature)
December ' 10,2024
President :
Title (Sole Proprietor, General Partner or
Corporate Officer)

Subscribed and sworn to before me

this_10  day of December ,20 24
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Form of Minority Business Enterprise ("MBE'") Compliance Affidavit

REPLACEMENT OF GLASS BLOCK AT PAMRAPO GARDENS (12-1),
BERGEN POINT GARDENS (12-2), CENTERVILLE GARDENS (12-3),
AND LATOURETTE GARDENS (12-4)

AFFIDAVIT
(Prime Bidder)
State of _ New Jersey )
):SS
County of _ Hunterdon )
Greaga S. Lvnch , being first duly sworn, deposes and says:

1. I'am the majority shareholder of the company listed below, which is not certified by
the State of New Jersey as a MBE firm; and hereby certify that if awarded this Contract, we will
comply with Executive Order "123432", together with any amendment, entitled, "Minority

Business Development" and further agree that:
2. Ten (10) days prior to the execution of this Contract, _Panoramic Window & Door Systems, Inc

will submit names and addresses of subcontractors who will be required to prove their valid
classification of MBE and who will be utilized on the project, in which said contractor(s) will, at
a minimum, equal twenty (20%) percent of the total Contract amount. Approved N.J. Certificates
of MBE shall be submitted and dates, received or revised within twelve (12) months of the receipt
of Bids; and further agrees that:

3. Non-compliance with any of the above is justification for termination of the

Contract by the HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF BAYONNE.

Name of Bidder: __Panoramic Window & Door Systems. Inc

Printed Name and Title: _Gregg S. Lynch, President /
v/ ;_,"' ,
| I/,
'l rj i/ { / ,f /
Cp—— 5 vovYy Gregg S. Lynch, President

Bidder, if the bidder is an individual;

Partner, if the bidder is a Partnership;

[Otficcrfif the bidder is a Corporation.
Subscribed and sworn to before me -

this 10 day of Decem
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Form of Site Inspection

REPLACEMENT OF GLASS BLOCK AT PAMRAPO GARDENS (12-1),
BERGEN POINT GARDENS (12-2), CENTERVILLE GARDENS (12-3),
AND LATOURETTE GARDENS (12-4)

AFFIDAVIT
(Prime Bidder)
State of New Jersey )
):SS
County of Hunterdon )

Gregg S. Lynch , being first duly sworn, deposes and says:

That he is Corporate Officer of the firm of Panoramic Window & Door Systems, Inc _ of the
[a partner or officer of the firm of, etc.]

party making the foregoing proposal or bid, and that the above captioned locations were inspected

by _ Panoramic Window & Door Systems, Inc

, estimator, in an effort to arrive at the
[name of firm]

enclosed bid proposal amount. i £/
ot/

[{L (4
Signature of Gregg S. Lynch, President
Bidder, if the bidder is an individual;

Partner, if the bidder is a Partnership;

Officer] if the bidder is a Corporation.

/

Subscribed and sworn to before me

This 10 day of Decembfer ,20 24
/A O
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My commission e)/cpr/es Y MV AV GlA 2(f‘rf .
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Form of Voluntary Act and Deed Acknowledgement

REPLACEMENT OF GLASS BLOCK AT PAMRAPO GARDENS (12-1),
BERGEN POINT GARDENS (12-2), CENTERVILLE GARDENS (12-3),
AND LATOURETTE GARDENS (12-4)

AFFIDAVIT
(Prime Bidder)
State of  New Jersey )
) &8s
County of _ Hunterdon )
Gregg S. Lynch , being first duly sworn, deposes and says:

. Corporate Officer of the firm of i
That he is _panoramic Window & Door Systems. Inc of the party making the
[a partner or officer of the firm of, etc.]

foregoing proposal or bid, and that the Officers of the firm of Panoramic Window & Door Systems, Inc
[partners or officers of the firm of, etc.]

of the party making the foregoing proposal or bid have voted to present their bid proposal to the

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF BAYONNE as their own voluntary act and deed.

/

{ , //
7 il

I 1

/ A | { J'. {'[
Si gné{ﬂfé of:~  Gregg S. Lynch, President
Bidder, if the bidder is an Individual;

Partner, if the bidder is a Partnership;
[ OTTicer, if the bidder is a Corporation.

Subscribed and sworn to before me

This 10 day of __ December ,20 24
] Y/ | x\\

711V N\
My commission cg/xpﬁiré;\ AYAR W,
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Instructions to Bidders for Contracts
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1. Bid Preparation and Submission

(a) Bidders are expected to examine the specifications, drawings,
all instructions, and, if applicable, the construction site (see also the
contract clause entitied Site Investigation and Conditions Affect-
ing the Work of the General Conditions of the Coniract for Construc-
tion). Failure to do so will be at the bidders’ risk.

(b) All bids must be submitted on the forms provided by the Public
Housing Agency/indian Housing Authority (PHA/IHA). Bidders shall
furnish all the information required by the solicitation. Bids must be
signed and the bidder's name typed or printed on the bid sheet and
each continuation sheet which requires the entry of information by
the bidder. Erasures or other changes must be initialed by the petson
signing the bid. Bids signed by an agent shall be accompanied by
evidence of that agent’s authority. (Bidders should retain a copy of
their bid for their records.)

{c} Bidders must submit as part of their bid a completed form HUD-
5369-A, “Representations, Certifications, and Other Statements of
Bidders.”

(d) All bid documents shall be sealed in an envelope which shall be
clearly marked with the words “Bid Documents,” the Invitation for
Bids (IFB) number, any project or other identifying number, the
bidder's name, and the date and time for receipt of bids.

(e) Ifthis solicitation requires bidding on all items, failure to do so will
disqualify the bid. If bidding on all items is not required, bidders
should insert the words “No Bid” in the space provided for any item
on which no price is submitted.

{f) Unless expressly authorized elsewhere in this solicitation, alter-
nate bids will not be considered.

{(g) Uniess expressly authorized elsewhere in this solicitation, bids
submitted by telegraph or facsimile (fax) machines will not be
considered.

(h) If the proposed contract is for a Mutual Help project (as de-
scribed in 24 CFR Part 905, Subpart E) that involves Mutual Help
contributions of work, material, or equipment, supplemental informa-
tion regarding the bid advertisement is provided as an attachment to
this solicitation.

2. Explanations and Interpretations to Prospective
Bidders

(a) Any prospective bidder desiring an explanation or interpretation
of the solicitation, specifications, drawings, etc., must request it at
least 7 days before the scheduled time for bid opening. Requests
may be oral or written. Oral requests must be confirmed in writing.
The only oral clarifications that will be provided will be those clearly
related to solicitation procedures, i.e., not substantive technical
information. No other oral explanation or interpretation will be
provided. Any information given a prospective bidder concerning
this solicitation will be furnished promptly to all other prospective
bidders as a written amendment to the solicitation, if that information
is necessary in submitting bids, or if the lack of it would be prejudicial
to other prospective bidders.

(b) Any information obtained by, or provided to, a bidder other than
by formal amendment to the solicitation shall not constitute a change
to the solicitation.

3. Amendments to Invitations for Bids

(@) If this solicitation is amended, then all terms and conditions
which are not modified remain unchanged.

(b) Bidders shall acknowledge receipt of any amendment to this
solicitation (1) by signing and returning the amendment, (2) by
identifying the amendment number and date on the bid form, or (3)
by letter, telegram, or facsimile, if those methods are authorized in
the solicitation. The PHA/IHA must receive acknowledgement by the
time and at the place specified for receipt of bids. Bids which fail to
acknowledge the bidder's receipt of any amendment will result in the
rejection of the bid if the amendment(s) contained information which
substantively changed the PHA's/IHA’s requirements.

(c) Amendments will be on file in the offices of the PHA/IHA and the
Architect at least 7 days before bid opening.

4. Responsibility of Prospective Contractor

(a) The PHA/IHA will award contracts only to responsible prospec-
tive contractors who have the ability to perform successfully under
the terms and conditions of the proposed contract. In determining
the responsibility of a bidder, the PHA/IHA will consider such matters
as the bidder’s:

(1) Integrity;

(2) Compliance with public policy;

(3) Record of past performance; and

(4) Financial and technical resources (including construction
and technical equipment).

(b) Before a bid Is considered for award, the bidder may be re-
guested by the PHA/IHA to submit a statement or other documenta-
tion regarding any of the items in paragraph (a) above. Failure by the
bidder to provide such additional information shall render the bidder
nenresponsible and ineligible for award.
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5. Late Submissions, Modifications, and Withdrawal of Bids

(@) Any bid received at the place designated in the solicitation after
the exact time specified for receipt will not be considered unless itis
received before award is made and it:

(1) Was sent by registered or certified mail not later than the
fifth calendar day before the date specified for receipt of offers (e.g.,
an offer submitted in response to a solicitation requiring receipt of
offers by the 20th of the month must have been mailed by the 15th);

(2) Was sent by malil, or if authorized by the solicitation, was
sentby telegram or via facsimile, and it is determined by the PHA/IHA
that the late recelpt was due solely to mishandling by the PHA/IHA
after receipt at the PHA/IHA,; or

(3) Was sent by U.S. Postal Service Express Mail Next Day
Service - Post Office to Addressee, not later than 5:00 p.m. at the
place of mailing two working days prior to the date specified for
receipt of proposals. The term “working days” excludes weekends
and observed holidays.

(b) Any modification or withdrawal of a bid is subject to the same
conditions as in paragraph (a) of this provision.

(c) The only acceptable evidence to establish the date of mailing of
a late bid, modification, or withdrawal sent either by registered or
certified mail is the U.S. or Canadian Postal Serviee postmark both
on the envelope or wrapper and on the original receipt from the U.S.
or Canadian Postal Service. Both postmarks must show a legible
date or the bid, modification, or withdrawal shall be processed as if
mailed late. “Postmark” means a printed, stamped, or otherwise
placed impression (exclusive of a postage meter machine impres-
sion) that is readily identifiable without further action as having been
supplied and affixed by employees of the U.S. or Canadian Postal
Service on the date of mailing. Therefore, bidders should request the
postal clerk to place a hand cancellation bull’s-eye postmark on both
the receipt and the envelope or wrapper.

(d) The only acceptable evidence to establish the time of receipt at the
PHA/IHA is the time/date stamp of PHA/IHA on the proposal wrapper or
other documentary evidence of receipt maintained by the PHA/IHA.

(e) The only acceptable evidence 1o establish the date of mailing of
a late bid, modification, or withdrawal sent by Express Mail Next Day
Service-Post Office to Addressee is the date entered by the post
office receiving clerk on the “Express Mail Next Day Service-Post
Office to Addressee” label and the postmark on both the envelope or
wrapper and on the original receipt from the U.8, Postal Service.
“Postmark” has the same meaning as defined in paragraph (c) of this
provision, excluding postmarks of the Canadian Postal Service,
Therefore, bidders should request the postal clerk to place a legible
hand cancellation bull’s eye postmark on both the receipt and Failure
by a bidder to acknowledge receipt of the envelope or wrapper.

(i Notwithstanding paragraph (a) of this provision, a late modifica-
tion of an otherwise successful bid that makes its terms more
favorable to the PHA/IHA will be considered at any time it is received
and may be accepted.

(9) Bids may be withdrawn by written notice, or if authorized by this
solicitation, by telegram (including mailgram) or facsimile machine
transmission received at any time before the exact time set for
opening of bids; provided that written confirmation of telegraphic or
facsimile withdrawals over the signature of the bidder is mailed and
postmarked prior to the specified bid opening time. A bid may be
withdrawn in person by a bidder or its authorized representative if,
before the exacttime setfor opening of bids, the identity of the person
requesting withdrawal is established and the person signs a receipt
for the bid.

6. Bid Opening

All bids received by the date and time of receipt specified in the
solicitation will be publicly opened and read. The time and place of
opening will be as specified in the solicitation. Bidders and other
interested persons may be present.

7. Service of Protest
(a) Definitions. As used in this provision:

“Interested party” means an actual or prospective bidder whose
direct economic interest would be affected by the award of the
contract.

“Protest” means a written objection by an interested party to this
solicitation or to a proposed or actual award of a contract pursuant
to this solicitation.

(b) Protests shall be served on the Contracting Officer by obtaining
written and dated acknowledgement from —

[Contracting Officer designate the official or location where a protest
may be served on the Contracting Officer]

{c) All protests shall be resolved in accordance with the PHA’s/
IHA’s protest policy and procedures, copies of which are maintained
at the PHA/IHA.

8. Contract Award

(a) The PHA/IHA will evaluate bids in response to this solicitation
without discussions and will award a contract to the responsible
bidder whose bid, conforming to the solicitation, will be most advan-
tageous to the PHA/IHA considering only price and any price-related
factors specified in the solicitation.

(b) It the apparent low bid recelved in response to this solicitation
exceeds the PHA’s/IHA’s available funding for the proposed contract
work, the PHA/IHA may either accept separately priced items (see
8{e) below) or use the following procedure to determine contract
award, The PHA/IHA shall apply in turn to each bid {proceeding in
order from the apparent low bid to the high bid) each of the separately
priced bid deductible items, if any, in their priority order set forth in
this solicitation. If upon the application of the first deductible item to
all initial bids, a new low bid is within the PHA's/IHA’'s available
funding, then award shall be made to that bidder. If ho bid is within
the available funding amount, then the PHA/IHA shall apply the
second deductible item. The PHA/IHA shall continue this process
until an evaluated low bid, if any, is within the PHA's/IHA's available
funding. If upon the application of all deductibles, no bid is within the
PHA’s/IHA’s available funding, or if the solicitation does not request
separately priced deductibles, the PHA/IHA shall follow its written
policy and procedures in making any award under this solicitation.

{c) In the case of tie low bids, award shall be made in accordance
with the PHA’s/IHA’s written policy and proceduras.

(d) The PHA/IHA may reject any and all bids, accept other than the
lowest bid (e.g., the apparent low bid is unreasonably low), and waive
informalities or minor irregularities in bids received, in accordance
with the PHA’s/IHA’s written policy and procedures.
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(e) Unless precluded elsewhere in the solicitation, the PHA/IHA
may accept any item or combination of items bid.

() The PHA/IHA may reject any bid as nonresponsive if it Is
matetially unbalanced as to the prices for the various items of work
to be performed. A bid is materially unbalanced when it is based on
prices significantly less than cost for some work and prices which are
significantly overstated for other work.

{(9) Awritten award shall be furnished to the successful bidder within
the period for acceptance specified in the bid and shall result in a
binding contract without further action by either party.

9. Bid Guarantee (applicable to construction and equip-
ment contracts exceeding $25,000)

All bids must be accompanied by a negotiable bid guarantee which
shall not be less than five percent (5%) of the amount of the bid. The
bid guarantee may be a certified check, bank draft, U.S. Government
Bonds at par value, or a bid bond secured by a surety company
acceptable to the U.8. Government and authorized to do business in
the state where the work is to be performed. In the case where the
work under the contract will be performed on an Indian reservation
area, the bid guarantee may also be an irrevocable Letter of Credit
(see provision 10, Assurance of Completion, below). Certified
checks and bank drafts must be made payable to the order of the
PHA/IHA. The bid guarantee shall insure the execution of the
contract and the furnishing of a method of assurance of completion
by the successful bidder as required by the solicitation. Failure to
submit a bid guarantee with the bid shall result in the rejection of the
bid. Bid guarantees submitted by unsuccessful bidders will be
returned as soon as practicable after bid opening.

10. Assurance of Completion

(a) Unless otherwise provided in State law, the successful bidder
shall furnish an assurance of completion prior to the execution of any
contract under this solicitation. This assurance may be [Contracting
Officer check applicable items] ~

[ 1 (1) aperformance and payment bond in a penal sum of 100
percent of the contract price; or, as may be required or permitted by
State law;

[ 1 (®) separate performance and payment bonds, each for 50
percent or more of the contract price;

[ 1 (3) a20 percent cash escrow:
[ 1 (4) a25 percent irrevocable letter of credit; or,

[ 1 (8) an irrevocable letter of credit for 10 percent of the total
contract price with a monitoring and disbursements agreement with
the [HA (applicable only to contracts awarded by an IHA under the
Indian Housing Program).

{(b) Bonds must be obtained from guarantee or surety companies
acceptable to the U.S. Government and authorized to do business in
the state where the work is to be performed. Individual sureties will
not be considered. U.S. Treasury Circular Number 570, published
annually in the Federal Register, lists companies approved to act as
sureties on bonds securing Government contracts, the maximum
underwriting limits on each contract bonded, and the States in which
the company is licensed to do business. Use of companies listed in
this circular is mandatory. Copies of the circular may be downloaded
on the U.S. Department of Treasury website http://
www.fms.treas.gov/c570/index.html, or ordered for a minimum fee
by contacting the Government Printing Office at (202) 512-2168.

(c) Each bond shall clearly state the rate of premium and the total
amount of premium charged. The current power of attorney for the
person who signs for the surety company must be attached to the
bond. The effective date of the power of attorney shall not precede
the date of the bond. The effective date ofthe bond shall be on or after
the execution date of the contract.

(d) Failure by the successful bidder to obtain the required assur-
ance of completion within the time specified, or within such extended
period as the PHA/IHA may grant based upon reasons determined
adequate by the PHA/HA, shali render the bidder ineligible for
award. The PHA/IHA may then either award the contract to the next
lowest responsible bidder or solicit new bids. The PHA/IHA may
retain the ineligible bidder’s bid guarantee.

11. Preconstruction Conference (applicable to construction
contracts)

After award of a contract under this solicitation and prior to the start
of work, the successful bidder will be required to attend a
preconstruction conference with representatives of the PHA/IHA and
its architect/engineer, and other interested parties convened by the
PHA/IHA. The conference wilt serve to acquaint the participants with
the general plan of the construction operation and all other require-
ments of the contract (e.g., Equal Employment Opportunity, Labor
Standards). The PHA/IHA will provide the successtful bidder with the
date, time, and place of the conference.

12. Indian Preference Requirements (applicable only if
this solicitation is for a contract to be petformed on a
project for an Indian Housing Authority)

(@) HUD has determined that the contract awarded under this
solicitation is subject to the requirements of section 7(b) of the Indian
Self-Determination and Education Assistance Act (26 U.S.C. 450e(b)).
Section 7(b) tequires that any contract or subcontract entered into for
the benefit of Indians shall require that, to the greatest extent feasible

(1) Preferences and opportunities for tralning and employment
(otherthan core crew positions; see paragraph (h) below) in connec-
tion with the administration of such contracts or subcontracis be
given to qualified “Indians.” The Act defines “Indians” to mean
persons who are members of an Indian tribe and defines “Indian
tribe” to mean any Indian tribe, band, nation, or other organized
group or community, including any Alaska Native village or regional
or village corporation as defined in or established pursuant to the
Alaska Native Claims Settlement Act, which is recognized as eligible
for the special programs and setvices provided by the United States
to Indians because of their status as Indians; and,

(2) Preference in the award of contracts or subcontracts in
connection with the administration of contracts be given to Indian
organizations and to Indian-owned economic enterprises, as de-
fined in section 3 of the Indian Financing Act of 1974 (25 U.S.C.
1452). That Act defines “economic enterprise” to mean any Indian-
owned commercial, industrial, or business activity established or
organized for the purpose of profit, except that the Indian ownership
must constitute not less than 51 percent of the enterprise; “Indian
organization” to mean the governing body of any Indian tribe or entity
established or recognized by such governing body; “Indian” to mean
any person who is a member of any tribe, band, group, pueblo, or
community which is recognized by the Federal Government as
eligible for services from the Bureau of Indian Affairs and any
“Native” as defined in the Alaska Native Claims Settlement Act; and
Indian “tribe” to mean any Indian tribe, band, group, pueblo, or
community including Native villages and Native groups (including
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corporations organized by Kenai, Juneau, Siika, and Kodiak) as
defined in the Alaska Native Claims Settlement Act, which is recog-
nized by the Federal Government as eligible for services from the
Bureau of Indian Affairs.

{(b) (1) The successful Contractor under this solicitation shall com-
ply with the requirements of this provision in awarding all subcon-
tracts under the contract and in providing training and employment
opportunities.

(2) Afinding by the IHA that the contractor, either (i) awarded
a subcontract without using the procedure required by the IHA, (i)
falsely represented that subcontracts would be awarded to Indian
enterprises or organizations; or, (jii) failed to comply with the
contractor's employment and training preference bid statement shall
be grounds for termination of the contract or for the assessment of
penalties or other remedies.

(c) Ifspecified elsewhere in this solicitation, the IHA may restrict the
solicitation to qualified Indian-owned enterprises and Indian organi-
zations. If two or more (or a greater number as specified elsewhere
in the solicitation) qualified Indian-owned enterprises or organiza-
tions submit responsive bids, award shall be made to the qualified
enterprise or organization with the lowest responsive bid. If fewer
than the minimum required number of qualified Indian-owned enter-
prises or organizations submit responsive bids, the IHA shall reject
all bids and readvertise the solicitation in accordance with paragraph
(d) below.

(d) Ifthe IHA prefers not to restrict the solicitation as described in
paragraph (c) above, or if after having restricted a solicitation an
insufficient number of qualified Indian enterprises or organizations
submit bids, the IHA may advertise for bids from non-Indian as well
as Indian-owned enterprises and Indian organizations. Award shall
be made to the qualified Indian enterprise or organization with the
fowest responsive bid if that bid is -

(1) Within the maximum HUD-approved budgst amount estab-
lished for the specific project or activity for which bids are being
solicited; and

(2) Nomorethanthe percentage specifiedin24 CFR 905.1 75(c)
higher than the total bid price of the lowest responsive bid from any
qualified bidder. If no responsive bid by a qualified Indian-owned
economic enterprise or organization is within the stated range of the
total bid price of the lowest responsive bid from any qualified
enterprise, award shall be made to the bidder with the lowest bid.

(e) Bidders seeking to qualify for preference in contracting or
subcontracting shall submit proof of Indian ownership with their bids.
Proof of Indian ownership shall include but not be limited to:

(1) Certification by a tribe or other evidence that the bidder is
an Indian. The IHA shall accept the certification of a tribe that an
individual is a member.

(2) Evidence such as stock ownership, structure, manage-
ment, control, financing and salary or profit sharing arrangements of
the enterprise.

) (1) Al bidders must submit with their bids a statement describ-
ing how they will provide Indian preference in the award of subcon-
tracts. The specific requirements of that statement and the factors -
to used by the IHA in determining the statement’s adequacy are
included as an attachment to this solicitation. Any bid that fails to
include the required statement shall be rejected as nonresponsive,
The IHA may require that comparable statements be provided by
subcontractors to the successful Contractor, and may require the
Contractor to reject any bid or proposal by a subcontractor that fails
to include the statement.

(2) Bidders and prospective subcontractors shail submit a
certification (supported by credible evidence) to the IHA in any
instance where the bidder or subcontractor believes itis infeasible to
provide Indian preference in subcontracting. The acceptance or
rejection by the IHA of the certification shall be final. Rejection shall
disqualify the bid from further consideration.

(g) Allbidders must submit with their bids a statement detalling their
employment and training opportunities and their plans to provide
preference to Indians in implementing the cohtract; and the number
or percentage of Indians anticipated to be employed and trained.
Comparable statements from all proposed subcontractors must be
submitted. The critefia to be used by the IHA in determining the
statement(s)'s adequacy are included as an attachment to this
solicitation. Any bid that fails to include the required statement(s), or
that includes a statement that does not meet minimum standards
required by the IHA shall be rejected as nonresponsive.

(h) Core crew employees. A core crew employee is an individual
who is a bona fide employee of the contractor at the time the bid is
submitted; or an individual who was not employed by the bidder atthe
time the bid was submitted, but who is regularly employed by the
bidder in a supervisory or other key skilled position when work is
available. Bidders shall submit with their bids a list of all core crew
employees.

(iy Preference in contracting, subcontracting, employment, and
training shall apply not only on-site, on the reservation, or within the
IHA’s jurisdiction, but also to contracts with firms that operate outside
these areas {e.g., employment In modular or manufactured housing
construction facilities).

(i) Bidders should coniact the IHA to determine if any additional
focal preference requirements are applicable to this solicitation.

(k) The IHA [ ]does [ ] does not [Contracting Officer check
applicable box] maintain lists of Indian-owned economic enterprises
and Indian organizations by specialty (e.g., plumbing, elecirical,
foundations), which are available to bidders to assistthem in meeting
their responsibility to provide preference in connection with the
administration of contracts and subcontracts.
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General Conditions for Construction LS. Department of Housing and UrbanDev
elopmen

Contracts - Public Housing Programs Office of Public and Indian Housing
OMB Approval No. 2577-0157 (exp. 11/30/2023)

Applicability. This form is applicable to any
construction/development centract greater than $156,000.

Public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 1 hour. This includes the time for collecting, reviewing, and reporting
the data. The information requested is required to obtain a benefit. This form includes those clauses required by OMB's common rule on grantee
procurement, implemented at HUD in 2 CFR 200, and those requirements set forth in Section 3 of the Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968 and its
amendment by the Housing and Community Development Act of 1992, implemented by HUD at 24 CFR Part 135. The form is required for construction
contracts awarded by Public Housing Agencies (PHAs). The form is used by Housing Authorities in solicitations to provide necessary contract clauses.
If the form were not used, PHAs would be unable to enforce their contracts.. There are no assurances of confidentiality. HUD may not conduct or

sponsor, and an applicant is not required to respond to a collection of information unless it displays a currently valid OMB control number.

Clause Page Clause Page
1| Definitions 2 | Administrative Requirements |
2. Contractor's Responsibility for Work 2 25. Contract Period 9
3. Architect’s Duties, Responsibilities and Authority 2 26 Order of Precedence 9
4 Other Contracts 3 27. Payments 9
0 ; oh Requireme 28 Contract Modifications 0
5 Preconstruction Conference and Notice to Proceed 3 29. Changes 10
6. Construction Progress Schedule 3 30. Suspension of Work 1
7. Site Investigation and Conditions Affecting the Work 3 31. Disputes 11
8 Differing Site Conditions 4 32. Default 11
9. Specifications and Drawings for Construction 4 33. Liquidated 12
10. | As-Built Drawings 5 34 Termination of Convenience 12
11. | Material and Werkmanship 5 35. Assignment of Contract 12
12. | Permits and Codes 5 36. Insurance 12
13. | Health, Safety, and Accident Prevention 6 37. Subcontracts 13
¥ | Temporary Buildings and Transportation Materials 6 3B Subcontracting with 8mall and Minority Firms, Wormen's B
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1. Definitions

(a) “Architect” means the person or other entity engaged by

the PHA to perform architectural, engineering, design,
and other services related to the work as provided for in
the contract. When a PHA uses an engineer to act in this
capacity, the terms “architect” and "engineer” shall be
synonymous. The Architect shall serve as a technical
representative of the Contracting Officer. The Architect's
authority is as set forth elsewhere in this contract.

“Contract” means the contract entered into between the

PHA and the Contractor. It inciudes the forms of Bid, the

Bid Bond, the Performance and Payment Bond or Bonds

or other assurance of completion, the Certifications,

Representations, and Other Statements of Bidders (form

HUD-5370), these General Conditions of the Contract for

Construction (form HUD-5370), the applicable wage rate

determinations from the U.S. Department of Labor, any

special conditions included elsewhere in the contract, the
specifications, and drawings. It includes all formal
changes to any of those documents by addendum,
change order, or other modification.

(c) “Contracting Officer” means the person delegated the au-
thority by the PHA to enter into, administer, and/or
terminate this contract and designated as such in writing
to the Contractor. The term includes any successor
Contracting Officer and any duly authorized
representative of the Contracting Officer also designated
in writing. The Contracting Officer shall be deemed the
authorized agent of the PHA in all dealings with the
Contractor.

(d) “Contractor” means the person or other entiy entering
into the contract with the PHA to perform all of the work
required under the contract.

(e) "Drawings” means the drawings enumerated in the
schedule of drawings contained in the Specifications and
as described in the contract clause entitled Specifications
and Drawings for Construction herein.

(f) "HUD" means the United States of America acting through
the Department of Housing and Urban Development
including the Secretary, or any ather person designated to
act on its behalf. HUD has agreed, subject to the provisions of an
Annual Contributions Terms and Conditions (ACC), to
provide financial assistance to the PHA, which includes
assistance in financing the work to be performed under
this contract. As defined elsewhere in these General
Conditions or the contract documents, the determination
of HUD may be required to authorize changes in the work
or for release of funds to the PHA for payment to the
Contractor. Notwithstanding HUD's role, nothing in this
contract shall be construed to create any contractual
relationship between the Contractor and HUD,

(9) “Project’ means the entire project, whether construction
or rehabilitation, the work for which is provided for in
whole or in part under this contract.

(h) “PHA" means the Public Housing Agency organized
under applicable state laws which is a party to this
contract.

(j) “Specifications” means the written description of the
technical requirements for construction and includes the
criteria and tests for determining whether the
requirements are met.

() “Work” means materials, workmanship, and manufacture
and fabrication of components.

(b

~

2. Contractor’'s Responsibility for Work

(@) The Contractor shall furnish all necessary labor,
materials, tools, equipment, and transportation necessary
for performance of the work. The Contractor shall also
furnish all necessary water, heat, light, and power not
made available to the Contractor by the PHA pursuant to
the clause entitled Availability and Use of Utility Services
herein.

(b) The Contractor shall perform on the site, and with its own
organization, work equivalent to atleast[ ] (12 percent
unless otherwise indicated) of the total amount of work to
be performed under the order. This percentage may be
reduced by a supplemental agreement to this order if,
during performing the work, the Contractor requests a
reduction and the Confracting Officer determines that the
reduction would be to the advantage of the PHA.

(c) At all times during performance of this contract and until
the work is completed and accepted, the Contractor shall
directly superintend the work or assign and have on the
work site a competent superintendent who is satisfactory
to the Contracting Officer and has authority to act for the
Contractor.

(d) The Contractor shall be responsible for all damages to
persons or property that occur as a result of the
Contractor’s fault or negligence, and shall take proper
safety and health precautions to protect the work, the
workers, the public, and the property of others. The
Confractor shall hold and save the PHA, its officers and
agents, free and harmless from liability of any nature
occasioned by the Contractor's performance. The-
Contractor shall also be responsible for all materials
delivered and work performed until completion and
acceptance of the entire work, except for any completed
unit of work which may have been accepted under the
confract.

(e) The Contractor shall lay dut the work from base lines and
bench marks indicated on the drawings and be
responsible for all lines, levels, and measurements of all
work executed under the contract. The Contractor shall
verify the figures before laying out the work and will be
held responsible for any error resulting from its failure to
doso,

(f) The Contractor shall confine all operations (including
storage of materials) on PHA premises to areas
authorized or approved by the Contracting Officer.

(9) The Contractor shall at all times keep the work area,
including storage areas, free from accumulations of
waste materials. After completing the work and before
final inspection, the Contractor shall (1) remove from the
premises all scaffolding, equipment, tools, and materials
(including rejected materials) that are not the property of
the PHA and all rubbish caused by its work; (2) leave the
work area in a clean, neat, and orderly condition
satisfactory to the Contracting Officer; (3) perform all
specified tests; and, (4) deliver the installation in
complete and operating condition.

(h) The Contractor's responsibility will terminate when all
work has been completed, the final inspection made, and
the work accepted by the Contracting Officer. The
Contractor will then be released from further obligation
except as required by the warranties specified elsewhere
in the contract.

3. Architect’s Duties, Responsibilities, and Authority

(a) The Architect for this contract, and any successor, shall
be designated in writing by the Contracting Officer.
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(b) The Architect shall serve as the Contracting Officer's
technical representative with respect to architectural,
engineering, and design matters related to the work
performed under the contract. The Architect may provide
direction on contract performance. Such direction shall be
within the scope of the coniract and may not be of a
nature which: (1) institutes additional work outside the
scope of the contract; (2) constitutes a change as defined
in the Changes clause herein; (3) causes an increase or
decrease in the cost of the contract; (4) alters the
Construction Progress Schedule; or (5) changes any of
the other express terms or conditions of the contract.

{c) The Architect's duties and responsibilities may include but
shall not be limited to:

(1) Making periodic visits to the work site, and on the
basis of hisfher on-site inspections, issuing written
reports to the PHA which shall include all observed
deficiencies. The Architect shall file a copy of the
report with the Contractor’s designated representative
at the site;

(2) Making modifications in drawings and fechnical
specifications and assisting the Contracting Officer in
the preparation of change orders and other contract
modifications for issuance by the Contracting Officer;

(3) Reviewing and making recommendations with respect
to - (i) the Contractor's construction progress
schedules; (ii) the Contractor's shop and detailed
drawings; (fif) the machinery, mechanical and other
equipment and materials or other articles proposed
for use by the Contractor; and, (iv) the Confractor's
price breakdown and progress payment estimates;
and,

(4) Assisting in inspections, signing Certificates of
Completion, and making recommendations with
respect to acceptance of work completed under the
contract.

4. Other Contracts

The PHA may undertake or award other contracts for
additional work at or near the site of the work under this
contract. The Contractor shall fully cooperate with the
other contractors and with PHA employees and shall
carefully adapt scheduling and performing the work under
this contract to accommodate the additional work, heeding
any direction that may be provided by the Contracting
Officer. The Contractor shall not commit or permit any act
that will interfere with the performance of work by any
other contractor or by PHA employees

5. Pre-construction Conference and Notice to Proceed

(a) Within ten calendar days of contract execution, and prior
to the commencement of work, the Confractor shall
attend a preconstruction conference with representatives
of the PHA, its Architect, and other interested parties
convened by the PHA. The conference will serve to
acquaint the participants with the general plan of the
construction operation and all other requirements of the
contract, The PHA will provide the Contractor with the
date, time, and place of the conference.

(b) The contractor shall begin work upon receipt of a written
Notice to Proceed from the Contracting Officer or
designee. The Contractor shall not begin work prior to
receiving such notice.

6. Construction Progress Schedule

(a) The Contractor shall, within five days after the work

commences on the contract or another period of time
determined by the Contracting Officer, prepare and
submit to the Contracting Officer for approval three coples
of a practicable schedule showing the order in which the
Contractor proposes to perform the work, and the dates
on which the Contractor contemplates starting and
completing the several salient features of the work
(including acquiring labor, materials, and equipment). The
schedule shall be in the form of a progress chart of
suitable scale to indicate appropriately the percentage of
work scheduled for completion by any given date during
the period. If the Contractor fails to submit a schedule
within the time prescribed, the Contracting Officer may
withhold approval of progress payments or take other
remedies under the contract until the Contractor submits
the required schedule.

{b) The Contractor shall enter the actual progress on the

chart as required by the Contracting Officer, and
immediately deliver three copies of the annhotated
schedule to the Contracting Officer. If the Contracting
Officer determines, upon the basis of inspection
conducted pursuant to the clause entitled Inspection and
Acceptance of Construction, herein that the Contractor is
not meeting the approved schedule, the Contractor shall
take steps necessary to improve its progress, including
those that may be required by the Contracting Officer,
without additional cost to the PHA. In this circumstance,
the Contracting Officer may require the Contractor to
increase the number of shifts, overtime operations, days
of work, and/or the amount of construction plant, and to
submit for approval any supplementary schedule or
schedules in chart form as the Contracting Officer deems
hecessary to demonstrate how the approved rate of
progress will be regained.

{c) Failure of the Contractor to comply with the requirements

of the Contracting Officer under this clause shall be
grounds for a determination by the Contracting Officer that
the Contractor is not prosecuting the work with sufficient
diligence to ensure completion within the time

specified in the Contract. Upon making this

determination, the Contracting Officer may terminate the
Contractor's right to proceed with the work, or any
separable part of it, in accordance with the Default clause
of this contract.

7. Site Investigation and Conditions Affecting the Work

(a) The Contractor acknowledges that it has taken steps

reasonably necessary to ascertain the nature and location
of the work, and that it has investigated and satisfied itself
as to the general and local conditions which can affect the
work or its cost, including but not fimited to, (1) conditions
bearing upon transportation, disposal, handling, and
storage of materials; (2) the availability of labor, water,
electric power, and roads;(3) uncertainties of weather,
river stages, tides, or similar physical conditions at the
site; (4) the conformation and conditions of the ground;
and (5) the character of equipment and facilities needed
preliminary to and during work performance. The
Contractor also acknowledges that it has satisfied itself as
to the character, quality, and quantity of surface and
subsurface materials or obstacles to be encountered
insofar as this information is
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reasonably ascertainable from an inspection of the site,
including all exploratory work done by the PHA, as weli
as from the drawings and specifications made a part of
this contract. Any failure of the Contractor to take the
actions described and acknowledged in this paragraph
will not relieve the Contractor from responsibility for
estimating properly the difficulty and cost of successfully
petforming the work, or for proceeding to successfully
perform the work without additional expense to the PHA.

(b) The PHA assumes no responsibility for any conclusions
or interpretations made by the Contractor based on the
information made available by the PHA. Nor does the
PHA assume responsibility for any understanding
reached or representation made concerning conditions
which can affect the work by any of its officers or agents
before the execution of this contract, unless that
understanding or representation is expressly stated in
this contract.

8. Differing Site Conditions

(a) The Contractor shall promptly, and before the conditions
are disturbed, give a written notice to the Contracting
Officer of (1) subsurface or latent physical conditions at
the site which differ materially from those indicated in this
contract, o (2) unknown physical conditions at the
site(s), of anh unusual nature, which differ materially from
those ordinarily encountered and generally recognized as
inhering in work of the character provided for in the
contract.

{(b) The Contracting Officer shall investigate the site
conditions promptly after receiving the notice. Work shall
not proceed at the affected site, except at the
Contractor's risk, until the Contracting Officer has
provided written instructions to the Contractor. If the
conditions do materially so differ and cause an increase
or decrease in the Contractor's cost of, or the time
required for, performing any part of the work under this
contract, whether or not changed as a result of the
conditions, the Contractor shall file a claim in writing to
the PHA within ten days after receipt of such instructions
and, in any event, before proceeding with the work. An
equitable adjustment in the contract price, the delivery
schedule, or both shall be made under this clause and
the contract modified in writing accordingly.

(c) No request by the Contractor for an equitable adjustment
to the contract under this clause shall be allowed, unless
the Contractor has given the written notice required;
provided, that the time presctibed in (a) above for giving
written notice may be extended by the Contracting
Officer.

(d) No request by the Contractor for an equitable adjustment
to the contract for differing site conditions shall be
allowed if made after final payment under this contract.

9. Specifications and Drawings for Construction

(a) The Contractor shall keep on the work sife a copy of the
drawings and specifications and shall at all times give the
Contracting Officer access thereto. Anything mentioned
in the specifications and not shown on the drawings, or
shown on the drawings and not mentioned in the
specifications, shall be of like effect as if shown or
mentioned in both. In case of difference between
drawings and specifications, the specifications shall
govem. In case of discrepancy in the figures, in the
drawings, or in the specifications, the matter shall be

promptly submitted to the Contracting Officer, who shall
promptly make a determination in writing. Any adjustment
by the Contractor without such a determination shall be at
its own risk and expense. The Contracting Officer shall
furnish from time to time such detailed drawings and other
information as considered necessary, unless

otherwise provided.

(b) Wherever in the specifications or upon the drawings the

words “directed”, “required”, “ordered", “designated”,
“prescribed”’, or words of like import are used, it shall be
understood that the “direction’, “requirement”, “order”,
“designation”, or “prescription”’, of the Contracting Officer
is intended and similarly the words “approved”,
"acceptable”, “satisfactory”, or words of like import shall
mean “approved by”, or “acceptable to” or“Satisfactory
to" the Contracting Officer, unless otherwise expressly
stated.

(c) Where “as shown” “as indicated”, “as detailed”, or words
of similar import are used, it shall be understood that the

reference is made to the drawings accompanying this
contract unless stated otherwise, The word “provided” as
used herein shall be understood to mean “provide
complete in place” that-is-“furnished-and installed”. .- -

(d) “Shop drawings” means drawings, submitted to the PHA

by the Contractor, subcontractor, or any lower tier
subcontractor, showing in detail (1) the proposed
fabrication and assembly of structural eléments and (2)

" the installation (i.e., form, fit, and attachment details) of

materials of equipment. It includes drawings, diagrams,
layouts, schematics, descriptive literature, illustrations,
schedules, performance and test data, and similar
materials furnished by the Contractor to explain in detail
specific portions of the work required by the contract. The
PHA may duplicate, use, and disclose in any manner and
for any purpose shop drawings delivered under this
contract.

(e) If this contract requires shop drawings, the Contractor

shall coordinate all such drawings, and review them for
accuracy, completeness, and compliance with other
confract requirements and shall indicate its approval
thereon as evidence of such coordination and review.
Shop drawings submitted to the Contracting Officer
without evidence of the Contractor’s approval may be
returned for resubmission. The Contracting Officer will
indicate an approval or disapproval of the shop drawings
and if not approved as submitted shall indicate the PHA's
reasons therefore. Any work done before such approval
shall be at the Contractor's risk. Approval by the
Contracting Officer shall not relieve the Contractor from
responsibility for any errors or omissions in such
drawings, nor from responsibility for complying with the
requirements of this contract, except with respect to
variations described and approved in accordance with (f)
below.

(f) If shop drawings show variations from the contract

requirements, the Contractor shall describe such
variations in writing, separate from the drawings, at the
time of submission. If the Architect approves any such
variation and the Contracting Officer concurs, the
Contracting Officer shall issue an appropriate
modification to the contract, except that, if the variation is
minor or does not involve a change in price or in time of
performance, a modification need not be issued.

(9) It shall be the responsibility of the Contractor to make

timely requests of the PHA for such large scale and full
size drawings, color schemes, and other additional
information, not already in his possession, which shall be
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required in the planning and production of the work. Such
requests may be submitted as the need arises, but each
such request shall be filed in ample time to permit
appropriate action to be taken by all parties involved so
as to avoid delay.

(h) The Contractor shall submit to the Contracting Officer for
approval four copies (unless otherwise indicated) of all
shop drawings as called for under the various headings
of these specifications. Three sets (unless otherwise
indicated) of all shop drawings, will be retained by the
PHA and one set will be returned to the Contractor. As
required by the Contracting Officer, the Contractor, upon
completing the work under this contract, shall furnish a
complete set of all shop drawings as finally approved.
These drawings shall show all changes and revisions
made up to the time the work is completed and accepted.

(i) This clause shall be included In all subcontracts at any tier.

It shall be the responsibility of the Contractor to ensure
that all shop drawings prepared by subcontractors are
submitted to the Contracting Officer.

10. As-Buift Drawings

(a) “As-built drawings,” as used in this clause, means
drawings submitted by the Contractor or subcontractor at
any tier to show the construction of a particular structure
or work as actually completed under the contract. “As-built
drawings” shall be synonymous with “Record
drawings.”

(b) As required by the Contracting Officer, the Contractor
shall provide the Contracting Officer accurate information
to be used in the preparation of permanent as-built
drawings. For this purpose, the Contractor shall record on
one set of contract drawings all changes from the
installations originally indicated, and record final locations
of underground lines by depth from finish grade and by
accurate horizontal offset distances to permanent surface
improvements such as buildings, curbs, or edges of
walks,

(c) This clause shall be included in all subcontracts at any
tier. It shall be the responsibility of the Contractor to
ensure that all as-built drawings prepared by
subcontractors are submitted to the Contracting Officer.

11. Material and Workmanship

(a) All equipment, material, and articles furnished under this
contract shall be new and of the most suitable grade for
the purpose intended, unless otherwise specifically
provided in this contract. References in the contract to
equipment, material, articles, or patented processes by
trade name, make, or catalog number, shall be regarded
as establishing a standard of quality and shali not be
construed as limiting competition. The Contractor may, at
its option, use any equipment, material, article, or
process that, in the judgment of, and as approved by the
Contracting Officer, is equal to that named in the
specifications, unless otherwise specifically provided in
this contract.

(b) Approval of equipment and materials.

(1) The Contractor shall obtain the Contracting Officer’s
approval of the machinery and mechanical and other
equipment to be incorporated into the work. When
requesting approval, the Contractor shall furnish to the
Contracting Officer the hame of the manufacturer, the
model number, and other information concerning the
performance, capacity, nature, and rating of the

machinery and mechanical and other equipment.
When required by this contract or by the Contracting
Officer, the Contractor shall also obtain the
Contracting Officet's approval of the material or
articles which the Contractor contemplates
incorporating into the work. When requesting
approval, the Contractor shall provide full information
concerning the material or articles. Machinery,
equipment, material, and articles that do not have the
required approval shall be installed or used at the risk
of subsequent rejection.

(2) When required by the specifications or the
Contracting Officer, the Contractor shall submit
appropriately marked samples (and certificates
related to them) for approval at the Contractor's
expense, with all shipping charges prepaid. The
Contractor shall label, or otherwise properly mark on
the container, the material or product represented, its
place of origin, the name of the producer, the
Contractor's hame, and the identification of the
construction project for which the material or product
is intended to be used.

(3) Certificates shall be submitted in triplicate, describing
each sample submitted for approval and certifying
that the material, equipment or accessory complies
with contract requirements. The certificates shall
include the name and brand of the product, name of
manufacturer, and the location where produced.

(4) Approval of a sample shall not constitute a waiver of

the PHA right to demand full compliance with contract

requirements. Materials, equipment and accessories
may be rejected for cause even though samples have
been approved.

(5) Wherever materials are required to comply with
recognized standards or specifications, such
specifications shall be accepted as establishing the
technical qualities and testing methods, but shall not
govern the number of tests required to be made nor
modify other contract requirements. The Contracting
Officer may require laboratory test reports on items
submitted for approval or may approve materials on
the basis of data submitted In certificates with
samples. Check tests will be made on materials
delivered for use only as frequently as the Contracting
Officer determines necessary to insure compliance of
materials with the specifications. The Contractor will
assume all costs of retesting materials which fait to
meet contract requirements and/or testing materials
offered in substitution for those found deficient.

(6) After approval, samples will be kept in the Project
office until completion of work. They may be built into
the work after a substantial quantity of the materials
they represent has been built in and accepted.

(¢) Requirements concerning lead-based paint, The

Contractor shall comply with the requirements concerning
lead-based paint contained in the Lead-Based Paint
Poisoning Prevention Act (42 U.S.C. 4821-4848) as
implemented by 24 CFR Part 35.

12. Permits and Codes

(a) The Contractor shall give all notices and comply with all

applicable laws, ordinances, codes, rules and regulations.
Notwithstanding the requirement of the Contractor to
comply with the drawings and specifications in the
contract, all work installed shall comply with all applicable
codes and regulations as amended by any
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waivers. Before installing the work, the Contractor shall
examine the drawings and the specifications for
compliance with applicable codes and regulations
bearing on the work and shall immediately report any
discrepancy it may discover to the Contracting Officer.
Where the requirements of the drawings and
specifications fail to comply with the applicable code or
regulation, the Contracting Officer shall modify the
contract by change order pursuant to the clause entitled
Changes herein to conform to the code or regulation.

14. Temporary Heating

The Contractor shall provide and pay for temporary
heating, covering, and enclosures necessary to properly
protect all work and materials against damage by
dampness and cold, to dry out the work, and to facilitate
the completion of the work. Any permanent heating
equipment used shall be turned over to the PHA in the
condition and at the fime required by the specifications.

(b) The Contractor shall secure and pay for all permits, fees,
and licenses necessary for the proper execution and
completion of the work. Where the PHA can arrange for
the issuance of all or part of these permits, fees and

15. Availability and Use of Utility Services

(a) The PHA shall make all reasonably required amounts of

licenses, without cost to the Contractor, the contract
amount shall be reduced accordingly.

13. Health, Safety, and Accident Prevention

(a) In performing this contract, the Contractor shall:

(1) Ensure that no laborer or mechanic shall be required
to work in surroundings or under working conditions
which are unsanitary, hazardous, or dangerous to
his/her health and/or safety as determined under
construction safety and health standards promulgated
by the Secretary of Labor by regulation;

(2) Protect the lives, health, and safety of other persons;

(3) Prevent damage to property, materials, supplies, and
equipment; and,

(4) Avoid work interruptions.

(b) For these purposes, the Contractor shall:

(1) Comply with regulations and standards issued by the
Secretary of Labor at 290 CFR Part 1926. Failure to
comply may result in imposition of sanctions pursuant
to the Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act
(Public Law 91-54, 83 Stat. 96), 40 U.S.C. 3701 et
seq.; and

(2) Include the terms of this clause in every subcontract
so that such terms will be binding on each
subcontractor.

(c) The Contractor shall maintain an accurate record of

exposure data on all accidents incident to work performed
under this contract resulting in death, traumatic injury,
occupational disease, or damage to property, materials,
supplies, or equipment, and shall report this data in the
manner prescribed by 29 CFR Part

1904.

(d) The Contracting Officer shall notify the Contractor of any

noncompliance with these requirements and of the
corrective action required. This nofice, when delivered to
the Contractor or the Contractor's representative at the
site of the work, shall be deemed sufficient notice of the
noncompliance and corrective action required. After
receiving the notice, the Contractor shall immediately
take corrective action. If the Contractor fails or refuses to
take corrective action promptly, the Contracting Officer
may issue an order stopping all or part of the work untit
satisfactory corrective action has been taken. The
Contractor shall not base any claim or request for
equitable adjustment for additional time or money on any
stop order issued under these circumstances.

(e) The Contractor shall be responsible for its subcontractors’

compliance with the provisions of this clause. The
Contractor shall take such action with respect to any
subcontract as the PHA, the Secretary of Housing and
Urban Development, or the Secretary of Labor shall
direct as a means of enforcing such provisions.

utilities available to the Contractor from existing outlets
and supplies, as specified in the contract. Unless
otherwise provided in the contract, the amount of each
utility service consumed shall be charged to or paid for by
the Contractor at prevailing rates charged to the PHA or,
where the utility is produced by the PHA, at reasonable
rates determined by the Contracting Officer. The
Contractor shall carefully conserve any utilities furnished
without charge.

(b) The Contractor, at its expense and in a manner

satisfactory to the Contracting Officer, shall install and
maintain all necessary temporary connections and
distribution lines, and al! meters required to measure the
amount of each utility used for the purpose of
determining charges. Before final acceptance of the work
by the PHA, the Contractor shall remove all the
temporary connections, distribution lines, meters, and
associated paraphernalia.

18. Protection of Existing Vegetation, Structures,

Equipment, Utilities, and Improvements

(&) The Contractor shall preserve and protect all structures,

equipment, and vegetation (such as trees, shrubs, and
grass) on or adjacent to the work site, which are not to be
removed under this contract, and which do not
unreasonably interfere with the work required under this
contract,

(b) The Contractor shall only remove trees when specifically

authorized to do so, and shall avoid damaging vegetation
that will remain in place. If any limbs or branches of trees
are broken during performance of this contract, or by the
careless operation of equipment, or by workmen, the
Contractor shall trim those limbs or branches with a clean
cut and paint the cut with a tree~pruning compound as
directed by the Confracting Officer.

(c) The Contractor shall protect from damage all existing

improvements and utilities (1) at or near the work site and
(2) on adjacent property of a third party, the locations of
which are made known to or should be known by the
Contractor. Prior fo disturbing the ground at the
construction site, the Contractor shall ensure that all
underground utility lines are clearly marked.

(d) The Contractor shall shore up, brace, underpin, secure,

and protect as necessary all foundations and other parts
of existing structures adjacent to, adjoining, and in the
vicinity of the site, which may be affected by the
excavations or other operations connected with the
construction of the project.

(e) Any equipment temporarily removed as a result of work

under this contract shall be protected, cleaned, and
replaced in the same condition as at the time of award of
this contract.
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{f) New work which connects to existing work shall
correspond in ail respects with that to which it connects
and/or be similar to existing work unless otherwise
required by the specifications.

(9) No structural members shall be altered or in any way
weakened without the written authorization of the
Contracting Officer, unless such work is clearly specified

in the plans or specifications.

(h) If the removal of the existing work exposes discolored or
unfinished surfaces, or work out of alignment, such
surfaces shall be refinished, or the material replaced as
necessary to make the continuous work uniform and
harmonious. This, however, shall not be construed to
require the refinishing or reconstruction of dissimilar
finishes previously exposed, or finished surfaces in good
condition, but in different planes or on different levels
when brought together by the removal of intervening
work, unless such refinishing or reconstruction is
specified in the plans or specifications.

() The Contractor shall give all required nofices to any
adjoining or adjacent property owner or other party before
the commencement of any work.

(i) The Contractor shalil indemnify and save harmless the
PHA from any damages on account of settlement or the
loss of lateral support of adjoining property, any damages
from changes in topography affecting drainage, and from
alt loss or expense and all damages for which the PHA
may become liable in consequerice of such injury or
damage to adjoining and adjacent structures and their
premises.

{k) The Contractor shall repair any damage to vegetation,
structures, equipment, utilities, or improvements,
including those that are the property of a third party,
resulting from failure to comply with the requirements of
this contract or failure to exercise reasonable care in
performing the work. If the Contractor fails or refuses to
repair the damage promptly, the Contracting Officer may
have the necessary work performed and charge the cost
to the Contractor.

17. Temporary Buildings and Transportation of Materials

(a) Temporary buildings (e.g., storage sheds, shops, offices,
sanitary facilities) and utilities may be erected by the
Contractor only with the approval of the Contracting
Officer and shall be built with labor and materials
furnished by the Contractor without expense to the PHA.
The temporary buildings and utilities shall remain the
property of the Contractor and shall be removed by the
Contractor at its expense upon completion of the work.
With the written consent of the Contracting Officer, the
buildings and utilities may be abandoned and need not
be removed.

(b) The Contractor shall, as directed by the Contracting
Officer, use only established roadways, or use temporary
roadways constructed by the Contractor when and as
authorized by the Contracting Officer. When materials are
transported in prosecuting the work, vehicles shall not be
loaded beyond the loading capacity recommended by the
manufacturer of the vehicle or prescribed by any federal,
state, or local law or regulation. When it is necessary to
cross curbs or sidewalks, the Contractor shall protect them
from damage. The Contractor shall repair or pay for the
repair of any damaged curbs, sidewalks, or roads.

18. Clean Air and Water

The contactor shall comply with the Clean Air Act, as
amended, 42 USC 7401 et seq., the Federal Water
Pollution Control Water Act, as amended, 33 U.5.C. 1251
et seq., and standards issued pursuant thersto in the
facilities in which this contract is to be performed.

18. Energy Efficiency

The Contractor shall comply with mandatory standards
and policies relating to energy efficiency which are
contained in the energy conservation plan issued in
compliance with the Energy Policy and Conservation Act
(Pub.L. 94-163) for the State in which the work under the
contract is performed.

20. Inspection and Acceptance of Construction

(a) Definitions. As used in this clause -

(1) “Acceptance” means the act of an authorized
representative of the PHA by which the PHA approves .
and assumes ownership of the work petformed under this
contract. Acceptance may be partial or complete.

(2) “Inspection” means examining and testing the work
performed under the contract (including, when
appropriate, raw materials, equipment, components, and
intermediate assemblies) to determine whether it
conforms to contract requirements.

(3) “Testing” means that element of inspection that
determines the properties or elements, including
functional operation of materials, equipment, or their
components, by the application of established scientific
principles and procedures,

(b) The Contractor shall maintain an adequate inspection

system and perform such inspections as will ensure that
the work performed under the contract conforms to
contract requirements. All work is subject to PHA
inspection and test at all places and at all reasonable
times before acceptance to ensure strict compliance with
the terms of the contract.

(¢) PHA inspections and tests are for the sole benefit of the

PHA and do not; (1) relieve the Contractor of
responsibility for providing adequate quality control
measures; (2) relieve the Contractor of responsibility for
loss or damage of the material before acceptance; (3)
constitute or imply acceptarice; or, (4) affect the
continuing rights of the PHA after acceptance of the
completed work under paragraph (j) below.

(d) The presence or absence of the PHA inspector does not

relieve the Contractor from any contract requirement, nor
is the inspector authorized to change any term or
condition of the specifications without the Contracting
Officer's written authorization. All instructions and
approvals with respect to the work shall be given to the
Contractor by the Contracting Officer.

(e) The Contractor shall promptly furnish, without additional

charge, all facilities, labor, and material reasonably
needed for performing such safe and convenient
inspections and tests as may be required by the
Contracting Officer. The PHA may charge to the
Contractor any additional cost of inspection or test when
-work is not ready at the time specified by the Contractor
for inspection or test, or when prior rejection makes
reinspection or retest necessary. The PHA shall perform
all inspections and tests in a manner that will not
unnecessarily delay the work. Special, full size, and
performance tests shall be performed as described in the
contract.
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(f) The PHA may conduct routine inspections of the
construction site on a daily basis.

(9) The Contractor shall, without charge, replace or correct
work found by the PHA not to conform to contract
requirements, unless the PHA decides that it is in its
interest to accept the work with an appropriate
adjustment in contract price. The Contractor shall
promptly segregate and remove rejected material from
the premises.

(h) if the Contractor does not promptly replace or correct
rejected work, the PHA may (1) by contract or otherwise,
replace or correct the work and charge the cost to the
Contractor, or (2) terminate for default the Contractor's
right to proceed.

(i) If any work requiring inspection is covered up without ap-
proval of the PHA, it must, if requested by the Contracting
Officer, be uncovered at the expense of the Contractor. If
at any time before final acceptance of the entire work, the
PHA considers it necessary or advisable, to examine
work already completed by removing or tearing it out, the
Contractor, shall on request, promptly furnish all
necessary facilities, labor, and material. If such work is
found to be defective or nonconforming in any material
respect due to the fault of the Contractor or its
subcontractors, the Contractor shall defray. all the
expenses of the examination and of satisfactory
reconstruction, If, however, such work is found to meet
the requirements of the contract, the Contracting Officer
shall make an equitable adjustment to cover the cost of
the examination and reconstruction, including, if
completion of the work was thereby delayed, an
extension of time.

(j) The Contractor shall notify the Contracting Officer, in
writing, as to the date when In its opinion all or a
designated portion of the work will be substantially
completed and ready for inspection. If the Architect
determines that the state of preparedness is as
represented, the PHA will promptly arrange for the
inspection. Unless otherwise specified in the contract, the
PHA shall accept, as soon as practicable after completion
and inspection, all work required by the contract or that
portion of the work the Contracting Officer determines and
designates can be accepted separately. Acceptance shall
be final and conclusive except for latent defects, fraud,
gross mistakes amounting fo fraud, or the PHA's right
under any warranty or guarantee.

21. Use and Possession Prior to Completion

(a) The PHA shall have the right to take possession of or use
any completed or partially completed part of the work.
Before taking possession of or using any work, the
Contracting Officer shall furnish the Contractor a list of
items of work remaining to be performed or corrected on
those portions of the work that the PHA intends to take
possession of or use. However, failure of the Contracting
Officer to list any ftem of work shall not relieve the
Contractor of responsibility for complying with the terms of
the contract. The PHA's possession or use shall not be
deemed an acceptance of any work under the contract.

(b) While the PHA has such possession or use, the
Contractor shall be relieved of the responsibility for (1) the
loss of or damage to the work resulting from the PHA’s
possession or use, notwithstanding the terms of the
clause entitied Pemits and Codes herein; (2) all
maintenance costs on the areas occupied; and, (3)
furnishing heat, light, power, and water used in the areas

occupied without proper remuneration therefore. If prior
possession or use by the PHA delays the progress of the
work or causes additional expense to the Contractor, an
equitable adjustment shall be made in the contract price
or the time of completion, and the contract shall be
modified in writing accordingly.

22, Warranty of Title

The Contractor warrants good title to all materials,
supplies, and equipment incorporated in the work and
agrees to deliver the premises together with all
improvements thereon free from any claims, liens or
charges, and agrees further that neither it nor any other
person, firm or corporation shall have any right to a lien
upon the premises or anything appurtenant thereto,

23. Warranty of Construction

(a) In addition to any other warranties in this contract, the
Contractor warrants, except as provided in paragraph (j)
of this clause, that work performed under this contract
conforms to the contract requirements and is free of any
defect in equipment, material, or workmanship performed
by the Contractor or any subcontractor or supplier at any
tier. This warranty shall continue for a periodof _____
(one year unless otherwise indicated) from the date of final
acceptance of the work. If the PHA takes possession of
any part of the work before final acceptance, this warranty
shall continue for a period of (one year unless otherwise
indicated) from the date that the PHA takes
possession.

(b) The Contractor shall remedy, at the Contractor's
expense, any failure fo conform, or any defect. In
addition, the Contractor shall remedy, at the Contractor's
expense, any damage to PHA-owned or controlled real or
personal property when the damage is the result of—

(1) The Contractor's failure to conform fo contract require-
ments; or

(2) Any defects of equipment, material, workmanship or
design furnished by the Contractor.

(c) The Contractor shall restore any work damaged in
fulfilling the terms and conditions of this clause. The
Contractor's warranty with respect to work repaired or
replaced will run for (one year unless otherwise indicated)
from the date of repair or replacement.

(d) The Contracting Officer shall notify the Contractor, in
writing, within a reasonable time after the discovery of
any failure, defect or damage.

(e) If the Contractor fails to remedy any failure, defect, or
damage within a reasonable time after receipt of notice,
the PHA shall have the right to replace, repair or
otherwise remedy the failure, defect, or damage at the
Contractor's expense.

() With respect to all warranties, express or implied, from
subcontractors, manufacturers, or suppliers for work
performed and materials furnished under this contract,
the Contractor shall:

(1) Obtain all warranties that would be given in normal
commercial practice;

(2) Require all warranties to be executed in writing, for the
benefit of the PHA; and,

(3) Enforce all warranties for the benefit of the PHA.

(9} In the event the Contractor's warranty under paragraph
() of this clause has expited, the PHA may bring suit at
its own expense to enforce a subcontractor's,
manufacturer's or supplier's warranty.
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(h) Unless a defect is caused by the negligence of the
Contractor or subcontractor or supplier at any tier, the
Contractor shall not be liable for the repair of any defect of
material or design furnished by the PHA nor for the repair
of any damage that results from any defect in PHA
furnished material or design.

(i) Notwithstanding any provisions herein to the contrary, the
establishment of the time periods in paragraphs (a) and
(c) above relate only to the specific obligation of the
Contractor to correct the work, and have no relationship
to the time within which its obligation to comply with the
contract may be sought to be enforced, nor to the time
within which proceedings may be commenced to
establish the Contractor's liability with respect to its
obligation other than specifically to correct the work.

() This warranty shall not limit the PHA's rights under the
Inspection and Acceptance of Construction clause of this
contract with respect to latent defects, gross mistakes or
fraud.

24. Prohibition Against Liens

The Contractor is prohibited from placing a lien on the
PHA's property. This prohibition shall apply to all
subcontractors at any tier and all materials suppliers.

Administrative Requirements

25. Contract Period

this contract within calendar days of the
effective date of the contract, or within the time schedule
established in the notice to proceed issued by the
Contracting Officer.

26. Order of Provisions

In the event of a conflict between these General

Conditions and the Specifications, the General

Conditions shall prevail. In the event of a conflict between
the contract and any applicable state or local law or
regulation, the state or local law or regulation shall
prevail; provided that such state or local law or regulation
does not conflict with, or is less restrictive than applicable
federal law, regulation, or Executive Order. In the event of
such a conflict, applicable federal law, regulation, and
Executive Order shall prevail.

27. Payments

(a) The PHA shall pay the Contractor the price as provided in
this contract.

(b) The PHA shall make progress payments approximately
every 30 days as the work proceeds, on estimates of
work accomplished which meets the standards of quality
established under the contract, as approved by the
Contracting Officer. The PHA may, subject to written
determination and approval of the Contracting Officer,
make more frequent payments to contractors which are
qualified small businesses.

(c) Before the first progress payment under this contract, the
Contractor shall furnish, in such detail as requested by
the Contracting Officer, a breakdown of the total contract
price showing the amount included therein for each
principal category of the work, which shall substantiate
the payment amount requested in order to provide a

basis for determining progress payments. The breakdown
shall be approved by the Contracting Officer and must be
acceptable to HUD. If the contract covers more than one
project, the Contractor shall furnish a separate
breakdown for each. The values and quantities employed
in making up this breakdown are for determining the
amount of progress payments and shall not be construed
as a basis for additions to or deductions from the contract
price. The Contractor shall prorate its overhead and profit
over the construction period of the contract.

(d) The Contractor shall submit, on forms provided by the
PHA, periodic estimates showing the value of the work
performed during each period based upon the approved

submitted not later than days in advance of

the date set for payment and are subject to correction and

revision as required. The estimates must be approved by
the Contracting Officer with the concurrence of the

Avrchitect prior to payment. If the contract covers more

than one project, the Contractor shall furnish a

separate progress payment estimate for each.

(e) Along with each request for progress payments and the
required estimates, the Contractor shall furnish the
following certification, or payment shall not be made: |
hereby certify, to the best of my knowledge and belief,
that
(1) The amounts requested are only for performance in

accordance with the specifications, terms, and
conditions of the contract;

(2) Payments to subcontractors and suppliers have been
made from previous payments received under the
contract, and timely payments will be made from the
proceeds of the payment covered by this certification,
in accordance with subcontract agreements; and,

(3) This request for progress payments does not include
any amounts which the prime contractor intends to
withhold or retain from a subgontractor or supplier in
accordance with the terms and’ conditions of the
subcontract. =i

Gregg S. Lynch
Name: C

President
Title:

12/10/24
Date:

(f) Except as otherwise provided in State law, the PHA shall
retain ten (10) percent of the amount of progress
payments until completion and acceptance of all work
under the contract; except, that if upon completion of 50
percent of the work, the Contracting Officer, after
consulting with the Architect, determines that the
Contractor’s performance and progress are satisfactory,
the PHA may make the remaining payments in full for the
work subsequently completed. If the Contracting Officer
subsequently determines that the Contractor's
performance and progress are unsatisfactory, the PHA
shall reinstate the ten (10) percent (or other percentage
as provided in State law) retainage until such time as the
Contracting Officer determines that performance and
progress are satisfactory.

(9) The Contracting Officer may authorize material delivered
on the site and preparatory work done to be taken into
consideration when computing progress payments.
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Material delivered to the Contractor at locations other than
the site may also be taken into consideration if the
Contractor furishes satisfactory evidence that (1) it has
acquired title to such material; (2) the material is properly
stored in a bonded warehouse, storage yard, or similar
suitable place as may be approved by the Contracting
Officer; (3) the material is insured to cover its full value;
and (4) the material will be used to perform this contract.
Before any progress payment which includes delivered
material is made, the Contractor shall furnish such
documentation as the Contracting Officer may require to
assure the protection of the PHA's interest in such
materials. The Contractor shall remain responsible for
such stored material notwithstanding the transfer of title
to the PHA.

(h) All material and work covered by progress payments
made shall, at the time of payment become the sole
property of the PHA, but this shall not be construed as (1)
relieving the Contractor from the sole responsibility for all
material and work upon which payments have been made
or the restoration of any damaged work; or, (2) waiving the
right of the PHA to require the fulfillment of all of the terms
of the contract. In the event the work of the Contractor has
been damaged by other contractors or persons other than
employees of the PHA in the course of their employment,
the Contractor shall restore such damaged work without
cost to the PHA and to seek redress for its damage only
from those who directly
caused it.

(i) The PHA shall make the final payment due the Contractor
under this contract after (1) completion and final
acceptance of all work; and (2) presentation of release of
all claims against the PHA arising by virtue of this contract,
other than claims, in stated amounts, that the Contractor
has specifically excepted from the operation of the release.
Each such exception shall embrace no more than one
claim, the basis and scope of which shall be clearly
defined. The amounts for such excepted claims shall not
be included in the request for final payment. A release may
also be required of the assignee if the Contractor's claim to
amounts payable under this contract
has been assigned.

(i} Prior to making any payment, the Contracting Officer may
require the Contractor to furnish receipts or other
evidence of payment from all persons performing work
and supplying material to the Contractor, if the
Contracting Officer determines such evidence is
necessary to substantiate claimed costs.

(k) The PHA shall not; (1) determine or adjust any claims for
payment or disputes atising there under between the
Contractor and its subcontractors or material suppliers;
or, (2) withhold any moneys for the protection of the
subcontractors or material suppliers. The failure or
refusal of the PHA to withhold moneys from the
Contractor shall in nowise impair the obligations of any
surety or sureties under any bonds furnished under this
confract.

28. Contract Modifications

(a) Only the Contracting Officer has authority to modify any
term or congdition of this contract. Any contract
modification shall be authorized in writing.

(b) The Contracting Officer may modify the contract
unilaterally (1) pursuant to a specific authorization stated
in a contract clause (e.g., Changes); or (2) for
administrative matters which do not change the rights or

responsibilities of the parties (e.g., change in the PHA
address). All other contract modifications shall be in the
form of supplemental agreements signed by the
Contractor and the Contracting Officer.

(c) When a proposed modification requires the approval of
HUD prior to its issuance (e.g., a change order that
exceeds the PHA's approved threshold), such
modification shall not be effective until the required
approval is received by the PHA.

29. Changes

(@) The Contracting Officer may, at any time, without notice
to the sureties, by written order designated or indicated
to be a change order, make changes in the work within
the general scope of the contract including changes:
(1)In the specifications (including drawings and designs);
(2)In the method or manner of performance of the work;

(3) PHA-furnished facilities, equipment, materials,
services, or site; or,

(4) Directing the acceleration in the performance of the
work.

(b) Any other written order or oral order (which, as used in
this paragraph (b}, includes direction, instruction,
interpretation, or determination) from the Contracting
Officer that causes a change shall be treated as a
change order under this clause; provided, that the
Contractor gives the Contracting Officer written notice
stating (1) the date, circumstances and source of the
order and (2) that the Contractor regards the order as a
change order.

(c) Except as provided in this clause, no order, statement or
conduct of the Contracting Officer shall be treated as a
change under this clause or entitle the Contractor to an

equitable adjustment.

(d) If any change under this clause causes an increase or
decrease in the Contractor's cost of, or the time required
for the performance of any part of the work under this
contract, whether or not changed by any such order, the
Contracting Officer shall make an equitable adjustment
and modify the contract in writing. However, except for a
adjustment based on defective specifications, no proposal
for any change under paragraph (b) above shall be
allowed for any costs incurred more than 20 days (5 days
for oral orders) before the Coniractor gives written notice
as required. In the case of defective specifications for
which the PHA is responsible, the equitable adjustment
shall include any increased cost reasonably incurred by
the Contractor in attempting to comply with
the defective specifications.

() The Contractor must assert its right to an adjustment
under this clause within 30 days after (1) receipt of a
written change order under paragraph (a) of this clause,
or (2) the furnishing of a written notice under paragraph
{b) of this clause, by submitting a written statement
describing the general nature and the amount of the
proposal. If the facts justify it, the Contracting Officer may
extend the period for submission. The proposal may be
included in the notice required under paragraph (b)
above. No proposal by the Confractor for an equitable
adjustment shall be allowed if asserted after final
payment under this contract.

(f) The Contractor's written proposal for equitable
adjustment shall be submitted in the form of a lump sum
proposal supported with an itemized breakdown of all
increases and decreases in the contract in at least the
following details:
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(1) Direct Costs. Materials (list individual items, the
quantity and unit cost of each, and the aggregate
cost); Transportation and delivery costs associated
with materials; Labor breakdowns by hours or unit
costs (identified with specific work to be performed);
Construction equipment exclusively necessary for the
change; Costs of preparation and/ or revision to shop
drawings resulting from the change; Worker's
Compensation and Public Liability insurance;
Employment taxes under FICA and FUTA: and, Bond
Costs when size of change warrants revision.

(2)Indirect Costs. Indirect costs may include overhead,
general and administrative expenses, and fringe
benefits not normally treated as direct costs.

(3)Profit. The amount of profit shall be negotiated and
may vary according to the nature, extent, and
complexity of the work required by the change. The

allowability of the direct and indirect costs shall be

determined in accordance with the Contract Cost

Principles and Procedures for Commercial Firms in Part

31 of the Federal Acquisition Regulation (48 CFR 1-31),

as implemented by HUD Handbook 2210.18, in effect on

the date of this contract. The Contractor shall not be
allowed a profit on the profit received by any
subcontractor. Equitable adjustments for deleted work
shall include a credit for profit and may include a credit for
indirect costs. On proposals covering both increases and
decreases in the amount of the contract, the application of
indirect costs and profit shall be on the net-change in
direct costs for the Contractor or subcontractor

performing the work.

(9) The Contractor shall include in the proposal its request
for time extension (if any), and shall include sufficient
information and dates to demonstrate whether andto
what extent the change will delay the completion of the
contract in its enfirety. _

(h) The Contracting Officer shall act on proposals within 30
days after their receipt, or notify the Contractor of the
date when such action will be taken,

(i) Failure to reach an agreement on any proposal shall be a
dispute under the clause entitled Disputes herein.
Nothing in this clause, however, shall excuse the
Contractor from proceeding with the contract as changed.

(i) Except in an emergency endangering life or property, no
change shall be made by the Contractor without a prior
order from the Contracting Officer.

30. Suspension of Work

(a) The Contracting Officer may order the Contractor in
writing to suspend, delay, or interrupt all or any part of the
work of this contract for the period of time that the
Contracting Officer determines appropriate for the
convenience of the PHA.

(b) It the performance of all or any part of the work is, for an
unreasonable period of time, suspended, delayed, or
interrupted (1) by an act of the Contracting Officer in the
administration of this contract, or (2) by the Contracting
Officer’s failure to act within the time specified (or within a
reasonable time if not specified) in this contract an
adjustment shall be made for any increase in the cost of
performance of the contract (excluding profit) necessarily
caused by such unreascnable suspension, delay, or
interruption and the contract modified in writing
accordingly. However, no adjustment shall be made
under this clause for any suspension, delay, or
interruption to the extent that performance would have

been so suspended, delayed, or interrupted by any other
cause, including the fault or negligence of the Contractor
or for which any equitable adjustment is provided for or
excluded under any other provision of this contract.

(c) A claim under this clause shall not be allowed (1) for any
costs incurred more than 20 days before the Contractor
shall have notified the Contracting Officer in writing of
the act or failure to act involved (but this requirement
shall not apply as to a claim resulting from a suspension
order); and, (2) unless the claim, in an amount stated, is
asserted in writing as soon as practicable after the
termination of the suspension, delay, or interruption, but
not later than the date of final payment under the
contract.

31. Disputes

(a) “Claim,” as used in this clause, means a written demand
or written assertion by one of the contracting parties
seeking, as a matter of right, the payment of money in a
sum certain, the adjustment or interpretation of contract
terms, or other relief arising under or relating to the
contract. A claim arising under the contract, unlike a
claim relating to the contract, is a claim that can be
resolved under a contract clause that provides for the
relief sought by the claimant. A voucher, invoice, or other
routing request for payment that is not in dispute when
submitted is not a claim. The submission may be
converted to a claim by complying with the requirements
of this clause, if it is disputed either as to liability or
amount or is not acted upon in a reasonable time.

(b) Except for disputes arising under the clauses entitled
Labor Standards - Davis Bacon and Related Acts, herein,
all disputes arising under or relating fo this contract,
Including any claims for damages for the alleged breach
thereof which are not disposed of by agreement, shall be
resolved under this clause.

{c) All claims by the Contractor shall be made in writing and
submitted to the Contracting Officer for a written decision.
A claim by the PHA against the Contractor shall be
subject to a written decision by the Contracting Officer.

{d) The Contracting Officer shall, within 80 (unless otherwise
indicated) days after receipt of the request, decide the
claim or notify the Contractor of the date by which the
decision will be made.

(e) The Contracting Officer's decision shall be final unless
the Contractor (1) appeals in writing to a higher level in
the PHA in accordance with the PHA’s policy and
procedures, (2) refers the appeal to an independent
mediator or arbitrator, or (3} files suit in a court of
competent jurisdiction, Such appeal must be made within
(30 unless otherwise indicated) days after receipt of the
Contracting Officer's decision.

(f) The Contractor shall proceed diligently with performance
of this contract, pending final resolution of any request for
relief, claim, appeal, or action arising under or relating to
the contract, and comply with any decision of the
Contracting Officer.

32. Defauit

(a) If the Contractor refuses or fails to prosecute the work, or
any separable part thereof, with the diligence that will
insure its completion within the time specified in this
confract, or any extension thereof, or fails to complete
said work within this time, the Contracting Officer may, by
written notice to the Contractor, terminate the right to
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proceed with the work (or separable part of the work) that
has been delayed. In this event, the PHA may take over
the work and complete It, by contract or otherwise, and
may take possession of and use any materials,
equipment, and plant on the work site necessary for
completing the work. The Contractor and its sureties shall
be liable for any damage to the PHA resulting from the
Contractor's refusal or failure to complete the work within
the specified time, whether or not the Contractor’s right to
proceed with the work is terminated. This fiability includes
any increased costs incurred by the PHA in completing

the work.

(b) The Contractor’s right to proceed shall not be terminated

or the Gontractor charged with damages under this
clause if—

(1) The delay in completing the work arises from
unforeseeable causes beyond the control and without
the fault or negligence of the Contractor. Examples of
such causes include (i) acts of God, or of the public
enemy, (i) acts of the PHA or other governmental
entity in either its sovereigh or contractual capacity,
(iii) acts of another contractor in the performance of a
contract with the PHA, (iv) fires, (v) floods, (vi)
epidemics, (vii) quarantine restrictions, (viii) strikes,
(ix) freight embargoes, (x) unusually severe weather,
or (xi) delays of subcontractors or suppliers at any tier
arising from unforeseeable causes beyond the control
and without the faulf or negligence of both the
Contractor and the subcontractors or suppliers; and

(2) The Contractor, within days (10 days unless otherwise
indicated) from the beginning of such delay (unless
extended by the Contracting Officer) notifies the
Contracting Officer in writing of the causes of delay.
The Contracting Officer shall ascertain the facts and
the extent of the delay. If, in the judgment of the
Contracting Officer, the findings of fact warrant such
action, time for completing the work shall be extended
by written modification fo the contract. The findings of
the Contracting Officer shall be reduced to a written
decision which shall be subject to the provisions of
the Disputes clause of this contract.

(c) I, after termination of the Contractor’s right to proceed, it

is determined that the Contractor was not in default, or

that the delay was excusable, the rights and obligations
of the parties will be the same as if the termination had

been for convenience of the PHA.

33. Liquidated Damages

(a) If the Contractor fails to complete the work within the time

specified in the contract, or any extension, as specified in
the clause entitled Default of this contract, the Contractor
shall pay to the PHA as liguidated damages, the sum of
$ Contracting Officer Insert amount] for
each day of delay. If different completion dates are
specified in the contract for separate parts or stages of the
work, the amount of liguidated damages shall be
assessed on those parts or stages which are delayed. To
the extent that the Contractor’s delay or nonperformance
is excused under another clause in this contract,
liquidated damages shall not be due the PHA. The
Contractor remains liable for damages caused other than
by delay.

(b) If the PHA terminates the Contractor's right to proceed,

the resulting damage will consist of liquidated damages
until such reasonable time as may be required for final

completion of the work together with any increased costs
occasioned the PHA in completing the work.

(c) If the PHA does not terminate the Contractor's right to
proceed, the resulting damage will consist of liquidated
damages until the work is completed or accepted.

34. Termination for Convenience

(a) The Contracting Officer may terminate this contract in
whole, or in part, whenever the Contracting Officer
determines that such termination is in the best interest of
the PHA. Any such termination shall be effected by
delivery to the Contractor of a Notice of Termination
specifying the extent to which the performance of the
work under the contract is terminated, and the date upon
which such termination becomes effective.

(b) If the performance of the work is terminated, either in
whole or in part, the PHA shall be liable to the Contractor
for reasonable and proper costs resulting from such
termination upon the receipt by the PHA of a properly
presented claim setting out in detail: (1) the total cost of
the work performed to date of termination less the total
amount of contract payments made to the Contractor; (2)
the cost (including reasonable profit) of sattling and
paying claims under subcontracts and material orders for
work performed and materials and supplies delivered to
the site, payment for which has not been made by the
PHA to the Confractor or by the Contractor to the
subcontractor or supplier; (3} the cost of preserving and
protecting the work already performed until the PHA or
assignee takes possession thereof or assumes
responsibility therefore; (4) the actual or estimated cost of
legal and accounting services reasonably necessary to
prepare and present the termination claim to the PHA,
and (5) an amount constituting a reasonable profit on the
value of the work performed by the Contractor.,

(c) The Contracting Officer will act on the Contractor's claim
within days (60 days unless otherwise indicated) of
receipt of the Contractor's claim.

(d) Any disputes with regard to this clause are expressly
made subject to the provisions of the Disputes clause of
this contract.

35. Assignment of Contract

The Contractor shall not assign or transfer any interest in
this contract; except that claims for monies due or to
become due from the PHA under the contract may be
assigned to a bank, trust company, or other financial
institution. Such assighments of claims shall only be
made with the written concurrence of the Contracting
Officer. If the Contractor is a partnership, this contract
shall inure to the benefit of the surviving or remaining
member(s) of such partnership as approved by the
Contracting Officer.

36. Insurance

(a) Before commencing work, the Contractor and each
subcontractor shall furnish the PHA with certificates of
insurance showing the following insurance is in force and
will insure all operations under the Contract;

(1) Workers' Compensation, in accordance with state or
Territorial Workers' Compensation laws.

(2) Commercial General Liability' with a combined single
limit for bodily injury and property damage of not less
than$ _____ [Contracting Officer insert amount]
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per occurrence to protect the Contractor and each
subconiractor against claims for bodily injury or death
and damage to the property of others. This shall cover
the use of all equipment, hoists, and vehicles

on the site(s) not covered by Automobile Liability
under (3) below. If the Contractor has a "claims made”
policy, then the following additional requirements
apply: the policy must provide a “retroactive date”
which must be on or before the

execution date of the Contract; and the extended
reporting period may not be less than five years
following the completion date of the Contract.

(3) Automobile Liability on owned and non -owned motor
vehicles used on the site(s) or in connection therewith
for a combined single limit for bodily injury and
property damage of not lessthan $ ______
[Contracting Officer insert amount] per occurrence.

{b) Before commencing work, the Contractor shall furnish the
PHA with a certificate of insurance evidencing that
Builder's Risk (fire and extended coverage) Insurance on
all work in place and/or materials stored at the building
site(s), including foundations and building equipment, is
in force. The Builder's Risk Insurance shall be for the
benefit of the Contractor and the PHA as their interests
may appear and each shall be hamed in the policy or
policies as an insured. The Contractor in installing
equipment supplied by the PHA shall carry insurance on
such equipment from the time the Contractor takes
possession thereof until the Contract work s accepted by
the PHA. The Builder's Risk Insurance need not be
carried on excavations, plers, footings, or foundations _

- until such time as work on the superstructure is started. It
need not be carried on landscape work. Policies shall
furnish coverage at all times for the full cash value of all
completed construction, as well as materials in place
and/or stored at the site(s), whether or not partial
payment has been made by the PHA. The Contractor
may terminate this insurance on buildings as of the date
taken over for occupancy by the PHA. The Contractor is
not required to carry Builder's Risk Insurance for
modernization work which does not involve structural
alterations or additions and where the PHA's existing fire
and extended coverage policy can be endorsed to
include such work.

(c) Allinsurance shall be carried with companies which are
financially responsible and admitted to do business in the
State in which the project is located. If any such
insurance is due to expire during the construction period,
the Contractor (including subcontractors, as applicable)
shall not permit the coverage to lapse and shall furnish
evidence of coverage to the Contracting Officer. All
certificates of insurance, as evidence of coverage, shall
provide that no coverage may be canceled or non-
renewed by the insurance company until at least 30 days
prior written notice has been given to the Contracting
Officer.

37. Subcontracts

(a) Definitions. As used in this contract -
(1) “Subcontract” means any contract, purchase order, or
other purchase agreement, including modifications
and change orders to the foregoing, entered into by a
subcontractor to furnish supplies, materials,
equipment, and services for the performance of the
prime contract or a subcontract.

(2) “Subcontractor” means any supplier, vendor, or firm
that fumishes supplies, materials, equipment, or
services to or for the Contractor or another
subcontractor.

(b} The Contractor shall not enter into any subcontract with
any subcontractor who has been termporarily denied
participation in a HUD program or who has been
suspended or debarred from participating in contracting
pregrams by any agency of the United States
Government or of the state in which the work under this
contract is to be performed.

(c) The Contractor shall be as fully responsible for the acts or
omissions of its subcontractors, and of persons either
directly ot indirectly employed by them as for the acts or
omissions of persons directly employed by the

Contractor.

(d) The Contractor shall insert appropriate clauses in all
subcontracts to bind subcontractors to the terms and
conditions of this contract insofar as they are applicable
to the work of subconiractors,

(e) Nothing contained in this contract shall create any
confractual relationship between any subcontractor and
the PHA or between the subcontractor and HUD,

38. Subcontracting with Small and Minority Firms,
Women’s Business Enterprise, and Labor Surplus
Area Firms

The Contractor shall take the following steps to ensure

that, whenever possible, subcontracts are awarded to

small business firms, minority firms, women's business
-enterprises, and labor surplus area firms:

(a) Placing qualified small and minority businesses and
women’s business enterprises on solicitation lists;

(b) Ensuring that small and minority businesses and
women’s business enterprises are solicited whenever
they are potential sources:

{c) Dividing total requirements, when economically feasible,
into smaller tasks or quantities to permit maximum
participation by small and minority businesses and
women'’s business enterprises;

(d) Establishing delivery schedules, where the requirements
of the contract permit, which encourage participation by
small and minority businesses and women’s business
enterprises; and

(e) Using the services and assistance of the U.S. Smalt
Business Administration, the Minority Business
Development Agency of the U.S. Department of
Commerce, and State and local governmental small
business agencies.

39. Equal Employment Opportunity
During the performance of this contract, the Contractor/

Seller agrees as follows:

{a) The Contractor/Seller shall not discriminate against any
employee or applicant for employment because of of race
color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity,
disability, or national origin,

(b) The Contractor/Seller shall take affirmative action to
ensure that applicants are employed, and that employees

are treated during employment without regard to their race,
color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity,
disability, or national origin. Such action shall
include, but not be limited to, (1) emplayment, (2) upgrading
demotion, (4) transfer, (5) recruitment or
recruitment advertising, (8) layoff or termination, (7) rates
of pay or other forms of compensation, and (8) selection

fardrzainiog ingluding.apprenficeshin
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(c) The Contractor/Seller agrees to post in conspicuous
places available to employees and applicants for employment
the notices to be provided by the Contracting Officer setfing

forth the provisions of this nondiscrimination clause.

(d) The Contractor/Seller shall, in all solicitations or
advertisements for employees placed by or on behalf of
the Contractor/Seller, state that all qualified applicants will
receive consideration for employment without regard to
race, color, religion, sex, or national origin.

(e) The Contractor/Seller shall send, to each labor union or
representative of workers with which it has a collective
bargaining agreement or other contract or understanding,
the notice to be provided by the Contracting Officer
advising the labor union or workers’ representative of the
Contractor's commitments under this clause, and post
copies of the notice in conspicuous places available to
employees and applicants for employment.

(f) The Contractor/Seller shall comply with Executive Order

11246, as amended, and the rules, regulations, and orders

of the Secretary of Labor.

(9) The Contractor/Seller shall furnish all information and

reports required by Executive Order 112486, as amended,

Section 503 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended,

and by rules, regulations, and orders of the Secretary of

Labor, or pursuant thereto. The Contractor/Selier shall permit
access to its books, records, and accounts by the
Secretary of Labor for purposes of investigation to
ascertain compliance with such rules, regulations, and
orders.

(h) In the event of a that the Contractor/Seller is in non-

compliance with the nondiscrimination clauses of this contract

or with any of such rules, regulations, or orders, this contract
may be canceled, terminated or suspended in whole or in part
and the contractor/seller may be declared ineligible for
further Government contracts in accordance with procedures

authorized in Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965,

and such other sanctions may be imposed and remedies

invoked as provided in Executive Order 11246 of September

24, 1965, or by rule, regulation, or order of the Secretary of

Labor, or as otherwise provided by law.

() The contractor/seller will include the provisions of
paragraphs (a) through (h) in every subcontract or purchase
order unless exempted by rules, regulations, or orders of the
Secretary of Labor Issued pursuant to section 204 of Executive
Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, so that such provisions
will be binding upon each subfcontractor/seller] or vendor. The
[contractor/seller] will take such action with respect to any
subcontract or purchase order as may be directed by the
Secretary of Labor as a means of enforcing such provisions in
cluding sanctions for noncompliance: Provided, however, that
in the event the [contractor/seller] becomes involved in, or is
threatened with, lifigation with a subcontractor or vendor as a
result of such direction, the [contractor/seller] may request the
United States to enter into such litigation to protect the
interests of the United States.
(j) Compliance with the requirements of this clause shall be

to the maximum extent consistent with, but not in

derogation of, compliance with section 7(b) of the Indian

Self-Determination and Education Assistance Act and the

Indian Preference clause of this contract.
40. Employment, Training, and Contracting

Opportunities for Low-Income Persons, Section 3 of

the Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968.

(a) The work to be performed under this contract is subject to
the requirements of section 3 of the Housing and Urban
Development Act of 1968, as amended, 12 U.S.C. 1701u
(section 3). The purpose of section 3 is to ensure that
employment and other economic opportunities generated
by HUD assistance or HUD-assisted projects covered by
section 3, shall, to the greatest extent feasible, be directed
to low- and very low-income persons, particularly persons
who are recipients of HUD assistance for
housing.

(b) The parties to this contract agree to comply with HUD's
regulations in 24 CFR Part 135, which implement section
3. As evidenced by their execution of this contract, the
parties to this contract certify that they are under no
contractual or other impediment that would prevent them
from complying with the Part 135 regulations.

(c) The contractor agrees fo send fo each labor organization
or representative of workers with which the contractor has
a collective bargaining agreement or other understanding,
if any, a notice advising the labor organization or workers'
representative of the contractor's commitments under this
section 3 clause, and will post copies of the notice in
conspicuous places at the work site where both
employees and applicants for training and employment
positions can see the notice. The notice shall describe the
section 3 preference, shall set forth minimum number and
job fitles subject to hire, availability of apprenticeship and
training positions, the qualifications for each; and the
name and location of the person(s) taking applications for
each of the positions; and the
anticipated dafe the work shall begin.

(d) The contractor agrees to include this section 3 clause in
every subcontract subject to compliance with regulations
in 24 CFR Part 135, and agrees to fake appropriate
action, as provided in an applicable provision of the
subcontract or in this section 3 clause, upon a finding that
the subcontractor is in violation of the regulations in 24
CFR Part 135. The contractor will not subcontract with
any subcontractor where the contractor has notice or
knowledge that the subcontractor has been found in
violation of the regulations in 24 CFR Part 135,

{e) The contractor will certify that any vacant emplayment
positions, including training positions, that are filled (1)
after the contractor is selected but before the contract is
executed, and (2) with persons other than those to whom
the regulations of 24 CFR Part 135 require employment
opportunities to be directed, were not filled to circumvent
the contractor's obligations under 24 CFR Part 135,

(f) Noncompliance with HUD's regulations in 24 CFR Part
135 may result in sanctions, termination of this contract
for default, and debarment or suspension from future
HUD assisted contracts.

(9) With respect to work performed in connection with section
3 covered Indian housing assistance, section 7(b) of the
Indian Self-Determination and Education Assistance Act
(25 1.5.C. 450e) also applies to the work to be
performed under this contract. Section 7(b) requires that
to the greatest extent feasible (i) preference and
oppertunities for training and employment shall be given
to Indians, and (ii) preference in the award of contracts
and subcontracts shall be given to Indian organizations
and Indian-owned Economic Enterprises. Parties to this
contract that are subject to the provisions of section 3
and section 7(b)agree to comply with section 3 to the
maximum extent feasible, but not in derogation of
compliance with section 7(b).
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41. Interest of Members of Congress

No member of or delegate fo the Congress of the United
States of America shall be admitted to any share or part of

this contract or to any benefit that may arise therefrom.

42. Interest of Members, Officers, or Employees and
Former Members, Officers, or Employees

No member, officer, or employee of the PHA, no member
of the governing body of the locality in which the project
is situated, no member of the governing body of the
locality in which the PHA was activated, and no other
public official of such locality or localities who exercises
any functions or responsibilities with respect to the
project, shall, during his or her tenure, or for one year
thereafter, have any interest, direct or indirect, in this
contract or the proceeds thereof.

43. Limitations on Payments made to Influence Certain
Federal Financial Transactions

(a) The Contractor agrees to comply with Section 1352 of
Title 31, United States Code which prohibits the use of
Federal appropriated funds to pay any person for
influencing or attempting to influence an officer or
employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, and
officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a
Member of Congress in connection with any of the
following covered Federal actions: the awarding of any
Federal contract; the making of any Federal grant; the
making of any Federal loan; the entering into of any
cooperative agreement; or the modification of any
Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement.

(b) The Contractor further agrees to comply with the
requirement of the Act to furnish a disclosure (OMB
Standard Form LLL, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities) if
any funds other than Federal appropriated funds
(including profit or fee received under a covered Federal

transaction) have been paid, or will be paid, to any person

for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or
employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an
officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a
Member of Congress in connection with a Federal
contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement.

44. Royalties and Patents

The Contractor shall pay all royalties and license fees. It
shall defend all suits or claims for infringement of any
patent rights and shall save the PHA harmless from loss
on account thereof; except that the PHA shall be
responsible for all such loss when a particular design,
process or the product of a particular manufacturer or
manufacturers is specified and the Contractor has no
reason to believe that the specified design, process, or
product is an infringement. If, however, the Contractor

has reason to believe that any design, process or product

specified is an infringement of a patent, the Contractor
shall promptly notify the Contracting Officer. Failure to

give such notice shall make the Contractor responsible
for resultant loss.

45. Examination and Retention of Contractor's Records

(a) The PHA, HUD, or Comptroller General of the United
States, cr any of their duly authorized representatives
shall, until 3 years after final payment under this contract,
have access to and the right to examine any of the
Contractor's directly pertinent books, documents, papers,
or other records involving transactions related to this
contract for the purpose of making audit, examination,
excerpts, and franscriptions.

(b) The Contractor agrees to include in first-tier subcontracts
under this contract a clause substantially the same as
paragraph (a) above. “Subcontract,” as used in this
clause, excludes purchase orders not exceeding
$10,000.

(c) The periods of access and examination in paragraphs (a)
and (b) above for records relating to (1) appeals under the
Disputes clause of this contract, (2) litigation or settlement
of claims arising from the performance of this contract, or
(3) costs and expenses of this contract to which the PHA,
HUD, or Comptroller General or any of their duly
authorized representatives has taken exception shall
continue until disposition of such appeals, litigation,
claims, or exceptions.

46. Labor Standards - Davis-Bacon and Related Acts

If the total amount of this contract exceeds $2,000, the
Federal labor standards set forth in the clause below shall
apply to the development or construction work to be
performed under the contract.

(a) Minimum Wages. :
(1) All laborers and mechanics employed under this
contract in the development or construction of the
project(s) involved will be paid unconditionally and not
less often than once a week, and without subsequent
deduction or rebate on any account (except such payroll
deductions as are permitted by regulations issued by the
Secretary of Labor under the Copeland Act (29 CFR Part
3)), the full amount of wages and bona fide fringe benefits
{or cash equivalents thereof) due at time of payment
computed at rates not less than those contained in the
wage defermination of the Secretary of Labor which is
attached hereto and made a part hereof, regardless of
any contractual relationship which may be alleged to exist
between the Contractor and such laborers and
mechanics. Contributions made or costs reasonably
anticipated for bona fide fringe benefits under Section
1(b)(2) of the Davis-Bacon Act on behalf of laborers or
mechanics are considered wages paid to such laborers or
mechanics, subject to the provisions of 20 CFR
5.5(a)(1)(iv); also, regular contributions made or costs
incurred for more than a weekly period (but not less often
than quarterly) under plans, funds, or programs which
cover the regular weekly period, are deemed to be
constructively made or incurred during such weekly
period. Such laborers and mechanics shall be paid the
appropriate wage rate and fringe benefits in the wage
determination for the classification of work actually
performed, without regard to skill, except as provided in
29 CFR 5.5(a)(4). Laborers or mechanics performing
work in more than one classification may be ’
compensated at the rate specified for each classification
for the time actually worked therein; provided, that the
employer's payroll records accurately set forth the time
spent in each classification in which work is performed.
The wage determination (including any additional
classification and wage rates conformed under 29 CFR
5.5(a)(1)(ii) and the Davis-Bacon poster (WH-1321) shall
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be posted at all times by the Contractor and its

subcontractors at the site of the work in a prominent and

accessible place where It can be easily seen by the
workers,

(2) () Any class of laborers or mechanics, including
helpers, which is not listed in the wage
determination and which is to be employed under
the contract shall be classified in conformance with
the wage determination. HUD shall approve an
additional classification and wage rate and fringe
benefits therefor only when all the following criteria
have been met: (A) The work to be performed by
the classification requested is not performed by a
ciassification in the wage determination; and (B)
The classification Is utilized in the area by the
construction industry; and (C) The proposed wage
rate, including any bona fide fringe benefits, bears
a reasonable relationship to the wage rates
contained in the wage
determination,

(ii) If the Contractor and the laborers and mechanics
to be employed in the classification (if known), or
their representatives, and HUD or its designee
agree on the classification and wage rate
(including the amount designated for fringe
benefits where appropriate), a report of the action
taken shall be sent by HUD or its designee to the
Administrator of the Wage and Hour Division,
Employee Standards Administration, U.S.
Department of Labor, Washington, DC 20210.

The Administrator, or an authorized

representative, will approve, modify, or disapprove

every additional classification action within 30 days
of receipt and so advise HUD or its designee or will
notify HUD or Its designee within the 30-day period
that additional time Is necessary.

(iii) In the event the Contractor, the laboters or
mechanics to be employed in the classification or
their representatives, and HUD or its designee do
not agree on the proposed classification and wage
rate (including the amount designated for fringe
benefits, where appropriate), HUD or its designee
shall refer the questions, including the views of all
interested parties and the recommendation of HUD
or its designee, to the Administrator of the Wage
and Hour Division for determination. The
Administrator, or an authorized representative, will
issue a determination within 30 days of receipt and
so advise HUD or its designee or will notify HUD or
its designee within the 30-day period that
additional time is necessary.

(iv) The wage rate (including fringe benefits where
appropriate) determined pursuant to
subparagraphs (a)(2)(ii) or (iii} of this clause shall
be paid to all workers performing work in the
classification under this contract from the first day
on which work is performed In classification.

(3) Whenever the minimum wage rate prescribed in the

contract for a class of laborers or mechanics includes

a fringe benefit which is not expressed as an houtly

rate, the Contractor shall either pay the benefit as

stated in the wage determination or shall pay another
bona fide fringe benefit or an hourly cash equivalent
thereof.

(4) If the Contractor does not make payments to a trustee

or other third person, the Contractor may consider as

part of the wages of any laborer or mechanic the

amount of any costs reasonably anticipated in
providing bona fide fringe benefits under a plan or
program; provided, that the Secretary of Labor has
found, upon the written request of the Contractor, that
the applicable standards of the Davis-Bacon Act have
been met. The Secretary of Labor may require the
Contractor to set aside in a separate account assets
for the meeting of obligations under the plan or
rogram, '

{b) Withholding of funds. HUD or its designee shall, upon its

own action or upon written request of an authorized
representative of the Department of Labor, withhold or
cause to be withheld from the Contractor under this
contract or any other Federal contract with the same
prime Contractor, or any other Federally-assisted
contract subject to Davis-Bacon prevailing wage
requirements, which is held by the same prime
Contfractor, so much of the accrued payments or
advances as may be considered necessary fo pay
laborets and mechanics, including apprentices, trainees,
and helpers, employed by the Contractor or any
subcontractor the full amount of wages required by the
contract. In the event of failure to pay any laborer or
mechanic, including any apprentice, trainee, or helper,
employed or working in the construction or development
of the project, all or part of the wages required by the
contract, HUD or its designee may, after written notice to
the Coritractor, take such action as may be necessary to
cause the suspension of any further payment, advance,
or guarantee of funds until such violations have ceased.
HUD or its designee may, after written notice to the
Contractor, disburse such amounts withheld for and on
account of the Contractor or subcontractor to the
respective employees to whom they are due.

(c) Payrolls and basic records.

(1) Payrolls and basic records relating thereto shall be
maintained by the Contractor during the course of the
work and preserved for a period of three years
thereafter for all laborers and mechanics working in
the construction or development of the project. Such
records shall contain the name, address, and social
security number of each such worker, his or her
correct classification, hourly rates of wages paid
(including rates of contributions or costs anticipated
for bona fide fringe benefits or cash equivalents
thereof of the types described in section 1(b)(2)(B) of
the Davis-Bacon Act), daily and weekly number of

« hours worked, deductions made, and actual wages
paid. Whenever the Secretary of Labor has found,
under 29 CFR 5.5(a)(1)iv), that the wages of any
laborer or mechanic include the amount of costs
reasonably anticipated in providing benefits under a
plan or program described in section 1(b)(2)(B) of the
Davis-Bacon Act, the Contractor shall maintain
records which show that the commitment to provide
such benefits is enforceable, that the plan or program
is financially responsible, and that the plan or
program has been communicated in writing to the
laborers or mechanics affected, and records which
show the costs anticipated or the actual cost incurred
in providing such benefits. Contractors employing
apprentices or trainees under approved programs
shall maintain written evidence of the registration of
apprenticeship programs and certification of trainee
programs, the registration of the apprentices and
trainees, and the ratios and wage rates prescribed in
the applicable programs.
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(2) (i) The Contractor shall submit weekly for each week

in which any contract work is performed a copy of

all payrolls to the Contracting Officer for

transmission to HUD or its designee. The payrolis
submitted shall set out accurately and completely
all of the information required to be maintained
under subparagraph (c)(1) of this clause. This
information may be submitted in any form desired.

Optional Form WH-347 (Federal Stock Number

029-005-00014-1) is available for this purpose and

may be purchased from the Superintendent of

Documents, U.S. Government Printing Office,

Washington, D.C. 20402. The Contractor is

responsible for the submission of copies of

payrolls by all subcontractors. (Approved by the

Office of Management and Budget under ONB

Control Number 1214-01489.)

(i) Each payroll submitied shall be accompanied by a
"Statement of Compliance,” signed by the
Contractor or subcontractor or his or her agent
who pays or supervises the payment of the
persons employed under the contract and shall
certify the following;

(A) That the payroll for the payroll period contains
the information required to be maintained
under paragraph (¢) (1) of this clause and that
such information is correct and complete; ’

(B) That each laborer or mechanic (including each
helper, apprentice, and trainee) employed on
the contract during the payroll period has been
paid the full weekly wages earned, without
rebate, either directly or indirectly, and that no
deductions have been made either directly or
indirectly from the full wages earned, other
than permissible deductions as set forth in 29
CFR Part 3; and

(C) That each laborer or mechanic has been paid

not less than the applicable wage rates and
fringe benefits or cash equivalents for the
classification of work performed, as specified
in the applicable wage determination
incorporated into the contract.

(ili) The weekly submission of a properly executed
‘certification set forth on the reverse side of
Optional Form WH-347 shall satisfy the
requirements for submission of the “Statement of
Compliance” required by subparagraph (c)(2)(ii) of
this clause.

(iv) The falsification of any of the above certifications
may subject the Contractor or subcontractor to civil
or criminal prosecution under Section 1001 of Title
18 and Section 3729 of Title 31 of the United
States Code.

(3) The Contractor or subcontractor shall make the
records required under subparagraph (¢)(1) available
for inspection, copying, or transcription-by authorized
representatives of HUD or its designee, the
Contracting Officer, or the Department of Labor and
shall permit such representatives to interview
employees during working hours on the job. If the
Contractor or subcontractor fails to submit the
required records or to make them available, HUD or
its designee may, after written notice to the
Contractor, take such action as may be necessary to
cause the suspension of any further payment,
advance, or guarantee of funds. Furthermore, failure
to submit the required records upon request or to

make such records available may be grounds for
debarment action pursuant to 29 CFR 5.12.

(d) (1) Apprentices. Apprentices will be permitted to work at

less than the predetermined rate for the work they
performed when they are employed pursuant o and
individually registered in a bona fide apprenticeship
program registered with the U.S. Department of
Labor, Employment and Training Administration,
Office of Apprenticeship and Training, Employer and
Labor Services (OATELS), or with a State
Apprenticeship Agency recognized by OATELS, orif a
person is employed in his or her first 90 days of
probationary employment as an apprentice in such an
apprenticeship program, who is not individually
registered in the program, but who has been cerfified
by OATELS or a State Apprenticeship Agency (where
appropriate) to be eligible for probationary
employment as an apprentice. The allowable ratio of
apprentices to journeymen on the job site in any craft
classification shall not be greater than the ratio
permitted to the Contractor as to the entire work force
under the registered prograrm. Any worker listed on a
payroll at an apprentice wage rate, who is not
registered or otherwise employed as stated in this
paragraph, shall be paid not less than the applicable
wage rate on the wage determination for the
classification of work actually performed. In addition,
any apprentice performing work on the job site in
excess of the ratio permitted under the registered
program shall be paid not less than the applicable
wage rate on the wage determination for the work
actually performed. Where a contractor is performing
construgtion on a project in a locality other than that in
which its program is registered, the ratios and wage
rates (expressed in percentages of the journeyman's
hourly rate) specified in the Contractor's or
subcontractor's registered program shall be observed.
Every apprentice must be paid at not less than the rate
specified in the registered program for the apprentice's
level of progress, expressed as a percentage of the
journeyman hourly rate specified in the applicable
wage determination. Apprentices shall be paid fringe
benefits in accordance with the provisions of the
apprenticeship program. If the apprenticeship program
does not specify fringe benefits, apprentices must be
paid the full amount of fringe benefits listed on the
wage determination for the applicable classification. If
the Administrator of the Wage and Hour Division
determines that a different practice prevails for the
applicable apprentice classification, fringes shall be
paid in accordance with that determination. tn the
event OATELS, or a State Apprenticeship Agency
recognized by OATELS, withdraws approval of an
apprenticeship program, the Contractor will no longer
be permitted to utilize apprentices at less than the
applicable predetermined rate for the work performed
until an acceptable
program is approved.

(2) Trainees. Except as provided in 29 CFR 5.16,
trainees will not be permitted to work at less than the
predetermined rate for the work performed unless they
are employed pursuant to and individually registered in
a program which has received prior approval,
evidenced by formal certification by the U.S.
Department of Labor, Employment and Training
Administration. The ratio of trainees to journeymen on
the job site shall not be greater than permitted under
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the plan approved by the Employment and Training
Administration. Every trainee must be paid at not less
than the rate specified in the approved program for the
trainee’s level of progress, expressed as a percentage
of the journeyman hourly rate specified in the
applicable wage determination. Trainees shall be paid
fringe benefits in accordance with the provisions of the
frainee program. If the frainee program does not
mention fringe benefits, trainees shall be paid the full
amount of fringe benefits listed in the wage
determination unless the Administrator of the Wage
and Hour Division determines that there is an
apprenticeship program associated with the
corresponding journeyman wage rate in the wage
determination which provides for less than full fringe
benefits for apprentices. Any employee listed on the
payroll at a trainee rate who is not registered and
participating in a training plan approved by the
Employment and Training Administration shall be paid
not less than the applicable wage rate in the wage
determination for the classification of work actually
performed. [n addition, any trainee performing work on
the job site in excess of the ratio permitted under the
registered program shall be paid not less than the
applicable wage rate in the wage determination for the
work actually performed. In the event the Employment
and Training Administration withdraws approval of a
training program, the Contractor will no longer be
permitted to utilize trainees at less than the applicable
predetermined rate for the work performed

until an acceptable program is approved.

(3) Equal employment opportunity. The utilization of
apprentices, trainees, and journeymen under this
clause shall be in conformity with the equal
employment opportunity requirements of Executive
Order 11246, as amended, and 29 CFR Part 30.

(e) Compliance with Copeland Act requirements. The
Contractor shall comply with the requirements of 29 CFR
Part 3, which are hereby incorporated by reference in this
confract.

(f) Contract termination; debarment. A breach of this contract
clause may be grounds for termination of the contract and
for debarment as a Contractor and a subcontractor as
provided in 29 CFR 5.12.

(g9) Compliance with Davis-Bacon and related Act
requirements. All rulings and interpretations of the Davis~
Bacon and related Acts contained in 29 CFR Parts 1, 3,
and 5 are herein incorporated by reference in this
confract.

(h) Disputes concerning labor standards. Disputes arising out
of the labor standards provisions of this clause shall not
be subject to the general disputes clause of this contract.
Such disputes shall be resolved in accordance with the
procedures of the Department of Labor set forth in 29
CFR Parts 5, 6, and 7. Disputes within the meaning of
this clause include disputes between the Contractor (or
any of its subcontractors) and the PHA, HUD, the U.S.
Department of Labor, or the employees or their
representatives,

(i) Certification of eligibility.

(1) By entering into this contract, the Contractor certifies
that neither it (nor he or she) nor any person or firm
who has an interest in the Contractor's firm is a
person or firm ineligible to be awarded contracts by
the United States Government by virtue of section
3(a) of the Davis-Bacon Act or 29 CFR 5.12(a)(1).

(2) No part of this contract shall be subcontracted to any
person or firm ineligible for award of a United States
Government contract by virtue of section 3(a) of the
Davis-Bacon Act or 29 CFR 5,12(a)(1).

(3) The penalty for making false statements is prescribed
in the U. 8. Criminal Code, 18 U.S.C. 1001,

(i) Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act. As used
in this paragraph, the terms “laborers” and "mechanics”
include watchmen and guards.

(1) Overtime requirements. No contractor or
subcontractor contracting for any part of the contract
work which may require or involve the employment of
laborers or mechanics, including watchmen and
guards, shall requtire or permit any such laborer or
mechanic in any workweek in which the individual is
employed on such work to work in excess of 40 hours
in such workweek unless such laborer or mechanic
receives compensation at a rate not less than one and
one-half times the basic rate of pay for all hours
worked in excess of 40 hours in such workweek.

(2) Violation; liabllity for unpaid wages; liquidated
damages. In the event of any violation of the
provisions set forth in subparagraph (j)(1) of this
clause, the Contractor and any subcontractor
responsible therefor shall be liable for the unpaid
wages. In addition, such Contractor and
subcontractor shall be liable to the United States (in
the case of work done under contract for the District
of Columbia or a territory, to such District or to such
territory), for liquidated damages. Such liguidated
damages shall be computed with respect to each
individual laborer or mechanic (including watchmen
and guards) employed in violation of the provisions
set forth in subparagraph (j)(1) of this clause, in the
sum of $10 for each calendar day on which such
individual was required or permitted to work in excess
of the standard workweek of 40 hours without
payment of the overtime wages required by
provisions set forth in subparagraph (j)(1) of this
clause.

(3) Withholding for unpaid wages and liquidated
damages. HUD or its designhee shall upon its own
action or upon written request of an authorized
representative of the Department of Labor withhold or
cause to be withheld, from any moneys payable on
account of work performed by the Contractor or
subcontractor under any such contract or any Federal
contract with the same prime Contractor, or any other
Federally-assisted contract subject to the Contract
Work Hours and Safety Standards Act, which is held
by the same prime Contractor, such sums as may be
determined to be necessary to satisfy any liabilities of
such Contractor or subcontractor for unpaid wages
and liguidated damages as provided in the provisions
set forth in subparagraph (j)(2) of this clause.

(k) Subcontracts. The Contractor or subcontractor shall insert
in any subcontracts all the provisions contained in this
clause, and such other clauses as HUD or its desighee
may by appropriate instructions require, and also a
clause requiring the subcontractors to include these
provisions in any lower tier subcontracts. The prime
Contractor shall be responsible for the compliance by any
subcontractor or lower tier subcontractor with all these
provisions.
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47. Non-Federal Prevailing Wage Rates

(a) Any prevailing wage rate (including basic hourly rate and
any fringe benefits), determined under State or tribal law
fo be prevailing, with respect to any employee in any
trade or position employed under the contract, is
inapplicable to the contract and shall not be enforced
against the Contractor or any subcontractor, with respect
to employees engaged under the contract whenever
such non-Federal prevailing wage rate exceeds:

(1) The applicable wage rate determined by the Secretary
of Labor pursuant to the Davis-Bacon Act (40 U.S.C.
3141 et seq.) to be prevailing in the locality with

respect to such trade;

(b) An applicable apprentice wage rate based thereon
specified in an apprenticeship program registered with
the U.S. Department of Labor (DOL) or a DOL-
recognized State Apprenticeship Agency; or

(c) An applicable frainee wage rate based thereon specified
in a DOL-cettified trainee program.

48. Procurement of Recovered Materials.

(a) In accordance with Section 6002 of the Solid Waste
Disposal Act, as amended by the Resource Conservation
and Recovery Act, the Contractor shall procure items
designated in guidelines of the Environmental Protection
Agency (EPA) at 40 CFR Part 247 that contain the highest
percentage of recovered materials practicable, consistent
with maintaining a satisfactory level of competition. The
Contractor shall procure items designated in the EPA
guidelines that contain the highest percentage of
recovered materials practicable unless the Contractor
determines that such items: (1} are not reasonably
available in a reasonable period of time; (2) fail to meet
reasonable performance standards, which shall be
determined on the basis of the guidelines of the National
Institute of Standards and Technology, if applicable to the
item; or (3) are only available at an
unreasonable price,

(b) Paragraph (a) of this clause shall apply to items
purchased under this contract where: (1) the
Contractor purchases in excess of $10,000 of the item
under this contract; or (2) during the preceding
Federal fiscal year, the Contractor: (i) purchased any
amount of the items for use under a contract that was
funded with Federal appropriations and was with a
Federal agency or a State agency or agency of a
political subdivision of a State; and (ii) purchased a
total of in excess of $10,000 of the item both under
and outside that contract.
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Accountants and Advisors
INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS® REVIEW REPORT

To the Board of Directors of

Panoramic Window & Door Systems Inc.
712 Sergeantsville Road

Stockton, NJ 08559

‘We have reviewed the accompanying financial statements of Panoramic Window & Door Systems Inc.,
(a New Jersey corporation), which comprise the balance sheet as of December 31, 2023, and December
31, 2022, and the related statements of income and retained earnings and cash flows for the years then
ended, and the related notes to the financial statements. A review includes primarily applying analytical
procedures to management’s financial data and making inquiries of company management. A review is
substantially less in scope than an audit, the objective of which is the expression of an opinion regarding
the financial statements as a whole. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement whether due to fraud or error.

Accountant’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to conduct the review engagement in accordance with Statements on Standards for
Accounting and Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the
AICPA. Those standards require us to perform procedures to obtain limited assurance as a basis for
reporting whether we are aware of any material modifications that should be made to the financial
statements for them to be in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America. We believe that the results of our procedures provide a reasonable basis for our
conclusion.

Accountant’s Conclusion

Based on our review, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the
accompanying financial statements in order for ther to be in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America. '

/VZ@M%@S’ s écmg.

Mantell, Rossi & Leunes
Accountants and Advisors
Watchung, NJ 07069

August 29, 2024

461 Watchung Avenue ° Watchung, New Jersey 07069
(908) 7317715 » Fax (908)754-4253



Panoramic Window & Door Systems Inc.
Balance Sheets

As of December 31, 2023 and December 31, 2022

Assets 12/31/2023 12/31/2022
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 870,681 $ (393)
Contracts Receivable 3,943,589 8,039,456
Contract Assets 1,245,717 2,206,617
Inventory - 2,094
Investment in Marketable Securities 782,748 837,427
Deposits 4,000 4,000
Total Current Assets 6,846,735 11,089,201
Property and Equipment
Equipment - 1,678,836 1,424,211
Leasehold Improvements 397,757 245,200
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (1,278.857) (1.168.322)
Total Property and Equipment 797.736 501,089
Total Assets $ 7644471 $ 11.590.290
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable $ 1,801,190 $ 4,954,760
Contract Liabilities 724,252 398,062
Accrued Expenses 66,332 53,354
Note payable - current portion 40,124 -
Credit Line - 600.000
Total Current Liabilites 2.631.898 6.006.176
Long-Term Liabilities
Notes Payable, less current portion 258,187 149,900
Officer Loans 637.448 587.548
Total Long-Term Liabilities 895.633 737.448
Total Liabilities 3.527.533 6.743.624
Stockholder's Equity
Commeon Stock, no par value 2500 shares authorized, 100
shares issued and outstanding - -
Additional Paid in Capital 1,100 1,100
Retained Earnings 4.115.838 4.845.566
Total Stockholder's Equity 4.116.938 4,846.666
Total Liabilities & Stockholder's Equity $ 7644471 $ 11.590.290

See accompanying notes and accountants' review report,



Panoramic Window & Door Systems Inc.
Statements of Income
Year Ended December 31, 2022

12/31/2023 12/31/2022
Contract Revenue $ 19,852,550 $ 26,979,441
Cost of Contract Revenue ' 15.102.902 22.017.408
Gross Profit 4,749,648 4,962,033
Selling, General and Administrative Costs
Salaries-Officer 824,400 824,000
Salaries-Other 1,471,379 870,219
Advertising 67,205 74,165
Payroll Taxes 359,311 361,563
Rent 99,457 86,957
Truck Expenses ' 144,948 175,338
Depreciation 139,197 134,421
Insurance 695,320 310,670
Interest Expense _ 62,229 32,712
Bad Debt Expense ‘ - 134,586
Telephone 545 2,499
Professional Expenses 149,406 74,679
Office Expense 196,925 256,652
Non Job Bid Expense 8,133 6,935
Repairs & Maintenance 84,717 94,304
Travel & Entertainment 17,878 16,538
Utilities 40,199 45,785
Management Fees 335,000 -
Fines and penalties 98.237 290,000
Total Selling, General and Administrative Costs 4.794.486 3.792.023
Income/(Loss) From Operations (44,838) 1,170,010
Other Income
Net Investment Gain/(Loss) on Marketable Securities (34.641) 81,574
Income Taxes 2,075 -
Net Income/(Loss) $ (81.555) § 1,251,584

See accompanying notes and accountants' review report.



Panoramic Window & Door Systems Inc.
Statements of Retained Earnings
As of December 31, 2023 and December 31, 2022

12/31/2023 12/31/2022
Retained Earnings-Beginning $ 4,845,566 $ 3,869,434
PPP Loan Forgiveness 10,000
Unrealized Gain/(Loss) on Marketable Securities 109,144 (277,292)
Shareholder Distributions (757,318) (8,160)
Net Income(Loss) (81.555) 1.251.584
Retained Earnings-Ending $ 4115837 §$ 4,845,566

See accompanying notes and accountants' review report.



As of December 31, 2023 and December 31, 2022

Panoramic Window & Door Systems Inc.
Statements of Cash Flows

12/31/2023 12/31/2022
Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Net Income/(Loss) $ (81,555) $ 1,251,584
Adjustmenets to reconcile Net Income/(Loss) to Net
Cash Provided by Operating Activities:
Depreciation and Amortization 139,197 134,421
Changes in Assets and Liabilities:
Contract Receivable, including unconditional retainage 4,095,867 (4,911,838)
Contract Assets, including conditional retainage 960,900 (965,811)
Investment in Marketable Securities 137,256 (1,114,719)
Accounts Payable (3,153,570) 4,771,105
Contract Liabilities, net of conditional retainage 326,190 (1,355,180)
Accrued Expenses 12,978 5,163
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 2,437,263 (2,185,275)
Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Purchases of Property and Equipment (407.182) -
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities (407,182) -
Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
Net Proceeds from Note Payable 148,411 -
Net (Payments on)/Proceeds from Officer Loans 49,900 200,000
Net Proceeds from/(payments made for) Credit Line (600,000) 300,000
Shareholder Distributions (757.318) (8.160)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Financing Activities (1.159.007) 491.840
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 871,074 (1,693,435)
Cash - Beginning of Year (393) 1.693.042
Cash - End of Year 3 870,681 $ (393)

See accompanying notes and accountants' review report.




Panoramic Window and Door Systems, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2023 and December 31, 2022

1. NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Operations

Panoramic Window and Door Systems, Inc. (the “Company™), an “S” Corporation, was incorporated in 1988 in the
State of New Jersey. The Company is a general contractor providing installations of windows and doors in the
northern and central New Jersey area. was formed in the State of New Jersey. It is engaged as a single purpose entity
as a contractor providing the installation of windows and doors. The Company performs work on contracts issued by
both public and private sector owners. The length of the contracts vary but typically range from three years to
cighteen months. Prior years have been restated for comparability.

Basis of Presentation

The financial statements have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America (“U.S. GAAP”) as detailed in the Financial Accounting Standards Board’s Accounting
Standards Codification. The financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting,

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For the purpose of reporting cash flows, the Company considers all highly liquid investments purchased with a
maturity of three months or less at acquisition as cash and cash equivalents in the accompanying balance sheet.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and amortization. Depreciation is
computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets, which range from 5 to 15
years, If assets are retired or otherwise disposed of, the cost and related accumulated depreciation are removed from
the accounts and any resulting gain or loss is recognized. The costs of maintenance and repairs is expensed as
incurred. '

Revenue Recognition

For contracts that are within the scope of FASB ASC 606, the company performs the following five steps: (1)
identify the contract(s) with a customer; (2) identify the performance obligations in the coniract; (3) determine the
transaction price; (4) allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract; and (5) recognize
the revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies a performance of obligation.

Performance Obligation and Recognition Method:

The company evaluates whether two or more contracts should be combined and accounted for as one single
performance obligation and whether a single contract should be accounted for as more than one performance
obligation. ASC 606 defines a performance obligation as a contractual promise to transfer a distinct good or service
1o a customer, A contract’s transaction price is allocated to each distinct performance obligation and recognized as
revenue when, or as, the performance obligation is satisfied. The company’s evaluation requires significant
judgement and the decision to combine a group of contracts or separate a contract into multiple performance
obligations could change the amount of revenue and profit recorded in a given period. The majority of the
Company’s contracts have a single performance obligation, as the promise to transfer the individual goods or
services is not separately identifiable from other promises in the contract and, therefore, is not distinct. However,
occasionally the Company has contracts with multiple performance obligations. In 2023 and 2022 the company had
no contracts with multiple performance obligations,



Panoramic Window and Door Systems, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2023 and December 31, 2022

Performance Obligation and Recognition Method (continued)

Revenue related to contracts with customers is recognized over time as work is completed because of the continuous
transfer of control to the customer (typically using an input measure such as costs incurred to date relative to total
estimated costs at completion to measure progress). Costs that do not depict progress toward satisfaction of the
performance obligation are included in contract costs with revenue recognized to the extent of such costs without
any profit and include items such as uninstalled materials and re-work.

Revenue on contracts with customers is measured based on consideration specified in a contract with a customer,
and excludes any amounts collected on behalf of third parties. Taxes assessed by a government authority that are
both imposed and concurrent with a specific revenue-producing transaction, that are collected by the Company from
a customer, are excluded from revenue.

Contract revenues are primarily derived from fixed-price eonstruction contracts. The Company has determined that
generally these fixed-price construction projects provide a distinct service and, therefore, qualify as one performance
obligation as the promise to transfer the individual goods and services is not separately identifiable from other
promises in the contracts and therefore, not distinct. Revenue is recognized over time, because of the continuous
transfer of control to the customer as work is performed at the customer’s site and, therefore, the customer controls
the asset as it is being constructed. The cost-to-cost measure of progress best depicts the transfer of control of assets
to the customer, which occurs as costs are incurred.

Revenues from time-and-material contracts are billed to customers as work is performed. The Company determined
that generally time-and-material contracts contain a single performance obligation and the services and maintenance
provided by the contracts are considered a series that are substantially the same and have the same pattern of transfer
to the customer. The performance obligation is considered to be satisfied over time since the customer
simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits of the time-and-material contracts.

Cost of revenues eamed include all direct material and labor cosis and those indirect costs related to contract
performance, such as, indirect labor, supplies, tools, repairs, and depreciation costs. The costs of significant
uninstalled materials, re-work, or scrap is generally excluded from the cost-to-cost measure of progress as it is not
proportionate to the entity’s progress in satisfying the performance obligation. Costs to fulfill a contract, including
mobilization costs, prior to substantive work beginning is capitalized as incured and amortized over he excepted
duration of the contract. During the the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022, the Company amortized costs of
contracts $0, and $0 of capitalized costs to fulfill contracts, respectively, general and administrative costs are
charged to expense as incurred. Provisions for estimated losses on uncompleted contracts are made in the period in
which such losses are determined.

The Company’s coniracts may include retention provisions to provide assurance to customers that the Company will
perform in accordance with the contract terms. The retention provisions are not considered a significant financing
component. The balances billed but nof paid by customers pursuant to these provisions generally become due upon
completion of and acceptance of the project by the customer. The Company has determined that there are no
significant financing components included in construction as of December 31, 2023.

Contract Estimates including Claims, Unapproved Change Orders and Variable Consideration

Accounting for long-term contracts with customers involves the use of various techniques to estimate total
transaction price, total estimated costs at completion, and progress toward satisfaction of performance obligations
which are used to recognize revenue eamed. Unforeseen events and circumstances can alter the estimate of the costs
associated with a particular contract. Total estimated costs at completion can be impacted by changes in
productivity, scheduling, the unit cost of labor, subcontracts, material, and equipment. Additionally, external factors
such as weather, customer needs, customer delays in providing permits and approvals, labor availability,



Panoramic Window and Door Systems, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2023 and December 31, 2022

Contract Estimates including Claims, Unapproved Change Orders and Variable Consideration (continued)

governmental regulation and politics may affect the progress of a project’s completion, and thus the timing and
amount of revenue recognition. To the extent that original cost estimates are modified, estimated costs to complete.
increase, delivery schedules are delayed, or progress under a contract is otherwise impeded, cash flow, revenue
recognition, and profitability from a particular contract may be adversely affected.

The nature of the Company’s contracts gives rise to several types of variable consideration, including contract
modifications (unapproved change orders and claims), liquidated damages, volume discounts, performance bonuses,
shared savings, incentive fees, and other terms that can either increases or decreases to a contract’s transaction price.
The Company estimates variable consideration as the most likely amount to which it expects to be entitled. The
Company includes variable consideration in the estimated transaction price to the extent it is probably that a
significant reversal of cumulative revenue recognized will not occur when the uncertainty associated with the
variable consideration is resolved. The estimates of variable consideration and determination of whethet to include
estimated amounts in transaction price are based largely on an assessment of the anticipated performance and all
information (historic, current, and forecasted) that is reasonably available to the Company. The effect of a change in
variable consideration on the transaction price of a performance obligation is recognized as an adjustment to revenue
on a cumulative catch-up basis.

Contract modifications can result from changes in contract specifications or requirements that either create new or
change existing enforceable rights and obligations of the parties to the contract. The Company considers unapproved
change orders to be contract modifications for which customers have agreed to changes in the scope of the contract
but have not agreed to the price.

The Company considers claims to be contract modifications for which the Company has sought, or will seek, to
collect from customers, or others, for customer-caused changes in contract specifications or design, or other
customer-related causes of unanticipated additional contract costs on which there is no contractual agreemerit with
the customer for changes in either the scope or price of the contract claims can also be caused by non-customer
caused changes. Such as weather delays, work stoppages or other unanticipated events.

Costs associated with contract modifications are included in the estimated costs to complete the contracts and are
treated as project costs when incurred. In most instances, contract modifications are goods or services that are not
distinct and, therefore, are accounted for as part of the existing contract, and the measure of progress for the
performance obligation to which it relates, is recognized as an adjustment to revenue on a cumulative catch-up basis.

To the extent unapproved change orders and claims reflected in the transaction price are not resolved in the
Company’s favor, or to the extent other contract provisions reflected in the transaction price are not earned, there
could be reductions in or reversals of previously recognized revenue.

As a significant change in one or more of these estimates could affect the revenue and profitability of the
Company’s long-term construction contracts, the Company reviews, and updates contract-related estimates
regularly. The Company recognizes adjustments in estimated revenue on contracts on a cumulative catch-up basis.
Under this method, the cumulative impact of the revenue adjustment is recognized in the period the adjustment is

identified.

Revenue in future periods of contract performance are recognized using the adjustment estimate, If at any time the
contract estimates indicate an anticipated loss on a contract, the project loss is recognized in full, including the
reversal of any previously recognized profit, in the period it is identified and recognized as an accrued loss on
uncompleted contracts on the balance sheet. No adjustments resulting from revisions to estimates on any individual
contract was material to the financial statements for the years ended December 31, 2023, or 2022,



Panoramic Window and Door Systems, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2023 and December 31, 2022

Contract Assets and Contract Liabilities

The timing of when the Company bills their customers on long-term construction contracts is generally dependent
upon agreed-upon contractual terms, which may include milestone billings based on the completion of certain
phases of the work, or when services are provided, when billings occur subsequent to revenue recognition as a result
of contingencies, the result is unbilled revenue, which is included in contract assets. Additionally, the Company may
receive advances or deposits from customers before revenue is reorganized, resulting in deferred revenue, which is
included in contract liabilities.

Retainage for which the Company has an unconditional right to payment that is only subject to the passage of time is
classified as contracts receivable. Retainage subject to conditions other than the passage of time does not meet the
definition of receivable and is therefore included in contract assets and contract liabilities, as determined on a

contract-by-contract basis.

Contract assets represent revenues recognized in excess of amounts paid or payable (contract receivables) to the
Company on uncompleted contracts, Contract liabilities represent the Company’s obligation to perform on
uncompleted contracts with customers for which the Company has received payment or for which contract
receivables are outstanding. The following table provides information about contract assets and contract liabilities
from contracts with customers as of December 31, 2023 and 2022,

2023 2022

Revenue recognized in excess of amounts paid or $1,245,717 $2,206,617
payable (contract receivables) to the Company

on uncompleted contracts (contract asset), excluding

retainage.

Retainage included in contract assets due to being ’ -0~ -0-
conditional on something other than solely passage of

time.
Total contract assets $1.245.717 82,206,617

Payments received or receivable (contract receivables) $724,252 $398,062
in excess of revenue recognized on

uncompleted contracts (contract liability),

exchiding retainage.

Retainage included in contract assets due to being -0- -0-
conditional on something other than solcly passage of

time.
Total contract liabilities $724.252 $398.062



Panoramic Window and Door Systems, Inc..
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2023 and December 31, 2022

Use of Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with U.8. GAAP requires management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting
period. Actual resnits could differ from those estimates. Management periodically evaluates estimates used in the
preparation of the financial statements for continued reasonableness. Appropriate adjustments, if any, to the
estimates used are made prospectively based upon such periodic evaluation. It is reasonably possible that changes
may occur in the near term that would affect management’s estimates with respect to the percentage of completion
method, allowance for doubtful accounts and accrued expenses. Revisions in estimated contract profits are made in
the year in which circumstances requiring the revision become known.

Advertising Costs

Advertising costs are expensed as incurred. Total advertising costs for the year ended December 31, 2023 and
December 31, 2022, were $67,205 and §74,165 respectively.

Income Taxes

The Company with the consent of its shareholder, has elected under the Internal Revenue Cede (“IRC”) and the
corresponding section of the New Jersey tax law to be taxed as an “S” Corporation for both federal and state income
tax reporting. The shareholder of the “S” Corporation is taxed on their proportionate share of the Company’s
taxable income. Therefore, no provision or liability for federal income taxes has been included in the financial
statements.

Certain Leasing Arrangements with Entities under Commen Control

The Company has adopted the accounting alternative offered to private companies in FASB ASC 810-10 for certain
leasing arrangements with entities under common control. In accordance with this alternative, the Company does not
evaluate entities that meet the requirements in the variable inferest entities subsections of FASB ASC 810-10.
Instead, the Company discloses the leasing arrangement as required by the accounting alternative.

Risks and Uncertainties

The Company is subject to various risks common to construction services, including, but not limited to, uncertainties
related to environmental hazards, market conditions, and loss of a significant customer.

The Company maintains cash balances with financial institutions that are secured by the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation up to $250,000. At times during the year these balances may exceed the federally insured limits. As of
December 31, 2023 there was $620,681 of uninsured deposits.

Contracts generally include assurance-type warranties that the Company’s performance is free from material defect
and consistent with the specifications of the contracts, which do not give rise separate performance obligation.
Historically, the Company has not experienced significant watranty costs.



Panoramic Window and Door Systems, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2023 and December 31, 2022

2. CONTRACTS RECEIVABLE

Contracts receivable are presented on the balance sheet. Differences between the amount due and the amount
management expects to collect are reported in the results of operations of the year in which those differences are
determined, with an offsetting entry to a valuation allowance for contracts receivable. Balances that are still
outstanding after management has used reasonable collection efforts are written off,

2023 2022
Contracts in Progress $ 3,422,225 $ 6,491,898.0
Completed Contracts 521,364 1,547.558
Total £ 3,943,580 S 8039456

3. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment consisted of the following as of December 31,

2023 2022
Machinery and Equipment $ 1,345,574 $ 1,213,362
Leasehold Improvements 537,693 245,200
Trucks and Vehicles 193,326 210,849
Accumulated Depreciation and
Amortization (1,278.857) (1.168,322)
Net Property and Equipment 3 797,736 5 501,089

Depreciation and amortization expense related to property and equipment was $139,197 and $134,421 for the
periods ending December 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively.

4. REVENUE RECOGNIZED AND COSTS INCURRED ON UNCOMPLETED CONTRACTS

The following is a summary of contracts in progress as of December 31, 2023 and 2022:

12/31/2023 12/31/2022
Cost incurred on uncompleted contracts : $ 18,577,928 $ 20,653,700
Estimated gross profit 5,004,323 4,398,073
23,582,251 25,051,773
Less: Billings to date 23,060,786 23.259.919
3 521,465 $ 1,791,854
Included in the accompanying balance sheets under the following as
of December 31, 2023 and 2022:
Contract Assets $ 1,245,717 b 2,075,884
Contract Liabilities (724.252) (284.030)

$ S21465 | § 1791854



Panoramic Window and Door Systems, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2023 and December 31, 2022

5.BACKLOG

The following schedule summarizes changes in backlog on coniracts obtained during the year ended December 31,
2023. Backlog represents the amount of revenue the Company expects to realize from work to be performed on
uncompleted contracts in progress at year end and from contractual agreements on which work has not begun.

Contract revenues on uncompleted contracts $15,343,347
As of December 31, 2022

Contract revenue for new contracts, 2023 18,105,835

Subtotal 33,449,182

Less Contract Revenue Earned during the year 19.852.550

Backlog Balance as of December 31, 2023 $13,596,632

6. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

From time to time throughout the business cycle, the shareholder will either borrow from or loan additional funds to
the company. These funds bear no interest and are reflected in the officer’s loan accounts.

7. RENTAL COMMITMENTS

The Company is obligated under a non-canceflable operating lease for the premises. Future minimnm lease
payments under this non-cancellable operating lease having a lease term of one year or more are as follows:

For the year ending
December 31
2024 5 125,000
2025 125,000
2026 125,000
2027 125,000
2028 125,000

g 625000
8. NOTE PAYABLE

The Company secured a loan for $207,900 in June 2022 to finance the purchase of equipment with a loan from
Alliance Funding. The loan term is 60 monthly payments of $4,273 each. The note is fully amortizing. Interest on

this loan is charged at 8.57%. -
The Company has a long-term non-interest bearing loan from a third-party of $150,100,

Future principal payments tequired under the term note subsequent to December 31, 2023, are as follows:

Year Ending December 31, Amoung
2024 $ 40,124
2025 43,701
2026 47,596
2027 16.790

Total $148211



Panoramic Window and Door Systems, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2023 and December 31, 2022

9. LINE OF CREDIT

The Company has a $600,000 revolving line of credit, none of which was used at December 31, 2023. Bank
advances on the credit line are payable on demand and carry an interest rate of 1 3/4% over prime. The credit line is
secured by substantially all corporate assets and is personally guaranteed by the shareholder of the corporation.

Although it has no obligation to do so, the Company may subsequently pay distributions to its shareholder in an
amount sufficient to compensate the shareholders for the income taxes he might be required to pay on the S-
corporations’ income.

10. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

The Company has 2 pumber of financial instruments, none of which are held for trading purposes. The Comparny
estimates that the fair value of all financial instruments at December 31, 2023, does not differ materially from the
aggregate carrying values of its financial instruments recorded in the accompanying balance sheet. The estimated
fair value amounts have been determined by the Company using available market information and appropriate
valuation methodologies. Considerable judgment is necessarily required in interpreting market data to develop the
estimates of fair value, and, accordingly, the estimates are not necessarily indicative of the amounts that the
Company could realize in a current market exchange. Pursuant to the requirements of accounting standards relating
to Fair Value Measurements, the Organization has provided fair value disclosure information for relevant assets and
liabilities in these financial statements. The following table sumrharizes assets (liabilities) which have been
accounted for at fair value on a recurring basis as of December 31, 2023 along with the basis for the determination
of fair value:

(Tier 1) (Tier 2) (Tier 3)
Cash $870,681
Contracts Receivable  $3,943,589
Debt $298,311

For applicable assets and liabilities subject to this pronouncement, the Organization will value such assets and
liabilities using quoted market prices in active markets for identical assets and liabilities to the extent possible (Tier
1). To the extent that such market prices are not available, the Organization will next attempt to value such assets
and liabilities in active and inactive markets and other corroborated factors (Tier2). In the event that quoted market
prices in active markets and other observable measurement criteria are not available, the Organization will develop
measurement criteria based on the best information available (Tier 3).

11. CONTINGENCIES

The Company is a defendant in several claims relating to matters arising in the ordinary course of their construction
business. Certain claims are insured but are subject to varying deductibles and certain of the claims are uninsured.
The amount of liability, if any, from the claims will not have a material adverse impact on the Company’s financial
position. Due to uncertainties in the settlement process, it is at least reasonably possible that management’s estimate
of the outcome might change within the next year.

12. UNUSUAL ITEM

During 2023 the Company considers the settlement of an employment dispute to be unusual and non-recurring. The
matter resulted in additional labor costs of $210,000 and fines of approximately $97,000 and are included in the

operating expenses of the Company.



Panoramic Window and Door Systems, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2023 and December 31, 2022

13. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
The organization has evaluated subsequent events occurring after the statement of financial position date through the
date of August 29, 2024 which is the date the financial statements were available to be issued. Based on this
evaluation, the organization has determined that there were no subsequent events.



EOO'PBY'E § ERL'SY0'SL S  TOLO8  § 605 9ESL &  SOpIZS 3 98L'090'€C § %E19 FEEYD0CS 8T6LLSB] § ISTTRCEL S ZCrevi'S § ODO9SPCEDES O0SRCPLYSES TVIOL
oLt 188°1 - - 188°04 - %8 ¥T 9L1°T soL'% 188°01 08L°8 0zi'se 006'sh SJOMOAM "LNAWILYEY YTMOHNISIT
L58% €872 - - 1182 9061 %0'E 158°9 526'S1 £82°22 8LT'sTC TTTELS 005°8¥L. JdAL NOLONIHSYM ‘ST NYAISSON
6I1'T 965°01 - - (6Ls'Ll) [ A% 14 %1 611 LLY'8 965°01 00015t - 000'P09 0D0°SSL ANVIINIA "5 ANYYOA
szL'e 6L9°ST - - (ize') 000'42 %ST szL'o $56°81 649°CT SOV'ELT S65°DLL 000°PH0°1 Vd ‘ATIVA TN ST INININOEY
Y¥1L01 we'sly - - LOg'Ly SEL'ILE %L 66 7101 66ETIE [41 9314 99%°£01 6EE'EIE $08°0Zp LNOD NIVSSIVHL ‘Z Hd SI¢ 3IMOHNSESIS
1€€°0€ 959'151 - - 960'18 095'02 %20t 1€£°08 Szeted 959°1S1 008082 00211 000P0Y'T IINNS S8 NOLA VS
8592 SLS'WT - - SLE'VT - %671 859°L L1691 SLS'VE ozv'oly LL9'906 L60°LIET DNIJOCY YTAOULS “TOOHIS HTIMYHD ONINIVET
- - - - - - %00 - - - 660°1 96E'Y SEYS HIMOAMTINEY ‘HOUNHD YSTIFHL 18
506 a3 - - gzs'y - %L S06 §19% €28y AN 089°s 0580l SNIV'Id HOLODS “TOCHIS AT
1£8°811 6LEFSY - - (zzr'szn) 905°Z8L %8'LS 1€8811 8L CES GLE'PSS 95'502 SPE'STs 688°1E1"] INOD AVMIIVS "IOOHDS GNYIA00M
0SL°L9 60€'evE - - 38%'09 078'782 %2'V0! 0SL°L9 $55°64T GOEEVE 059'%9 056292 009°LZE FAISUIR] “TOOHDS FAISUIARE
$85°521 L9T'95L - - {ozz'ce) LES'68L %L el ¥8s's2i £89°0£9 L9T°95L SPS'LIG 026609 $98°278'C AOSIY HINAd ‘STOOHOS SINMIOOW # TINHS
128'16 x4 37724 - - yov'zy S1+Z0% %1°09 128'16 986255 43274 Z9LIS1 8ETLES 000"0¥L ANVAAISHV ST ITYAYLLN
. 1€2 £1L'6 - - (z60'11) 50807 %87 [{xal :0] £iL's EEL'EY L9Z'10E 000'sYE DYNESNITDO “$2 HENASNIADO
169" £90'6 - - (Leg's) 00L'1 %5 L69°T 198'L £90°6 SOO'ET SE6'06Y 200909 YIAR SWOL ‘BLVIH ALD NVEDO
689701 YEZOIY - - (opt'ag) 089S %E'ES 685'%01 Prs11E jIxAcit ZE9'STL 898°ELE 005°66Y TLNI TTHMAINOH ‘SH AVMVY.LVISId
- R - - - - %00 - - - 000°L 600'87 600°SE SYNVTEVE d%D “TO0HOS HOZLHOM

- - - - - - %060 - - - yor's 956'1Z 0TE'9T NOLDONINETS ‘STI9VYT 2304 NY.LIEVE NOIONINTT
$99°L 100'3C - - 120°8z %E'T $99°% LOV'0T 1L0'82 £9'ELT 150'9zL 00€'100°L d "MFISTHD *SINV THL 20 TOOHIS ANV TN YIISTHD
962°0T Tii'op's - - 16v'sp1 029966 %F16 962,07 8286 TIropl't £16'972 180"126'1 0008t NOLONITEASE “TOCHOS FONTUMYT STV NIVLIVD
010'1 LLY'E - - L9 - %81 010'1 L99°T LL9°E £67'95 LoL ghl 000°502 FIT E¥O04 ‘STI0D SONVTINENY 331 1904
#£9°95 128212 - - {paz'a1) TBLEET %8'E8 ¥£9°99 £¥6'051 LLS'LIT 18761 658081 004°09z ATRTINZOVEE 'SV SNOMVA CIRLINIDYIE
3783 8£7'961 - - 659°081 6LS°S1 %T'E6 SYTEY £66°TST BET'961 (31412 OB1'P91 009°01E Vd ‘FACHUD A "IOOHIS NOUNOT NNEd
£SHTSL LSTSE0'T W0Y'SET T B00°LLYD (sL6°ss) T OKT'895'8 %666 SSELYOT  OIF'PO' [S7adtat] S6V'0S0T  ShL'ELb ovZ'eTse LSNOD WBW HOS JMOIMSNIE LSV
GSB'EL 962'69€ £ELT £99°€t SLY'EY £80'66E %16 T6SOL L9E°90E 966'Z8E 008'€8 00Z'588 000%61% WAD TOOHOS ANVIIISHYd
81991 016'0Z8 (193] (s6L°1) THE'oh ¥LL'TLL %158 £TB'EN TEE'SSH S1I618 00v'Z61 009'69L 000'796 HOS W STTH AQYL ANYIJISEVd
$88'56 L1T'96¥ 681 b6z pE6'E 915105 %E18 YPL'LE 99L'L0p 015°c05 802021 ZeL'106 000°228 YRISTHONVIN'HOS WA'TT AVMIDARS
8157651 $82'BCL liakA 61L'01 SIE'PS 689189 %8 56 TTL9t TRT'LLS £0D'6EL 988°801 958'209 THLILL TTIH SNINHOS QTaIINYD
ov9*pL T6L'$8E 2LY° B8E°L (tro'L) 06101y %598 yZi'oL SSO°LIE 6L1'E6E £60'3% L06'99¢ 000°55 OIVSSYJ'INVID § STSSAIN
vZ6°79¢ $98'120°2 695'S preez {LsL'prl) S9P'v61'Z %ZI8 £6¥'895 S1TI8Y' 20L'650°C 966'169 $O0'€08"1 Q00°S6H'T NYII0 ‘HOS WIILNI NVFIO
705061 LTy'588 £5REl 952°69 (€£8'957) 975'60Z'1 %9"TL, LSEP0T 9EE'8HL £69'266 0£r'182 0LS°0£0'1 000°21€ DNIM wAs SPN SH ANVIENIA
268'7Ty 0SL'L6T'E 120t $01'56 17L'Ye 7£1'890'¢ %658 EI6'ThY [¥6°056'C yS8'T6E'E $86'0TS 910°615"E 000°9¢0° AVMHVY ‘HOS LTEATSO0U NITINVAL
(v6T91} $ 6vTLIl 5§ €OBLI § 0Z0'8ER 6L6"9ET & 637'808  § %686 6ZEVOL S O6'08L S 69TSH6  § 51991 § 87968t $ $8L'SS6 $ NAOLSIYUOW 'HAY WIACNYH 09§

{sso) SINUIANY [V SORUDADY s Samgpy MDY {ssop) nuq SANGIADY {ss0q) [E08) SOMUIADY PBHUY
30dg jeeue) 13043 ol astilg Japun g njoag 01803 pri:i}ilog] godg paRvmRsSy PNBIRUCD
5504 §5045) {z0a0) $S045) S504y [HAR
£202 'I£ 3 qwoseq SPOLIDJ JOLU g £202 ‘1€ Nquodag £262 ‘1 1oqusaa( 03 nondaduy wolg SIROY, PTHUED
papuqy 83X 2y; 104 .

SSTUD0YQ NI SLOVHLNGDS 40 IINATHIS
“ONI SWALSAS Y000 ¥ MOANIM DINVEONYL



BY96YLVS £06°701°S18 055'788'618 TVLIOL ONYUID

oV Es GFLT95°TIS FAZASTETES SSHIDOUL NI TYLOL
DIEEIS TS 09T 35°Ts SZASTA T BFEBILTS 199°¢29 715 0I0TOPZIS gI6IE 7S TS GELTIS IS QEIFTINOD TYIOL
(6TT'681) oLETEl {658'L9) - - - {57Z'681) oLettzl (658°L9) SINAWISOIAV/SIDHION 10
(601'1) 65L'91 059°51 - - - (6011} 65L'91 059'51 TATHATIAVS ‘ST HIMOHNISIH
90'T 1483 095°T - - - 9602 b1s 095'T JANILING ‘ST NOSILLIAL SYNOHL
8£9'0 zTE'6 000°0E - . - 829'07 786 000°0€ dWILING “IOOHDS 1S ONIAYL
$S6'8Y SH0'9€ 000's8 - - - $S6'8P SH'9 000°s8 SNIVId HO.LOOS ‘s Hd DNISNICH ¥S SNIV'Id HOLOOS
954’z $60'1 DSS'E - - - 95T p60°1 0ss'e AFTIOH LN L4330 2414 TIINVYT I
(191°27) 6TLY 295°C - - - (191 6ZLY 895'C FTYANTTIY "OAS SANYTHOIH NYIHLION
(zes'y) 831's 959'E - - - (Zes's) 281'g 9S9'€ VAOLOL "LNCYITIOLS DIAOT 2V
ts'et 13% sT1'8l - - - iLe'el 1252 szI'sl NOSIAVIN “SH NOSIGVIN
[(32] o'y S6T'F - - - {5%9) 0¥6'y S6TY INVSVET Ld ‘HO¥AHS CIFHJIIHS GO0D
piv'e 98L'( 00Z's - - - ¥l¥'e 9821 a0z's ODAT "JAS S# ANA
$00°S asee $5T'8 - - - $00'S 0SZT'E 5878 INOD ODAH ‘0AS §3 1§ ISTNQA
286" Z6ZL 0882t - - - 88¢'s 26T'L 038'T1 V10D04 'SH AGXIg
vi6'6b9 01S'L5Y ¥TF LT . - - pI6'6h9 OIS' LS yTy'Lon't ONISNCH SNIZLLID ¥S TTTAYINGS
L20°16 65049 £60°551 $06°€T - YO6'ET 16'7il 650'p9 100°6LY QOOMITONT YLD ATINVA NIDIId
{650'€L) 6LL'8EL 09959 YEE'YL 900°0EY OVE'VeS SLT SZL'898 000'0LS Vd ‘NMOLSITAOT “T00HDS NOMOIHOL
L5681 - L§S'BI - 188 188°c Les'el 188'c sep'ze FTYANATTY ‘GEVALIN0D AYVEErT SONY THOTH NYTHLION
881°€T 623'2 LI0'ZE 18689 ZeP'ETe £1Y'T6€ 691'76 192'28¢ 1y a NOTVAY ‘SE NOTVAY
(ss0'2) 0s1'01 $60'E 109's8 008's8¢ 107'7LY b2 H 0S6'S6€ 96V LLY ITHAAVE ‘ST HTUAAVE
[(37323}) £98'%11 (080°6E) YT 8L8'LZ0°1 0EE'TST'T 60604 [§ 7448 OST'EIT' ANYYEY ‘9 QIaLIEYD
£95'7C §65'9¢ 8S1°6L - 0001 000 £95'72 S65°LS 85108 JLSNOD ONL "ANYESIT ISUNHANAT
§91 $56 0z1'1 . - - $9l $56 ozt XASTTAAIN "DAS TOOHIS ¥IONYIN
BETOT 1gs'cie 61TvSH 60L'S LO6'ST 919'1z Lb8'SH1 888'67¢ SELSLY QTALNIVT “TOCHDS YAIVHD ALID NFAND
076'p5 SLU'TY $66'56 31L'9% 82968 OVE'TET 8E9'101 £0L'922 ive'sze SIOIMSNNYE 1SVEH ‘HOFI-CA ALNNCD XI53T1AAIN
o11°0l 06541 008" - - - oll'el 06E'¥1 G0S'¥Z FTTMALNOW FHLTIHS TYWINVY ITHAINOWN
£28°L9 LLYZH 000'081 - - . £T8LY LLI'TI 000081 QTHEIHLYON THd 54718 39ad8 ¥IIVATILLS
00891 - 00¥'891 - - - 60V'$01 - 00#'891 ANYTINIA "INZWILVEY SH OLITOddIQ/ESYvd
9ET'T8 YTl 09t'v2T - - - 9€2'78 PETTYL 09v'reT SREVAMAN'ANIAVOY HY.LS HINON
YELOT Z8TLE 915" 1¥1 08L'8€ 20571 88091 #10'ep1 065'191 $09'$0E T4 GNZ HOS HDIH 571304
698071 98L°0Y £69'191 b6L'T TLO'98 998'88 799'€T1 258'971 1Zs'0st HOS ¥LINVHD NOSIFLYd
4 a7 9EL'9T RIT'[L 759'0L 916'808 895°68¢ 234 1A Z59'SEE 98L'95h NVISSIVHL'HOS 31QAIN 39MOHNISIT
650'9T Ie1'ee 061'8¥ 986'vE SS6el §2272 SHO'19 985191 1£9'222 JTISEEOLMN ST 'THM ATUATTTIEY
0ss°’s 88697 8£5'6E 00€'8L 75859 51T 05818 ObR'TLE 069'¥SY LOMELSNOD VINHVIE SIrE0NTY IN 8
ZET'8S 0S6'[€ 78106 - £0£'T £0E7 TET'RS £STYE S8Y°76 NOCYE FTAAYS'HOS WITH NITINVI
Z01'vhe 95¢'v1 8SE'RST 9£8°067 S8Y9LE {7€'197°1 BE6'PES 1L066 6£9'6TS | SIOOENTTO'DS WATI NVINET0D VIVIO
(STL'0t) SET60Y 0Z§'89¢ L1890T [£7'2e8 8P0°L20°1 T01'$91 9 1ET [ 895'S6E'1 STOOHOS £ ANVTENIA
(SyL'se} 09b°SE [$<:14} 985'$9T L9LpE0°] £SEDOEL 158'672 LTTBLO 890'00€'1 YIAOQ THOS NANE O SINNIQ
(rS6'T8 121°Lg (££8'S) (Lis'ze) 110°2L8' $6T6rS'T {14959} ZE1'609'2 19F'E¥S'T ATICH LA "SH DFY ATTTVA SYI0ONVYH
(1£5'99) LT9'081 96078 $09°629 ZET129'C LESOST'E vL0'E9S 658'1LL'T EE6'VECE TOOHDS HOIH NAaDYIT ON
EVTIE gy 199°c¢ 895465 1929507 SE'ES9'T 118'87% $89°090'C S6'689'C HOS SLVIAIARMEINT ONONT1d DNIQVES
STL'ETE S L6L'8% TIS'TED §  ShP'svs 0£Z'091°18 SLY'BOT1S osr'zel 3 LTO'6SLIS L81'14E'1S ONIQIINE TVAIDINOAW DIVSSVd
TIS'ZElS
&850 ANNTATT qINIVE BS07 FNNTATE aENgva §807 SINNIATH aaNgva
L130¥d SSOUD 40 1800 SEONIATY 1140¥d 8504D 20 1800 SIANTATH 114084 SS0UD 40 180D SANNIATE IOVEINGD
€202'1€ WAAWADEA OL 1 AUVANYT £207 I AUVANYT THO428 ONINNIDIG SLOVIINGD TYLOL

QRLITTINOD SLOVILNGD 40 TTNAIHDS
"ONT SIWALSAS H00d P AOGNIM DTINVIONYI



d3uoiss|wwoy .
I\JW\\%J\% , STOT/YT/SO -91e( uopeadxy
% 810T/€T/SO :93E(] anss|

‘Aouafe Sunoenuod sy PuE Sa3IAISG JOTUDY 29 YHEIH] pue JuswIdo[aA3(] 20I0P3H0A, PUB J0GRT JO SISUOISSILIWIOY) 1)) Aq suorpoadsul
103 SNS 3H0M 31 38 sjqeieat Ajipeal oq 1S pue NITYTH ATINYN YIAOTING HHL d0d AINO AI'TV A St 9susoi] siy g,

JHoM $0383qse Jo adAy Aue uuopiad 01 SNAD)T L, V., 20K 1 dA g,

Youk] 'S 88210 :[enpiaipu] sjgisuodsay

6C11-65580 [N ‘Uoio0Ig
PY O[[1AS1UBTIOS 7]/ :SSAIPPY

U] SUI2ISAS J00( 79 SMOPUIA OlIRIOUR] :s0kopdmy
'bas 10 7€ - VSHE V'STN

10V Buisua0l] pue [0u0) S0ISAGSY 3y} f0 SUOISIACId 93 03 323[qNS ST PUE Y14 S0UBPIOIIL U PANSSI UI3Q SeY FSNIDI] SIH.L

LETTQ *I3quIn 95w

ASUIII'] SOISIQSY

NOLLDHES DONISNIDIT % TOUILNOD SOLSAISY
HLTVEH %® ALHAVS TVNOILVJNDDO »® ALAAVS DITdnd A0 NOISTIAId
INANdOTIATA IDHOLDNIOM ANV O9VT A0 INTNLIVIEd
AHSTHAL MAEN AO ALVLS




G202 TE'T SIUIdXT 7 R

\ N
/] \
i188eue\ SANRIISIUIWPY VSIHT \ TNE] 3 |
uewoy eplawjyeg eyjuewes ‘aaNvis / ~ oy ; ,_

//

J\SQQ% 1&92\%5 VLAY w&\ | 31519 y

7C0C'ST'T  9leQ snssj
88LEOGET #1199

C08CL-IN-6TOC # weigoid 704 N

ASATL U M DNLL 0 LMY A UTIALLOY
A NYEBOY¥ ! 1HISIOLENIV. Y AT LSIDIY ¥ NI NOIL <a3§m§ SIILILYIT (N-SEV
ey euTEIPe "W'S W oy SN0 TIPE YIS TN DL SLNTW O INY OL LUYASHNA

"oU| ‘SwalsAS 100(Q % MOPUIAA 2lwieioued

ARYAINGS SHIATTTIO JHE (%L 82 FIM OOV

NOILVdIDILIVd fo miozﬁmm@




i Window & Do Sysen |

712 Sergeantsville Road, Stockton, NJ 08559
Phone: 732-926-0900 / JFax: 732-926-0901
patty@panoramicwindows.com

Paporam it

BIDDER CERTIFICATION
BANK REFERENCE SHEET

Wells Fargo Bank
1889 Route 27
Edison, NJ 08817
Attn: Emily Briceno
980-465-7001 ¥ J ;
vy
T/

7
Gregg S. Lynch, President
Panoramic Window & Door Systems, Inc.
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Panoramic Window & IDoor
Systems, Inc

712 Sergeantsville Road, Stockton, NJ 08559

Phone: 732-926-0900 / Fax: 732-926-0901
gregg@panoramicwindows.com

BACKGROUND EXPERIENCE

OF THE PRINCIPAL MEMBERS

GREGG S. LYNCH — PRESIDENT - has owned and operated this construction company
for the past 36 years and worked in the construction field for 10 years prior.

Email is Gregg@panoramicwindows.com

MARC PISA — PROJECT MANAGER/FOREMAN - has been a foreman with this
company for the past 13 years and has worked in the construction field for 12 years
prior.

Email is Marc@panoramicwindows.com

PAUL NAGY-VICE PRESIDENT OF SALES-has been the Vice President of Sales for
this company for the past 8 years and has worked in the construction field for 7 years
prior.

Email is Paul@panoramicwindows.com

Panoramic Window & Door Systems, Inc., certifies that they are fully qualified to perform
the requirements of the attached bid.

N [‘
/ A
Sincerely/ /5{ /
| // / // /

Gregé S. Lynch, President
Panoramic Window & Door Systems,

Inc.

Subscribed and sworn before me
This [() day of | y zomblret 2024

Notary Seal

| 4 1
[ ] ]
" , f

\ A 1

Notary PUblic” |~

I
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~ (04-08), D205846V

10/13/1é
Taxpayer Identification$ 222.895.351/000

Dear Business Representative:
Congratulations! You are now registered with the New Jersey Division of Revenue.

Use the Taxpayer |dentification Number listed above on all correspondence with the Divisions
of Revenue and Taxation, as well as with the Department of Labor (if the business is subject
to unemployment withholdings). Your tax returns and payments will be filed under this number,
and you will be able to access information about your account by referencing it.

Additionally, please note 1hatl State law requires all contractors and subcontractors with Public
agencies to provide proof of their registration with the-Division of Revenue. The law also amended
Section 92 of the Casino Control Act, which deals with the casino service industry.

We have altached a Proof of Registraljon Cerlificate for your use. To comply with the law, if you dre
currently under contract or entering into a contract with a State agency, you must provide a copy
of the certificate to the contracting agency.

If you have any questions or require more informalion, fee! free to call our Regisfration Hotline at
(609)292-9292.

| wish you conlinued success in your business endeavors.

Sincerely,

T.gz. ..

James J. Fruscione
Direcior
New Jersey Division of Revenue

STATE OF NEW JERSEY

) DIVISION OF REVENUE
. PO BOM:252 SN
TRENTON, 1 .J 01646-0252
TAXPAYER NAME: ' - TRADE NAME:
PANORAMIC WINDOW & DOOR SYSTEMS INC.. - ’
ADDRESS: ' -“’.‘E.CJ}‘UENCE NUMBER:
712 SERGEANTS.\{_”,LE_-RD ooy 00/83911
STOCKTON NJOBE")Q‘ I
EFFECTIVE DATF: ISSUANCE DATE:
03/02/89 10/13/16 ; g 7
Director
New Jersey Division of Revenue
CREORM-ERG, STas Lertificate v NOT aamgaslie o ransterspl: shmistbe vonspisiously displayed ai abvs

& BUSINESS REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE DEPARTMENT OF TREASURY/
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ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE PR )

THIS CERTIFICATE I8 ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND GOMFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE 1SSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

WIPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.

If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsemeni(s).

PRODUGER SoNTACT
World insurance Associates, LLC | THIONE, eyt (908) 232-0760 {ALE, No:
dth Floor | ADDHESS:
selin, NJ 08830 INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIG #
INSURER A : Hanover Insurance Company 22292
INSURED . mnsurer s : Allmerica Financial Alliance Insurance Company 10212
Panoramic Window & Door Systems, Inc. iNsurer ¢ : Insurance Company of the Wesl, 27847
712 Sergeantsville Road Insurer b ;: Crum & Forster Specialty Insurance Co. 44520
Stockton, NJ 08559
INSURER E :
INSURERF !
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS 18 TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
-CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXGLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES, LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

iy TVPE OF INSURANGE ADDL (SR POLIGY NUMBER BN EY) | (BOR o0 LTS
A | X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EAGH OCCURRENCE 3 1,000,000
| cLams-mane | 3] ocour ZHYD490716 21112024 | 21112025 | PAVACETORENTED =T 100,000
] X MED EXP (Any one person) $ 10,000
- PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | § 1,000,000
| GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2,000,000
|| Poucy | X | BES: Loc | PRODUCTS - GOMP/OP AGG | $ 2,000,000
OTHER: $
B | automoBILE LiABILITY - COMBINED SNGLE LMIT | | 1,000,600
L ANY AUTO AWYD490805 211112024 | 211172025 | gopiLy INJURY (Per person) | 8
OWNED SCHEDULED
|| AuTos onLY AUTOS BODILY INJURY (Par acdident) | $
X PROPERTY DAMAGE
|| S ony AONRYED | R aon 8
$
A | X |umsreavas | X | occur EACH OGCURRENGE s 10,000,000
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE UHY D480717 06 21112024 | 211112025 AGGREGATE s 10,000,000
pep | | RETENTIONS $
G |worKERS comPENSATION X B R | [
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY STATUTE ER
ANY PROPRIETORPARTNERExECUTIVE. LY WNJ 5035101 08 1112212024 | 11/2212025 [ "L oo . 1,000,000
OFFICERIMENMEBER EXCLUDED? N |(nia 1,000,000
{Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE| § bt
- |If yes, describe under 1,000,000
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT_| § vkl
D |Poilution Liability CPL116011 : 8/8/2024 8/8/2025 |Each Agg/Oce 2,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space Is required)

CERTIFIGATE HOLDER GANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE

ok s THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WALL BE DELIVERED IN
Sample ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Sy L

]
ACORD 25 (2016/03) © 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



Certification 19222
CERTIFICATE OF EMPLOYEE INFORMATION REPORT RENEWAL

This is to certify that the contractor listed below has submitted an Employee Information Report pursuant
to N.JA.C. 17:27-1.1 et. seq. and the State Treasurer has approved said report. This approval will remain
in effect for the period of 16-Jun-2023 to 15-Jun-2030

PANORAMIC WINDOW AND DOOR SYSTI

712 SERGEANTSVILLE ROAD _c,’/é; LA S Feens
STOCKTON NJ 08559 ELIZABETH MAHER MUOIO

State Treasurer
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Poorammi jic Window & Door Syste

712 Sergeantsville Road, Stockton, NJ 08559

Phone: 732-926-0900 / Fax: 732-926-0901
Patty@panoramicwindows.com

EQUIPMENT CERTIFICATION

Panoramic Window & Door Systems, Inc. has the following equipment
already in their possession:

Scaffolding
Power tools
Hand tools

Pick up trucks
Material movers
Trailers

Fork lift

Panoramic Window & Door Systems, Inc. has the available credit with
numerous vendors to lease/rent any equipment not already owned to
complete this project, such as dumpster, storage trailers, lifts, etc.

/ ',’/ f :”!A
~ /AN

Gregg S,;Ly%éh; President




NOT AN
ELECTRICIAN'S
OR PLUWMBER'S
LICENSE

o
cos & - e 8]
New Jersey Offico of the Altorney Gencral g wanh
Division of Consumer Affairs s B J%
L T3
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE o 5 3B
Home Improvement Contractors ; ;‘ l:-f\—- Jg
- -2 s,
o 4] -
HAS REGISTERED g 0 '
d & & o
PANORAMIC WINDOW & DOOR SYSTEMS, INC. £ kg 9. 3
Gregg S. Lynch D2 TU an I
712 Sergeantsville Rd s =l 8
Stockton NJ 08559 1.6 58 o
frepls
FOR PRACTICE IN NEW JERSEY AS A(N): Home Improvamont Contragtor :15;; BE g

021412024 TO_03/31/2025

State Of New Jersoy :

&

-
»

T,

13VH05104460
Ticense/Registration/Certiiicate «

02/14/2020 7O 03/31/2025
VAL

PANGRA
Homsz Yy
T

At PLEASE DETACH HERE ——
IF YOUR LICENSE/REGISTRATION/
CERTIFICATE ID CARD IS LOST
PLEASE NOTIFY:

Hlomz Improvement Contvamtnrre
P.0. Box 45016
Hewaxk, MJ 07101

13VH05104400

VALID LICENSE/REGISTRATION.CERTIFICATION #

C i So

Signalute of LicenszeRegistrant’Certificale Holder

ACTING DIRECTOR
y— PLEASE DETACH HERE——

PANORAMIC WINDOW & DOOR SYSTERNS, INC. EXPIRATION DATE 2025
YOUR LICENSE/REGISTRATION/CERTIFICATE NUMBER IS 13VH 65104400 PLEASE USE ITIN ALL

CORRESPONDENCE TO THE DIVISION OF CONSUMER AFFAIIRS, USE THIS SECTION TO REPORT ADDRESS
CHANGES. YOU ARE REQUIRED TO REPORT ANY ADDRESS CHANGES IMMEDIATELY TO THE ADDRESS NOTED
BELOW.

Homeo lmprovement Contractors
P.O. Box 45016
Newark, NJ 07101

PRINT YOUR NEW ADDRESS OF RECORD BELOW.

YOUR ADDRESS OF RECORD IS THE ADDRESS THAT WILL PRINT ON
YOUR LICENSE/REGISTRATION.CERTIFICATE AND IT MAY BE MADE
AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC.

HOME ]

BUSINESS D

TELEPHONE
INCLUDE AREA CODE

PRINT YOUR NEW MAILIMNG ADDRESS BELOW.

YOUR MAILING ADDRESS IS THE ADDRESS THAT WILL BE USED BY
THE DIVISION OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS TO SEND YOU ALL
CORRESPONDENCE.

HOME ]

BUSINESS L:l

TELEPHONE
INCLUDE AREA CODE

If the law governing your profession requires the current license/regisiration/oortificate to he displayed, it should be
within reasonable proximity of your criginal licensefregistration/certificate at your principal offioe or place of business.
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e enclosed 1. State Sales Tax Cortificate of Authority (CA-1)

- Collevt N State Sales Vax
= Issue Nob Resale Certificates (8T-3)
lsste No Examnpt Use Cortificates (ST 4)

Csuhject o collect NLJL 8

This inira can b obtained by downloading it at:

is a permit to:

anpt Use Certificates can be found at: hitp//wew njgoviireasucy/taxation/pmtsale.shtimd

St i Bave poadid 1L Salen Tax Ceovtitieate o coliost Salas Toax o jeage cortifieaten

es Tax but nead to issuc Resale or Exempt Usc Corlificates, yen can teguest
To be placed an a “Non-reporting Basis® you must complete Form §T-6205.

Ly npgovitrcisary/tracaition/pdf/otherforns/sales/c6205st.pdf or by calling (G09) 292-8242.

Pl Cuogtibeate of Avthority (CA-1) must be Ui:;éiié&e?@3§fd'iﬁjgfmmzot)f business.

St alransah

sl Sl ¢

STATE OF NEW JERSEY

Certificate of Authority

o e conge nshion raned belove s Lerely outhonzed to rollect
SOBRNEEY SALES & USE TAX
ET

Wyt E2R -1

SEQ.

s gecd GHE G o he tamed persob ot the localior s, i

Cecadbane chor e eu b ane vord 1t any change of owocrsitp or addrcs.
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It must be conspicuously displayed al above addiess
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PANORAMIC WINDOW & DOOR SYSTEMS, ING.
712 SERGEANTSVILLE ROAD
STOCKTON, NJ Q8551

State of New J@rsey

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
DIVISION OF PROPERTY MANAGEMENT AND CONSTRUCTION
33 WEST STATE BTREET « RO, HOX 034
TRENTON, NEVW JERSEY 08625-0034

NOTICE OF CLASSIFICATION

in accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A11BA2T et seq (Department of Education) and N.J.8.A, 52:35-1 {Department of
the Treasury) and any rules and regulations lssiied pursuant hereto, you are hereby notified of your
dlassification to do State work for the Department (s) as previously noted,

* s T s o =
Agg;’gﬁgf" ‘:ﬁ“rade(s) & License(s) ﬁfg:gw E“ﬂgj;‘;f““ l
$40,000,000 ||C092 -ASBESTOS REMOVAL/TREATMENT 03/26/2033 || 08/25/2095
license #: 01237

CO73 -CAULKING & WATERPROOFING | 03/26/2023

C019 -CONCRETE/FOUND, FOOTINGS/MASONRY WORK || 03/26/2023

C026 -CURTAIN WALLS 03/26/2023

C011 ~DOORS & HARDWARE 03/26/2023

C009 -GENERAL CONSTRUGTION/ALTER.& ADDITIONS 07/29/2024

CO77 PAINTING-GENERAL 03/26/2023

C013 -SIDING & GUTTERS 03/26/2023

C094 WASTE REMOVAL TOXICHAZARDOUS 11/20/2023

CO12Z -WINDOWS . || 0312642023

o Lleenses associated with cerlain trades are on file with the Diviston of Properly Management & Construction {DPME).

° Current llcensa Information must be verified prior to bld award,

¢ Acopy of the DPMC 701 Form (Total Amount of Unoompletad Projeots) may be accessed from the DPMC website at
hjﬁpszllmw,g)hguvltregsg;ngpmomssets/FllelePMQ 701.ndf,

ANY ATTEMPT BY A GONTRACTOR TO ALTER OR MISREPRESENT ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN
THIS FORM MAY RESULT IN PROSECUTION AND/OR DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION OR
DISQUALIFICATION. INFORMATION ON AGGREGATE AMOUNTS CAN BE VERIFIED ON THE RDPMC WEB
SITE.
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State of New Jersey

NJHuma | Services Ao 7 | Departments/Agencies | FAQs
New .lersey Elsction Law Enfarcement Compission ' e s [

Pay-to-Play
P aiy“‘&@“P B @y PowerPuint Prog............
Legal Refovences
fillng Confirmation For Siate Pay-to-Play
Thank you for filing elestronically, - Pept. of the Tragsury
For County and Local Pay-lo-Flay
The Commisslon has recelved the following repatt: Form_sfBE Filled In.pdF » Dapt. of Community Affalrs
Confirmation tumber : 20233045343 - Soctotary of titata Office
Businass Entity Name : Panaramis Window & Door Systems, Inc Filing Deadlines
Flling Year : 2023 Form BE and Insftuctions
The Information was recelved on : 01/05/2024 Subserlbn to P2P Nows

Unsubserilie from P2P News
If you used a software other than the Official Adobe Reader to epen and fill-in the Form BE, lhere s & high probablity that ~ Tealning & Seminars

yourfiling will be rejected, If you have any quastions or concern, refer back to the detalied instruotions on the download Soarch Information
page. Qutck Duta Downtoa
FAQY's

& Print this page for your records,

Top
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DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

PHIL MURPHY DIVISION OF REVENUE & ENTERPRISE SERVICES
P.0. BOX 026
TAHESHA WAY, ESQ. TRENTON, NJ 08625-026 ELIZABETH MAHER MUOIO

PHONE: 609-292-2146 FAX: 609-984-6679

Lt. Governor State Treasurer

5-YEAR RECERTIFICATION
APPROVED

under the
Small Business Set-Aside Act
This certificate acknowledges PANORAMIC WINDOW & DOOR SYSTEMS INC.
DBA:Panoramic Window & Door Systems, Inc. as a Category 3 & 6 Approved Small
Business Enterprise (SBE) that has met the criteria established by N.J.A.C. 17:13.

In order for this certification to remain in effect throughout the 5 year certification
period, the business must submit annual verification statements attesting that there
has been no change in ownership, control, or any other factor of the business affecting
eligibility for certificationas a small business. The verification statementsmustbe
submitted not more than 60 days prior to the anniversary of the certification approval.

Ifthe business fails to submit the annual verification statement by the anniversary date, or
a renewal by its expiration date, the certification will lapse and the business will be
removed from the system (SAVI) that lists small business entities. If the business seeks
to be certified again, it will have to reapply by submitting a new application.

Peter Lowicki

Deputy Director
Issued: 3/11/2024 *Expiration: 3/11/2029
Certification Number: A0444-46 *As noted above, in order to maintain

its certification status, the business
must submit verification statements
for each of the five years



y STare oF New [rrsey

'SCHOOLS DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

32 EAST FRONT STREET
P.0, BOX 991
TRENTON, NI 08625-0991

CONTRACTOR NOTICE OF PREQUALIFICATION

for

Panoramic Window & Door Systems, Inc.

712 Sergeantville Road
Stockton, NJ 08559

In accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:7G-41 and any rules and regulations issued pursuant hereto, your firm has been approved with the

NJSDA for Prequalification:

Effective Date:  January 24, 2024
Expiration Date: March 25, 2025

Ageregate Limit:  $40 Million

[ | Construction Manager as Constructor L_I Sprinkler Systems |1 Pile Driving
{_] pesign Build [ ] Sheet Metal (Mechanical) L] Prefabrication Buildings
[] General Construction [ Electrical [ ] Prefabrication Music/Sound Clean Rooms
[_1 General Construction/Alterations & [_] communications Systems [] Relocatable Buildings
Additions
[ Partitions/Ceilings [ 1 Fire Alarm/Signal Systems Asbestos Removal/Treatment
| [A] Doors & Hardware [ ] Security/Intrusion Alarms [_] Asbestos Removal/Mechanical
[P Windows { ] Audio Visual Systems [l Waste Remaval Toxic/Hazardous
Siding & Gutters [ site Work "1 Radon Mitigation
|1 carpeting I ] Sewage & Water Treatment Plants ] Lead Paint Abatement
' L1 Flooring/Tile [ 1 Sewer Piping & Storm Drains [ ] Detention Equipment Systems
_l:] Millwork [ 1 Landscape Construction __| Ehergy Management Systems
] insulation | | Underground Water & Utilities [ ] Elevators
"] Acoustical | 1 Road Construction & Paving [ Museum Exhibits
[%] Concrete/Foundation Footings/ |_1 Athletic Fields/Tracks/Courts [ Test Boring
Masonry Work
| 1 Gunite "] Athletic Fields/Synthetic Turf [ | well Drilling
| _| Demolition |l Pumping Stations || Microbial Remediation
[ ] Fencing [] Landscape Irrigation [_| Food Service Equipment
| [_] Historical Light Fixture Restoration [_] Roofing-Membrane EPDM [ school Furnishings
"] Historical Restoration [] Roofing-Membrane PVC/CPE/CSPE [ Lab Furniture/Equipment
| [ ] Pre-Cast Concrete [ 1 Roofing-Membrane Modified Bitumen [ 1 Seating/Bleachers
| B curtain Walls || Roofing-Urethane [ | Swimming Pools
|| Architectural Cast iron || Roofing-Built Up [ ] Dust Collectors
[} welding 1 Roofing-Metal "] signage & Graphics
[ ] structural Steel & Ornamental Iron [ ] Roofing-Tile/Slate/Shingles [] Septic Systems
] Plumbing B Caulking & Waterproofing ["] stage Equipment
"1 01l & Gas Burners [} Scaffolding [_] Underground Storage Tanks/Closure &
Installation
[ THvACR |1 Roofing-Historical Sites |_] Underground Storage Tanks/Installation
[ Boilers (New Repair) [} Roofing-TPO 1] Underground Storage Tanks/Closure
| [_] Service Station ] Painting-General [ ] UST/Tank Testing
[ ] solar Energy Systems ] Painting-Tanks/Steel Structures/ [ ] Underground Storage Tanks/
Elevated Structures Corrosion Protection Systems Analysis
|| Energy Services (ESCO) [1 Painting-Historical Sites [_1 Above Ground Storage Tanks
[ ] Geothermal Loop Systems [_] sandblasting L] site Remediation
|_1 Firepraof Applications L] pivers [ Tinside Plant Cable
[ ] nsulation {Mechanical) [ ] Barges I "] outside Plant Cable
[_| Five Suppression Systems [ ] Bulkhead & Dacks [] Fiber Installation & Splicing
[_1 control Systems [ ] Jetty & Breakwater
[_] parking & Control Systems | bredging

ANY ATTEMPT TO ALTER OR MISREPRESENT ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS NOTICE MAY RESULT IN PROSECUTION,

DEBARMENT, AND/OR DISQUALIFICATION.

Information contained in this notice can be verified at: https://sda03.njsda.gov/PublicReportsUl/VendorSearch.aspx

NISDA Risk Management ~ Prequalification Unit ~ 609-858-5355%
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712 Sergeantsville Road
Stockton, NJ 08559
732-926-0900
732-926-0901 fax

TRADE REFERENCES

Skyworks Equipment Rental
. PO Box 74404
. Cleveland, OH 44194-0504

. 716-822-5438

1 ti
pbeetle s ooy
PANET= S FAUTEE SR TP S R

. Efco Corporation
i 4812 Solutions Center
. Chicago, IL 60677-4008

| 417-235-3193 / 417-235-7313

Ballnte =l (e igitViix I o e ald =T ot
lt§A~/.J~<i~,:l‘ —r wntd ¥ i INS] tJi ! P

LI IC K A L8 0

. Architectural Window Manufacturing

359 Veterans Boulevard
Rutherford, NJ 07070
201-939-2200 / 201-939-2201

Shades by Matiss
1148 US 22
Mountainside, NJ 07092

201-710-5016 / 201-710-5017

patty@panoramicwindows.com
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DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
DIVISION OF PROPERTY MANAGEMENT AND CONSTRUCTION
33 W. STATESTREET
PO BOX 034
TRENTON, NEW JERSEY 08625-0034

REPLY TO:
TEL: (609) 943-3400
FAX: (609) 292-7651

TOTAL AMOUNT OF
UNCOMPLETED CONTRACTS

(This form is to be used with the NOTICE OF CLASSIFICATION when submitting bids to the Department of Education.)

% (>R =191 AN
I Certify that the amount of uncompleted work on contracts is $ ! l“fi ! .'A() } 13l 00).

The amount claimed includes uncompleted portions of all currently held contracts from all sources (public and private) in
accordance with N.J.A.C. 17:19-2.13.

I further certify that the amount of this bid proposal, including all outstanding incomplete contracts does not exceed my
prequalification dollar limit.

Respecitfully submitted,

Affix
corporate
seal
here

By Panoramic Window & Door Systems, Inc.

Name of Fir_m( ,};’ /
-1/,
/

/

/

1/ /

l!" ' | 1' p,

y £ ”H/ [ 'L,'t‘ !_,'
Signature ' f

| 7/
I/t /
F -/

President
Title

Sworn to and
subscribed be fore me v _

712 Sergeantsville Road

Business Address

This 10 day of ol
2024

Stockton, NJ 08559

732-926-0900
Phone
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State Of New Jersey
New Jersey Office of the Attorney General
Division of Consumer Affairs

THIS IS TO GERTIFY THAT THE
Board of Examiners of Electrical Contractors

HAS LICENSED

Ivan Lopez
1315 72nd Street
Nerth Bergen NJ 07047

FOR PRACTICE IN NEW JERSEY AS A(N): Electrical Contractor

03/07/2024 TO 03/31/2027 ____34El01789800
VALID

EEEmsanEGSTRAHON@ERnFmAUONE

Signature-siEicensee,RegistrantCertificate Holder ~ACTING DIRECTOR

; : % : 1 L‘ji;{’. : ;‘ A iR

State Of New Jersey
New Jersey Office of the Attorney General
Division of Consumer Affairs

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE
Board of Examiners of Electrical Contractors

HAS LICENSED

EASTERN POWER ELECTRIC LLC
IVAN LOPEZ

1315 72nd Street
North Bergen NJ 070647

FOR PRACTICE IN NEW JERSEY AS A(N): Electrical Business Permit

03/07/2024 TO 03/31/2027 34EB01789800

VALID LICENSE/REGISTRATION,CERTIFICATION &
\V7’ Oirm

S{gnature'ni-Licénsee.'Registranb’Cennicate Holder ACTING DIRECTOR



